City of Kingsville, Texas

AMENDED
AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

VIONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2013
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
3:30 P.M.

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

Vincerd §
1. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2013-2014 ity Man
budget for departments of the City of Kingsville. (City

Manager).

6:00 P.M. — Regular Session of the Agenda continues

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting — August 12, 2013

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public Hearing to consider rezone of 1.43 acres of Lot 1-10, Block 1 of the Escondido
Park 4 Subdivision from R3-Multi-Family District to R1-Single-Family District, also known
as 800 Escondido Road, Robert Garza applicant. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

2. Public Hearing to consider rezone of 2.0 acres of Farm Lot 10, Block 2 of the Kleberg
Town & Improvement Co. Subdivision from AG-Agricultural to R1-Single-Family District,
also known as 102 W. Sage Road, Hoss Castillo applicant. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

3. Public Hearing to consider rezone of Lot 1, Block 7, Retama Park Subdivision from
R2-Two Family District to C2-Retail District, also known as 808 S. 13th, Linda Franklin
applicant. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

4. Public hearing on a proposed tax rate increase from $.084220 to $0.90060 for Fiscal
Year 2013-2014. (Finance Director).*

Papelof4
AGENDA = KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 26, 2013



lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports, Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates, Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Procfamations, Health Plan Update, Tax fncrement
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these itemns at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. Alf items wilf be acted upon by one vofe without being
discussed separately unfess requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will votfe on alf motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget for the Water Department to purchase production generators. (Director of
Finance).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Consider awarding bid for City’s self-funded group health insurance (RFP 13-14).
(Director of Purchasing and IT).

3. Consider a resolution supporting the Kingsville Independent School District's
Proposed Tax Ratification Election on August 29, 2013. (City Manager).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 26, 2013



4. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Software
Maintenance and Support Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Timmons Group
relating to GIS hosting services. (Director of Purchasing & IT).

5. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Third Revised
Water Ulility Supply Contract (Gov. Contract #N69450-12-C-0011) between the City of
Kingsville, Texas and the Federal Government for Naval Air Station-Kingsville for
emergency water line connection. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

6. Consider authorization of a change order for E-Tech Construction to build an
extension and a meter vault bypass for the NASK emergency water line connection. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

7. Consider participation in and waiver of expenses for the Kleberg County 100"
anniversary parade and events. (Director of Tourism).

8. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Interlocal
Agreement between Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville for Road Improvement.
(City Engineer/Public Works Director).

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in reference to 1.43 acres of Lot 1-10, Block 1 of the Escondido Park 4
Subdivision known as 800 Escondido Road from R3-Multi-Family District to R1-Single-
Family District. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in reference to 2.0 acres of Lot 10, Block 2 of the Kieberg Town &
improvement Co. Subdivision known as 102 W. Sage Road from AG-Agricultural to R1-
Single-Family District. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in reference to Lot 1, Block 7, Retama Park Subdivision known as 808 S.
13th from R2-Two Family District to C2-Retail District. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget
for Fund 067 CO Series 2013 GF Streets and Fund 068 CO Series 2013 Drainage for the
C0O2013 debt issuance costs net of refund. (Director of Finance).

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget
for the transfer of fund balance from Fund 001 General Fund to the Solid Waste Capital
Projects Fund 087. (Director of Finance).

14. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget
for the fransfer of fund balance from Fund 065 CO Series 2011 to Fund 039 CO Series
2002-2002A. (Director of Finance).

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget
for the reallocation of funds initially budgeted for a drainage project to be used for a water
line project along Seale Street. (Director of Finance).

16. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter info an Agreement
between the City of Kingsville and the Ed Rachal Foundation relating to the Petra Vela
Kenedy House. (Director of Tourism).

17. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072, Texas Open Meetings Act: The City
Commission shall convene in Executive Session to discuss the purchase, exchange,
lease, or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a

Page 3 of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGLIST 26, 2013



detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third
party. {City Manager).

Vil. Adjournment.

No person’s comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person’'s comments shalf exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

*Amendment of Agenda to add item that was duly published in the newspaper and inadvertently
omitted from original agenda, whose delay could detrimentally impact the public health and safety of
the City.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuela@ecityofkingsville.com for further information, Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission zreserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 {(Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberaticns about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Deviges), b551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

August 26, 2013 at 8:45 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mar§ Vaienzue%

City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 26, 2013




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



AUGUST 12, 2013

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2013 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Noel Pena, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vince Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

James Bryson, Accounting Manager

Bob Trescott, Downtown Director

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer
Bill Donneli, Asst. Public Works Director

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Ruthie Valdez, Interim Library Director

Robert Isassi, Director of Planning & Development Services
Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Cynthia Martin, Downtown & Volunteer Manager
Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor
Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Ken Starrs, Assistant Task Force Commander
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Diana Medina, Collections Manager

Tony Verdin, Information Systems Technician
Manuel Buentello, Inspector

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mark Rushing, Finance Director foliowed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting — July 22, 2013

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion from the Commission to approve the minutes as presented.

Page 1 of 12 - ALMGUST 12, 2013



Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to apprové minutes as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing reqarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
618 W. Fordyce, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 6:02 p.m.

Robert Isassi, Director of Planning & Development Services reported that the building
official has inspected the structure which is in severe disrepair. The walls are leaning with
the roof and ceiling sinking. There are also signs of water damage and the wood support
structure is rotting. The structure has had no utilities or power as of today. This structure
was inspected in March, 2013 with a re-inspection on July, 2013 in which the inspector
noticed no improvements made. A twenty day pre-nctification’letter was sent to property
owner notifying them of this public hearing. All proper notices were mailed to the property
owner as well as all necessary notices published in the newspaper and a placard has
been placed on property. The property owner is behind seven years in taxes.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:04 p.m.

2. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
626 > W. Kenedy, Kingsville, Texas. {Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 6:04 p.m.

Mr. Isassi reported that this structure has been signed over to the City of Kingsville on a
voluntary demolition.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:06 p.m.

3. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
816 E. Doddridge, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 6:06 p.m.

Mr. Isassi reported that this structure is unsecured and is in disrepair with dilapidated
walls and roof and ceiling sinking. The structure was inspected in May, 2012 to which a
notice of violation was mailed to the property owner in May, 2012 with a second notice
mailed in June, 2012. A third notice was mailed in Aprii 2013 and July 2013. The
structure has not had utility services since September, 2008. The property owner is
behind thirteen years in taxes. All proper notices were mailed to the property owner as
well as all necessary notices published in the newspaper and placards were posted on
property.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:08 p.m.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all commiitee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code

Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Page 2 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Streef Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Representatives of the Kingsville Independent School District (KISD) made a
presentation to the City Commission regarding the Tax Ratification Election (TRE) on
August 29, 2013. Ms. Karen Griffith, Assistant Superintendent for Support Services
Kingsville Independent School District, 207 N. 3 Street. Mr. Ed Blaha, Kingsville
Independent School District Superintendent, 207 N. 3™ Street. Selind Sanchez, Public
Relations Specialist, 207 N. 3" Street.

Ms. Griffith and Mr. Blaha stated that Kingsville ISD wants to do a Tax Ratification
Election (TRE). A TRE is where the voters are asked to authorize a tax rate set by the
Board of Trustees. An election is required because the Board is proposing to raise the
Maintenance & Operation (M&QO) portion of the total tax rate. There will be no increase in
the total tax rate proposed by the Board. The Board is proposing this action in order to
maximize its revenues from the State under the Texas school finance system. The
Board is attempting to meet student needs at the lowest possible cost to KISD
taxpayers. She further explained why a TRE. She stated that the state cut approximately
$1.6 milion for the 2012-2013 biennium. The state cut approximately $433,840 in
special programs, including funding for pre-kindergarten program, technology,
pregnancy services and student success initiative programs. In retum, Kingsville 1SD cut
library allocations, supply allocations, athletic expenditures, increased class size from
18/1 to 22/1 and in some cases 24/1. It has reduced elementary special area teachers
(music, art & PE), reduced transportation expenditures, curtailed maintenance repairs
and froze salaries. The possible uses are for employee salary increase, campus capital
improvements, upgrade replacements for worn out buses, curriculum enhancements
required by Legislature, dual credit — college/career readiness and technology upgrades
such as using [Pads. This election will not increase the current tax rate. KISD is
proposing to increase the M&O rate while reducing the 1&S tax rate. Voting “FOR” the
TRE will earn an additional estimated $1.2 million dollars for Kingsville Independent
School District per year without any additional tax burden to the KISD taxpayers.

Ms. Selinda Sanchez stated that the Kingsville Independent School District will be
hosting its 2" annual Community Fair Friday, August 16, 2013 from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00
p.m. in front of the KISD School Administration Building.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next Commission meeting is
scheduled for August 26, 2013 with a prior budget workshop before the 6:00 p.m.
meeting. She further reminded staff that the deadline for agenda items is Friday, August
16, 2013. Mrs. Alvarez also reported that there will be a budget workshop on August
27,2013 and on September 3, 2013.

Page 3 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



Mayor Fugate stated that there is a group in Kingsville that involves the County, City,
KISD and other local industries that are looking into a campaign on how to market
Kingsville. He further stated that he would like to see more families not only work in
Kingsville but live in Kingsville.

Commissioner Pecos stated that with the new housing development coming into
Kingsville, this may attract more citizens to our City.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Doris Pate, 242 Candlewood, stated that in August 2, 2013, she received a city citation
for parking within 16 feet of a fire hydrant. The fire hydrant is located in her parent’s front
yard at 2001 S. 4" Street. She further stated that she, family and friends have been
parking in the same location for the past 43 years. She feels that the citizens of the City
should receive a warning that the City has decided to enforce citing citizens with a
$50.00 fine for parking within feet of a fire hydrant. She suggested to the Commission
that a notice go out in everyone’s water bill notifying them about the new enforcement of
parking 16 feet within a fire hydrant,

Alfred Isassi, 213 W. Sage Road, stated that there will be a citizen group meeting within
the next two weeks and would like to extend the invitation to the City Commission to
hear citizens’ concerns regarding street repairs. He further stated that the groups
concern is the patching of a portion of Sage Road where there are potholes developing.
He further stated that Young Drive is also as bad as Sage Road therefore they would
like to see both sireets repaved.

Jackie Guerrero, 321 W. Sage Road thanked the Commission and staff for patching up
the potholes on W. Sage Road but would like to see the entire street repaved.

Joey Muniz, 203 W. Kenedy, stated that he is here today as a representative of his
grandpa’s estate located at 1221 E. Huisache. He is requesting for the City of Kingsville
to rescind the order of demolition that was approved by Commission on July 22, 2013 for
1221 E. Huisache. He further stated that this property has been in his family for over two
generations. He is asking for an opportunity to bring the house up to normal conditions
where he can live and possibly raise a family of his own. He has already spoken to a
contractor who is willing to work with him to bring the property back to livable conditions.
He stated that the roof, walls and windows would be the first thing to be worked on. He
further stated that if given the opportunity, he could have this home done within a year.
He further apologized to the Commission on behalf of his family for not taken care of the
situation at an early time,

Jesse Rodriguez, 221 W. Sage Road, stated that he moved from Corpus Christi to
Kingsville and decided to purchase property on W. Sage Road. Mr. Rodriguez stated
that he pays high taxes and would like to see his tax dollars spent on repairing roads.

Benjamin Barker, 1602 E. Huisache, stated that he is requesting for the City
Commission to rescind the order of demolition that was approved by Commission on
July 22, 2013 for property located 422 S. 18" Street. He stated that when this property
came to Commission for condemnation, he was unable to attend the meeting as he was
working out of town. Mr. Barker has spoken tc contractors and has secured bids and
wouild like to pull permits to start repairs.

Page 4 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve consent agenda items #1-7 & 9,
removing item #8 from consent agenda and placing it on the regular agenda,
seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR?”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 budget of the General Fund for the City of Kingsville for the First
Amendment fo the Interlocal Agreement with Texas A&M University-Kingsville for
engineering design work for Kleberg Avenue. (Director of Finance).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending_the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 budget of the General Fund for City Secretary Certification and City
Manager Travel and Training. (Director of Finance).

3. Motion to_approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 budget of the General Fund for City Commission Travel and Training.
{Director of Finance).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 Certificate of Obligation 2013 & 2011 Fund Budgets and Storm Waier
Utility Fund Budget for Street and Drainage Projects. (Director of Finance).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the fiscal year 2012-
2013 General Fund Budget for the City of Kingsville to accept a grant from the
Union Pacific Foundation for Keep Kingsville Beautiful Program in conjunction
with the Community Appearance Department. (Director of Finance).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 General Fund Budget for Community Appearance to fund demolition
projects through the remaining fiscal year. (Director of Finance).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 Budget for the General Fund to assist with repair costs to the Equipment
Barn at the L.E. Ramey/County Golf Course. (Director of Finance).

Page 5 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 General Fund budget for Community Appearance to purchase benches
and litter/recycling receptacles for the downtown area. (Director of Finance).

Commissioner Leubert stated that she is not convinced about the litter/recycling
receptacles that will be purchased if this ordinance is approved. Her concern is the
amount of space that is needed for the existing cans already located downtown which fill
up quickly. She further stated that with the new receptacles, having a section for recycling
and a section for garbage, this container would not be adequate. She further stated that
the double receptacle which has two attached containers would be more adequate for the
downtown area. One container would be for garbage and the other for recycling items.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to amend the ordinance to fund benches
only and wait on the litter/recycling receptacies for the downtown area, seconded
by Commissioner Garcia.

Commissioner Pecos asked Commissioner Leubert why she states that there will be
more garbage than recycling materials. Commissioner Leubert responded that if the City
is serious about recycling, the City has to provide the containers for recycling.

Mrs. Cynthia Martin, Downtown & Volunteer Manager, stated that the city is going from
eight receptacles to twenty-three receptacles which will give more capacity. She further
stated that she thought about using the split units first, which will take up less space on
sidewalks. Mrs. Martin stated that by using these containers, for a small cost these
containers can be converted for all trash or recycling by just purchasing a new liner.
Commissioner Leubert stated that she feels that these containers would become all frash
containers. She further stated that one of the reasons recycling doesn't work curbside is
because citizens are given recycling containers, and the ones that do work are those that
are given a 85 gallon container.

Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Martin what staff would like to see purchased. Mrs. Martin
stated that she would like to try the split and if this doesn't work then go fo the other
receptacles. Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Martin if she would like to keep the ordinance for
the purchase of benches and receptacles as proposed by staff. Mrs. Martin responded
yes.

Commissioner Garcia asked if it would setback the City if only the benches were to be
purchased and wait on the receptacles. Mrs. Martin responded it would be a problem.

Mr. Capell stated that he keeps hearing from the Commission about staff not making
progress in the downtown area and feels that this is responsible proposal.

Commissioner Pecos asked what the cost will be for the receptacles. Mrs. Martin stated
that an individual receptacle for trash only will cost $725. The receptacle with the split
liner with a special lid will cost $925 and the double units are $1335.

Motion “FAILED” by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “AGAINST”.
Leubert, Garcia voting “FOR”.

Mayor Fugate asked for a second motion to this item.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve this ordinance amending the
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 General Fund budget for Community Appearance to
purchase benches and litter/recycling receptacles for the downtown area,
seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pena, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”. Leubert, Garcia voting
“AGAINIST”.

Page 6 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



Vi

9. Motion to approve certification_of 2012 excess debt collections and the
certification of 2013 anticipated collection rate, pursuant to Section 26.04(b) of the
Texas Property Tax Code. (Director of Finance).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS. RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

10. Consider condemnation of structures located at 618 W. Fordyce, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to condemn 618 W. Fordyce finding not able
to repair building or structure is unsafe; and present condition is a violation of
ordinances; and cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction; then
declare the building or structure to be a public nuisance and order its demolition
by owner/agenda/person in charge within 30 days. (City shall abate in any manner
it deems necessary and proper), seconded by Commissioner Garcia and
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider condemnation of structures located at 626 . W. Kenedy. Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

No action taken due to voluntary demolition signed by property owner.

12. Consider condemnation of structures located at 816 E. Doddridge, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to condemn 816 E. Doddridge finding not
able to repair building or structure is unsafe; and present condition is a violation of
ordinances; and cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction; then
declare the building or structure to be a public nuisance and order its demolition
by owner/agendal/person in charge within 30 days. (City shall abate in any manner
it deems necessary and proper), seconded by Commissioner Garcia and
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

13. Consider resolution abandoning and vacating all rights and interests within
Farm Lot 15, Section 17 of the KT&l Co. Subdivision. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

Mayor. Fugate stated that this item has been approved in the past by the Commission but
the developer did not like the language that was used in the prior resolution. The
developer has prepared a resolution which was submitted it to the City Attorney for
review. Mrs. Alvarez, City Attorney has reviewed the resolution and has approved it for
Commission's consideration. This easement is located directly behind IHOP.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pena.

Commissioner Garcia asked for clarity from the Mrs. Alvarez on the difference in both

resolutions. Mrs. Alvarez stated that in the prior resolution it spoke about drainage

easement as this was conveyed to staff. Once it was done and approved, the seller did

not have problem with it but the buyer and their attorney had some concerns and

basically wanted more of a blanket stating that any right that may potentially have been
Page 7 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



conveyed by the 1905 easement, for drilling or anything else, would be a way for taking
away but the City would still have every other right, either by code, regulation or any other
statue or anything else.

Motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia,
Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

14. Consider out-of-state_travel for the Mayor to travel to Washington, D.C. from
September 8-10, 2013 for city business related to legislative and military issues.

{(Mayor Fugate).

Mayor Fugate stated that this trip is to meet and speak to new individuals that are at the
Pentagon regarding NAS Kingsville. With BRAC round in 2015 and 2017, it is important
to keep our name visible in Washington, DC.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve out-of-state travel for the Mayor
to travel to Washington, DC from September 8-10, 2013 for city business related to
legislative and military issues, seconded by Commissioner Garcia and
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR”, Fugate “ABSTAIN".

15. Consider resolution nominating certain person(s) as candidate(s} for election to
the Board of Directors for the Kieberg County Appraisal District. (City Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to nominate Commissioner Al Garcia as
candidate for election to the Board of Directors for the Kleberg County Appraisal
District, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and

approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

16. Consider accepting 2013 certified total appraised, assessed, and taxable values
of all property and total taxable values of new property in the City of Kingsville as
certified by the Kleberg County Appraisal District. (Director of Finance).

Mr. Mark Rushing, Finance Director reported that the appraised value this year has gone
up to $20,815,163. He further stated that if you average the past 6-7 years, the average
is about a $13 million increase sometimes up to $15 milion. He further stated that there
was one year where it only increased by $854,000 which was in the certified values that
came out July 25, 2011.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to accept 2013 certified total appraised,
assessed, and taxable values of all property and total taxable value of new property
in the City of Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg County Appraisal District,
seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

17. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 2, Sewer, providing for an
increase in sewer rates. (Director of Finance).

Mr. Rushing reported that surveys that were performed by HDR of the surrounding areas
which show the City of Kingsville in the middle of the pact as far as the charges that is
charged for sewer and water rates. The proposed increase which is in accordance to the
model and rate study that was performed, it calls for an increase of 1% in water and 3%
in wastewater.

Commissioner Pena stated that he has some concerns with regards to raising these fees
especially with those families on a fixed income. This increase will only making it harder

Page 8 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



for a family to live comfortably. He further stated that he is not in support of these
increases at this time.

Commissioner Leubert stated that she agrees with Commissioner Pena and feels that the
water and sewer rates should not be increased.

Commissioner Garcia stated that yes it is a burden to increase these rates, but if the
increase is not done in small steps, the City will eventually have to increase the rates at a
later time with at higher rate which could be more devastating to our citizens. He further
stated that this is the third year for these types of increases and the model has kept the
City where it needs to be.

Mr. Rushing reported that initially in the model, there were 14 months operating expenses
and the design of the model is to pull down fund balance which is already scheduled in.
Each year that fund balance gets pulled down to about 6 months operating, which was
the target within the operation.

Mayor Fugate asked how much annually is pulled down from fund balance. Mr. Rushing
responded around $760,000, which is how much is subsidized for the 054 fund, Capital
Frojects.

Commissioner Pecos asked if this was the third year for this model. Mr. Rushing
responded that this is the third year of a five year plan. He further stated that a
moratorium on increasing between the previous model and the current model was
factored in as well.

Commissioner Leubert asked what the total of increases amounted too. Mr. Rushing
responded that 19% in wastewater with water not increasing too much.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 2, Sewer,
providing for an increase in sewer rates, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Pecos, Fugate
voting “FOR”. Leubert, Pena voting “AGAINST”.

18. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, providing for an
increase in water rates. (Director of Finance).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water,
providing for an increase in water rates, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Pecos, Fugate
voting “FOR”. Leubert, Pena voting “AGAINST”.

19. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget for the Water Department to purchase production generators. (Director of
Finance).

Mr. Rushing stated that this was originally budget in FY 2012 out of CO 2011 Utility
Fund portion for $480,000. In fiscal year 2012 only $36,900 was expended with the
remainder to be expended this year at $375,000 which is for the six generators that have
already been purchased and installed and the seventh would be for FY 2014 at $68,100.

Introduction item only.

20. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Texas A&M University-

Page 9 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



Kingsville relating to usage of facilities and signage and economic development.
{Mayor Fugate).

Mayor Fugate stated that the City is very fortunate in having the University here for many
reasons. He further stated that it is time to do more for the University and feels that by
given this money to the University it will improve our city.

Commissioner Leubert stated that she agrees with the Mayor, although not all students
enrolled in the University are involved in athletics. She further stated that she
understands that the University brings in lots of visitors to our community who spend their
money in our stores and even in our hotels. But after speaking to citizens, she feels that
this money can be utilized in other areas of the City.

Mayor Fugate stated that he feels that this is a great start in getting the City to work with
the University because of what they do for us economically. Mayor Fugate asked for Mr.
Scott Gines of Texas A&M University-Kingsville to speak to the Commission.

Mr. Scott Gines stated that sports are one of the three largest industries in all 50 states.
He further stated that the University has filed for the intend to bid for four National
Championships between 2015-2018 by last Friday. He further stated that the $25,000 to
be donated by the city will help pay of an amortization schedule that will be a perpetual
payment on synthetic surfaces on track and field. He further stated that there are four
partners in this agreement which make up of two school public districts along with the
institution, UIL and NCAA with only one partner missing, that being the City of Kingsville.

Commissioner Leubert stated that she is not here on her personal note as she is here on
behalf of the citizens of the City.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve this resolution authorizing the
Mayor to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of
Kingsville and Texas A&M University-Kingsville relating to usage of facilities and
signage and economic development, seconded Commissioner Pena. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Pecos, Pena, Fugate
voting “FOR”. Leubert “AGAINST”,

21. Consider a resolution authorizing the Police Chief to enter into an Operating
Agreement between Commander, Navy Region Southeast and Naval Air Station
Kingsville and_the Kingsville Police Department Communications Bureau, Kleberg
County, Texas relating to Managing Emergency (“911”) calls for service at Naval
Air Station Kingsville. (Chief of Police).

Mr. Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police stated that in the efforts to continue to work with the
local Navy installation, an agreement is being proposed to work with the Commander of
Navy Region Southeast. He further stated that NAS Kingsville will be moving their
dispatch center to Jacksonville, FL. This is an agreement that if a 911 call originates
within NAS Kingsville, and for some reason it gets transferred to the Kingsville Police
Department, we will have the capability to move it over to Jacksonville, FL so they may
respond to calls. He further stated that in the meantime if 911 should go down and
receive calls, they can be directed to the local services security and fire department of
NAS Kingsville.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

22, Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Agreement
between the City of Kingsville and the Ed Rachal Foundation relating to the Petra
Vela Kenedy House. (Director of Tourism).

Page 10 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013




Mr. Bob Trescott, Tourism Director staied that this item has been discussed at a previous
meeting of the Commission. The City of Kingsville has been offered the Petra Vela
Kenedy House from the Ed Rachal Foundation and has offered to pay the cost of moving
the structure to Kingsville in amount of $75,000. Mr. Trescott has proposed two possible
sites where this structure can be located to, one being on 8" street next to the canopy
and the second site being on the property located on 3 & King Street near the proposed
new City Hall. The Ed Rachal Foundation would like to close this agreement before the
end of August as their budget year ends in August. Mr. Trescott reported that the value of
this structure is $10,000.

Commissioner Pena stated that he has some concerns with the historical ties of this
structure with Kingsville. He further stated that the one location that has been proposed is
not a good location. He further stated that he doesn’t see this project as appropriate as
we have some unfinished projects pending. He further stated that he is not in support of
the structure to be moved to Kingsville.

Commissioner Pecos asked Mr. Trescott if he felt that the Ed Rachal Foundation will give
any additional funding. Mr. Trescoit stated that after meeting with the Ed Rachal
Foundation they may want to work with the City.

Commissioner Garcia asked that if there is a time limit that this project would need to be
completed. Mrs. Alvarez stated that there is no time limit.

Mayor Fugate stated that this is a great project but the timing is not right with all other
projects that the City has pending.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to authorize the City Manager to enter into
an Agreement between the City of Kingsville and the Ed Rachal Foundation relating
to the Petra Vela Kenedy House, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. Motion
“FAILED” by the following vote: Leubert, Pena, Fugate “AGAINST”. Garcia, Pecos
voting “FOR”,

23. Consider a proposed tax rate; if proposed tax rate will exceed the effective tax
rate or the rollback rate (whichever is lower), take record vote and schedule public

hearings. (Director of Finance).

Mr. Rushing stated that the Commission will be setting the maximum amount of the tax
rate.

Mayor Fugate explained to members of the audience that you set the tax rate below
rollback and then come back and set the rate at to what it will be for the next year.

Mr. Rushing stated that right underneath roilback, the tax rate would be .90060.

Mayor Fugate stated that this will not be the adopted tax rate, but if it is set at .84220 and
something happens between now and October, the City is pretty much stuck with this
rate. This is why you set it just below roliback.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that this will allow the City to keep their options open until it's time to
finalize the adopted tax rate. She further stated that once you set something too low, you
can't go back to change it according o the Tax Code.

Mr. Rushing stated that 1&S would be at the rate of .18818 that's if $116,810 is utilized in
Interest & Sinking fund balance. That would drop the rate down which will allow us more
M&O rate. If the 1&S fund balance $116,810 would drop the projected fund balance to
$425,690 which will be 29.4% of the schedule for the next year. The range the City
should be operating by which is recommended by the financial advisors is that the City
operate between 25% which is the floor that the City can’t go underneath based on its
policy and about 1/3 of the schedule for next year’s debt service.
Page 11 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to consider a proposed tax rate if the
proposed tax rate will exceed the effective tax rate or the rollback rate whichever is

lower, take record vote and schedule public hearings, seconded by Commissioner
Pena.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that the rate would be .90060 that the Finance Director spoke of.
Commissioner Pecos stated that this was correct.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Garcia, Leubert,
Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Mrs. Alvarez asked the Commission to vote on scheduled dates for the public hearings.
Staff recommends the following dates and times, August 26, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. and
September 4 2013 at 6:00 p.m. Both public hearings are to be heard in the Robert H.
Alcorn Commission Chambers.

Motion made Commissioner Pecos to approve the hearings as proposed by the
City Attorney, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting
“FOR”,

VIl. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 8:23 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 12 of 12 - AUGUST 12, 2013



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



ORDINANCE 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.43 ACRES OUT OF LOT 1-10, BLOCK 1,
ESCONDIDO PARK 4 SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS 800 ESCONDIDO
ROAD FROM R-3 MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT TO R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY
DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT
FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Robert Garza, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 17, 2013 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the

City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission by a 5-0 vote approved the requested
rezone: and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 1.43 acres out of Escondido Park 4, Block 1, Lot 1-10, Lot PT
common ground with lots 11-17, known as 800 Escondido Road from R-3 Multi-Family
District to R-1 Single Family District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change
Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of August , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ™" day of __September , 2013,

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



rBil y:Evan =

]
—Geeﬂ—i £

:Ja_y-vr‘Je——tT—

Eh

<
3

]

L]l

Reidda
() / ‘:
~ LT}
i =

L

icondido

\_ suBTECT
PROPERTY




=

SOUTH CREEK ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
. KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
.
.
St
.
flf_g;z
VACANT LAND ﬁ"LOT 5; U}’ e,
AGRICULTURAL USE A
ZONED: R1 o pBLzE A R
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT s b ; JEAE IR
o =
2 LQT 4,[: ; ' E\ EXISTING
[N R ; . ‘ S TOWNHOMES
6175 £ 61.75" . i :
KLEBERG TOWN 7 st q1 B Ly D
ND o Al Bl Lot 5 TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT
ot ' <+ :
IMPROVEMENT COMPANY oA RELE o
SECTION 21 @1 (2) | & HAE R '
LOT 13 0| &L7s i 81758 .v% 2
- | . ': D‘ o IT} o o] T
. - J—e (315 = o
Tl e ElL ¥ b
o ! 2 s -
LOT &g 4 | ELOT 2:i0) N [ & o
L b e X F a
L _BL75’ : ABLTS 3 -
o L 1 2|4 = °
Al B G -
'LOT 13| | | |8 LOT & =
< Fal ] '
RS 1 R Y P
8175 Q' U-E 6y 75 .
' s 89/ 234 W 1

ESCONDIDO ROAD

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ZONING REQUEST

PRABPARED BY; APEX SURVEYING AND MAPPI}

CURRENT ZONING: R3- MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT LAKD SURVEYORS




TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUG;-lz Vincent Capell, (Eity Manager 1

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Request to Re-zdne 800 Escondido Rd. from R3 to R1

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from Robert A. Garza to re-zone the 1.43 acres of Lot 1, Block 10 of the
Escondido Park 4 Subdivision from a Multi-family R3 District to a Single-Family R1 District.

This request was unanimously approved by Planning & Zoning Commission at the latest
meeting on July 17", 2013. The petitioner is requesting the zoning change to construct nine (9)
single-family garden homes with a gated entrance and privately-maintained cul-de-sac road.
The developer will be working with the City on the construction and layout of these homes to
meet City Ordinances once the subdivision is re-zoned. ,'

Staff recommends approval of this request based on its conformance with the goals & policies
contained in all of the elements of the current Master Plan, the proposal is not detrimental to
the public health, safety, and welfare, it will not generate inappropriate or hazardous traffic
levels in the area, nor is it detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.



Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

By the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
for the City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF REZONING A 1.43 ACRE TRACT OF LOT 1,
BLOCK 10 OF ESCONDIDO PARK 4 SUBDIVISION LOCATED
AT 800 ESCONDIDO ROAD; FROM R-3, MULTI-FAMILY
DISTRICT TO AN R-1, SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT.

Petitioner & Agent: Robert A. Garza
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 17", 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Private / Housing
Existing Zoning Classification: R-3, Multi-Family District
Adjacent Zoning: North: Santa Gertrudis Creek

South: R-1: City / County Dick Kleberg Park
East: R-2: Two-Family District & R-3: Multi-Family Dist.
West: R-1: Single-Family District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE

Transportation: Escondido Rd. — Local

Community Facilities: Services provided

Capital Improvements: Services provided

Fire Station Proximity: 2.4 driving miles

100 Year Floodplain: The property is not within a floodplain.
EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at the meeting)

Site Plan

Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a zoning district change in order to facilitate the construction of a 2
block, 9 lot, single-family residential district subdivision with a private, gated road. The
historical use of this property has been brush and open field with no development history. Lots
in the surrounding area have been developing single-family homes to the west and townhouse
apartments to the east. The surveyor has stated that the gated road will be privately owned and
maintained after construction.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA
Existing condition of the land is as parking lot with minor brush land. A minor strip of land
deeded to Tom & Ann Gordon serves at the west side parking for the townhome apartments.



STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION

In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on Zoning District Changes:

1.

bl el

Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
elements of the 2008 Master Plan.

Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.

Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

1.

Mo e

The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all elements of
the 2008 Master Plan.

The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare.

The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

The proposal will not generate inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental traffic levels in
the existing or nearby arca.

Prepared by: ?M% qﬂm;, PE.

Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project AddressMﬂd‘ D RD Nearest Intersection Z50pNDR0 + T AMLIE

{proposed) Subdivision Name S"ﬁgzﬂ QRE£Y ESyarEdot l" ‘O Block
Legal Description:_ESCoMDID0 FARE PHISE 4

Existing Zoning Designation Bj (:Mﬂﬂ LAMIL, ‘/) Future Land Use Plan Designation R l SING LE AR ll-'ij

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent ROBELT A CALZH Phone 34/~ 522- 4868 FaxF6/ -4 7 - 307]

Email Address (for project correspondence only):__R 658 EAREH @ PEOPLE PC. Comn

Mailing Address __3 45 DANA City KIEGS UILL E _ State 73 __7ip 78 363
ROBERT A. Gakza
PropertyOwner __ Rt EL MUNE Z Phone 34/~ 4, 21—43@3 FAX ,ﬁl-ﬂz’ﬁdﬁ’ /
Email Address {for project correspondence only): _E08 GrLZH CB) PEOPLE PC. dor
Mailing Address 345 P AMA City K/MNBgVLLE  State ;ZZ zip 7856, 3
Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.
__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
,XRe-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.,00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat, $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 . __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
. SINBLE —-FATRIA é&ﬁb/Wa’/éAf (‘? &07”5)
small  CARSEN STVLE HOMES

i hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. 1 further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature ?M A’ | %)—‘g/ Date: Az 27- (3

Property Owner’q Si na‘turegegﬁ;’@— I ,95:——— Date: Loz 1 3
Accepted by: LCoaA —'-‘\ cX . Date:




Application Check List for a Re-Zoning

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

A written description of the requested zoning district and the proposed use.qﬁﬁffki"‘,% PLaH
A site plan showing the location, dimension, material and configuration of al existing
buildings, structures and other improvements.

3. The lot size in square feet and the dimensions thereof.

4. The land uses surrounding the iot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.

5. The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is
being sought.

_LL 6. Such additional information as the city planner may deem pertinent and essential to the
application.

Site jnd landscape plans: 1 full size and 15 - 11"x17” reductions (copies from PMT reduction)
1.
/2

Please note that this process can take up to 100 days.

———
—

)

08/11



SOUTH CREEK ESTATES
SUBDIVISION
" KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

i
VACANT LAND o
AGRICULTURAL USE N oA
ZONED: R1 g BN Pl - -
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT 5 . H é S RS
St @ i | FuoT 4 - -
oliLoT 47| i i
LR H o
. [ 1 .
51 ' — \‘.
- |- 6L7s & 8175 !
KLEBERG TOWN : £ : :
AND ‘LOT &,|| & | kLOT 3
IMPROVEMENT COMPANY : ™ = @ -
SECTION 21 1@ E (D9 8l | o
LOT 13 allerzs || T|[emafa Bl %
~1. i al? o T
S P S 1 L
:LOT 2y ¢ |gLoT 2 a &
5 YOz ) 8
B1.75' : 6LTS' . = =]
1 . o =z
i N : [ o
CIRRL-TP i
R LOT 15 g Let &
aL7E" 20 J-E. g1 95
3 A9y 2aN4r W i
ESCONDIDO ROAD

EXISTING
TOWNHOMES

ZONED: R2
TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ZONING REQUEST

CURRENT ZONIMNG: R3- MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT
PROFPOSED ZONING: Ri- SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT

PROPOSED PROJECT [S THE CREATION OF A 2 BLOCK, 9 LOT SIBDIVISION
OF GARDEN HOMES FOR THOSE DESIRING SMALL YARDS IN A GARDEN
STYLE HOME SETTING. THERE WILL BE A PRIVATE GATED ROAD FROM
THE EXISTING ESCONDIDO ROAD.

BLOCK {, LOTS 1-4: 5059.80 SF.

BLOCK 2, LOTS 1-5: 4780.69 5.F.

HOMES WILL BE CONSTRUCTED OF WOOD FRAME WITH MASONRY EXTERIOR.
THEY WILL RANGE [N SIZE FROM 1400 S.F.TO 2200 S.F. AND WILL BE
PRICED FROM THE LOW $100,000.00 TG THE $200,00.00 RANGE

PREPARED EY: APEX SURVEYING AND MAPPING
LAND SURVEYDRS

4737 KOSAREK DRIVE
CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78415

DRAWN BY:  J,A.W. DATE:6/18/13

NOTE: ALL BEARINGS ARE NAD-83 GRIO

SCALE: ' -B@G*




A Lygdodd
27 FBHS

:

opypu

\

G35

e w———
000G 00S°C 06¢') 0

spury Ao

JousIq [eanynowby - Oy

1ot eanieg pooyieqyien - 1D

RUIsIg YRy - 20

1oUI81(] SBBLSNg [BJULD - £0

1oMISI] (ZIU8WWOY - $0

101810 [eusnpu] WET -

oUSIC [BUISNPU| AABBH - |

JasI] awcH arqoi - HIA

wuisig Alwe g-aBulg - 1y

v Ated-om] - 24

e — S DU

olneIg Ane4-Ring - £y

10MsIQ [BnUspISaY [R18U8G - pY

ajasBuy - AUSISAN ARY SeXal - HAWYL

auo?

puaba




PUBLIC HEARING #2



ORDINANCE 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 2.0 ACRES OUT OF LOT 10, BLOCK 2,
KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT CO. SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS
102 W. SAGE ROAD FROM AG- AGRICULTURE DISTRICT TO R-1
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations conceming the application of Robert Garza, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 17, 2013 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard: and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission by a 5-0 vote approved the requested
rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 2.0 acres out of Kleberg Town & Improvement Co., Block 2, Lot
10, known as 102 W. Sage Road from AG-Agriculture District to R-1 Single Family
District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That al! ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of August , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ™ day of __ September , 2013.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Proposed Tract for Re-Zoning:

A 2.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, PART OF
FARM LOT 10, BLOCK 2, KLEBERG TOWN
& IMPROVEMENT CO. SUBDIVISION OF
KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

g

RE-ZONING REQUEST
FROM ZONE “AG” TO ZONE “R1”
102 West Sage Road 0 150"
Kingsville, TX

102 WEST SAGE ROAD e E

KINGSVILLE, TX 119 NORTH 7TH STREET

KIN VILLE, TEXAS 78363
a&mwﬁ.%aa FAX (I61)-392-6744




| 96.9'

- A, Zaragoza
R. H. Chnistian J. Rouse, Jr, 2.0Ac. " A, Alcala
41.7 Ac. 2.0 Ac. L (87,128 =f) kW 5.0 Ac.
o n
®, @ i @ &,
Vacant Vacant ; Nacant, Vacant
Brush Brush 2 Brush Brush
.e,f..,
West Sage Road
Lot 2 Lot 10 Lot 1! lot 12
J, R. L. T.
DelaPaz Dominguez Garcia Nolan Farms
.2 Ac. 1.2 Ac, .2 Ac. 0.0 Ac.
Resid. Resid. Vacant Resid. Active
House House _ House Cropland
ROW

[~}
T SERENITYESTATES ——

M. Schoech
31.5 Ac.

Vi mmmd




' Planning & Development Services Department
4

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Request to Re-zone 102 W Sage Rd. from AG to R1

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from agent Hoss Castillo to re-zone a 2.0 acre tract of Farm Lot 10, Block 2 of
the Kleberg Town & Improvement Co. Subdivision located at 102 W Sage Rd. from Agricuitural,
AG, to a Single-Family R1 District.

This request was unanimously approved by Planning & Zoning Commission at the latest
meeting on July 17™ 2013. The petitioner is requesting the zoning change so that the owner,
Alejandro Zaragoza, can construct his single-family home on the lot. The proposed re-zone is on
the North side of Sage Rd. and will be the second R1 home on the North side of Sage, between
Armstrong St. and Young Dr.

Staff recommends approval of this request based on its conformance with the goals & policies
contained in all of the elements of the current Master Plan, the proposal is not detrimental to
the public health, safety, and welfare, it will not generate inappropriate or hazardous traffic
levels in the area, nor is it detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.



Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

By the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
for the City of Kingsville, Texas

»

Request: APPROVAL OF REZONING A 2.0 ACRE TRACT OF FARM LOT
10, BLOCK 2 OF KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT (KT&I)
CO. SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 102 WEST SAGE ROAD;
FROM AG, AGRICULTURE, TO R-1, SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL.

Petitioner & Agent: Hoss Castillo
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 17", 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Private / Housing
Existing Zoning Classification: AG: Agriculture
Adjacent Zoning: North, East & West: AG: Agriculture
South: R-1: Single Family Residential District
EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
Transportation: West Sage Road — Local
Community Facilities: Services provided
Capital Improvements: Services provided with the exception of wastewater .
Fire Station Proximity. 1.7 driving miles
100 Year Floodplain: The property is not within a floodplain
EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at the meeting)

Site Plan

Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a zoning district change in order to facilitate the construction of a
single-family residential home for Mr. Alejandro Zaragoza. The historical use of this property
has been for ranching. Lots in the surrounding area, most notably on the south side of Sage
Road, have been developing single-family homes. There is one other single-family residential
home on the north side of Sage Rd. which is located on the Sage Rd. / North Armstrong
infersection.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA
Existing condition of the land is as brush land. On the north side of Sage Rd., neighboring

property is also brusk [and. On the south side of Sage Rd., there are newly constructed (3-4
years old) single family homes.




STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION )
In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on Zoning District Changes:
1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
elements of the 2008 Master Plan.
2. Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.
3. Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
4. Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
5. Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

I. The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all elements of
the 2008 Master Plan.

The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare.

The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

The proposal will not generate inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental traffic levels in
the existing or nearby area.

Prepared by: /\‘ /ﬁ 4@"'%— , P&
Robert G. Isassi, P.E. '
Director of Planning & Development Services

bl el N




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) '
Zoeo ' West of

Project Address I02. W égg)e KQ&QA Neareast Intersection Saﬁe g&ﬁﬁi} &}éuﬂﬁ DYth.

ﬁ_{ Fivi

(Proposed) Subdivision Name [LZ&'I (o | Lot 1o Block__ 2
Legal Description: Z-Oﬂm.'fmaf’ath Favm ot )D, BLarJ’— 21 KL T co.

Existing Zoning Designation Aé Future Land Use Plan Designation Ei

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent H’D s Q&'}(},o Phone 26}- A2-4 thfFAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): astille & S ad

Mailing Address__) 19 N, 770 =} City Ki?’)ﬁﬁ\/f‘)/c—_ state_TX_ 7ip_7583%3

Property Owner ALeinnd[a Z'érﬂgﬂéﬁ Phone 3&"5’5"’555 FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only):

Matling Address &30 W.San)'ééerf?wlfscny Ki‘l’li}él/’l”L- State T)( zip 78363

Select appropriate process for which aporoval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Miner Plat $100.00
2% Re-zoning Request $250.00 _ Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __ Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __ Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

Re-Zonte. a 2.0 Aeve Tract nd on W. Sace Road From
Zone "AG" 4v Zone TRV, 4o ronstiruet new Yesdential
home o the ?ra?erty OWNLY,

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signatm Date: &~ 26 —/3
Property Owner’s Signature & /21 /2 )y N A YD Zomy-0 03 2 Date:_€—2& —2o/7
Accepted by: Tt -

Date:




Application Check List for Re-Zoning

Applicant: Alejandro Zaragoza

Property Address: 102 West Sage Road
Kingsville, TX 78363

Application Check List for a Re-Zoning

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

A written description of the requested zoning district and the proposed use.

A site plan showing the location, dimension, material and configuration of all existing
buildings, structures and other improvements.

Site/and landscape plans: 1 full size and 15 - 11"x17” reductions (copies from PMT red‘uction)
- 1.
v 2

v 3. The lot size in square fest and the dimensions thereof.
_V/ 4. The land uses surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.
z 3. The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is
being sought.
L 6. Such additional information as the city planner may deem pertinent and essential to the

application.

Please note that this process can take up to 10

days.

08/11



Application Check List for Re-Zoning

Applicant: Alejandro Zaragoza
Property Address: 102 West Sage Road
Kingsville, TX 78363
1. Written Description of the requested zoning district and proposed use.

Re-Zone a 2.0 acre tract of Jand located at 102 W. Sage Road, Kingsville, TX,
from Zone “AG” to Zone “R1,” in order to construct a new residential home
for the property owner. This 2.0 Acre (ract of land is located out of Farm Lot
10, Block 2, Kleberg Town & Improvement Co. Subdivision, City of
Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.

2. Site Plan showing location, dimension, material and configuration of all
existing buildings, structures and other improvements.
A site plan for the tract of land is attached. Currently, the tract of land has no
existing buildings, structures, nor any other improvements. The site consists
of only scattered Mesquite brush and native grasses.

3. Lot Size in square feet and dimensions thereof.
The lot size is 87,128 square feet with dimensions of 196.9 feet wide (East
and West) and 442.5 feet long (North and South).

4. Land Uses surrounding the lot for which site plan approval is being sought.
The tracts of land surrounding the lot on the North, East, and West boundaries
are all vacant, idle brush land. The tracts of land on the South boundary of the
lot, directly across Sage Road, are either residential homes (Lots 9, 10, & 12,
Serenity Estates) or vacant brush land (Lot 11). The large tract of land located
Southeast of the lot is currently an active cropland.

5. Zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot for which site plan approval
is being sought.
The ftracts of land surrounding the lot on the North, East, and West boundaries
are all Zone “AG,” Agriculture. The tracts of land along the South boundary
of the lot, across Sage Road, are all Zone “R1,” Residential.

6. Such Additional Information as the City Planner may deem pertinent and
essential to the application.
There 15 no additional information requested by the City.



JUN-27-2013 12:58 FROM:CARASTILLO 3615926744 TO: 5958665 P.174

TaxNetUSA - TX : Kleberg : 2013 Preliminary : Detail Report / 2 é : / Page 1 of 1
TaxNetUSA frses — ¢
Saurce for Preparty Tax Irformation -
TaxNetUSA » Texas 3 Kleberg County » Dacall Raport PIDN: 34166 GEO: 200080210006192
Ownar Hama  ROUSE JIMMY JR Value (nformatlon 2013 Profiminary
el ETUX LETICIA Lapd vatiie $60,000.00
elling
Agdran ;::é::fmau&mz Imgwovement Velus sann
- AG Mprept Valya 1000
Locslian  SAGERD
Tmuer Market Valve 10,00
Lagal KT4)CO BLOCK 2, LOT PT 10, ACRES 4.0

Tolal Merkat Vaua 180.000.00
AQ Produglivily Vaha 000
" View 2012 Conitiad Vawe Trtbwr Produtiity Value 30,00
Appralesn Veive 140,00¢.60
Ten Farcant Gap Loss Yalus 00
Asteisnd Vatup 149,000,00
Pravious Appralasd Vaius $90.000.00
Percant Changa 0 000%

C e . - . v
. i Date up to date as of May 22, 2013 Inctuding 2013 Profiminary velues.

Ahwalywﬂwtlppulmhwm.YwMMmmmTMﬂbmwmm

Slan fn or slgn up for fres 1o acceas:
Property Delails
Taxing Jurisdictions
Eslimpieg Property Texes -
*  Improvemeni Dotaits

< AMDi '

b Jessrin —
/ﬂ//rﬂ nin ?

-/{C_' Eﬂg‘/’ Vz.- 514/ 75 A %m/a?a%x /m May 2013

7%,4; -

http:/fwww.taxnetusa,com/texas/kleberp/detail.php?i themeFile=prelim theme.php&theK... 6/21/2013



JUN-27-2013 12:58 FROM:CASTILLO 36159268744 T0:595866S P.274

CI'# 20131779

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER,

WARRANTY DEED

DATE: MAY

, 2013

GRANTOR: JIMMY ROUSE, JR. and wife, LETICIA ROUSE

GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County):
413 Lemonwood
Kingsville, Texas 78363
County: Kleberg County, Texas

GRANTEE: MARIA GUADALUPE MARQUEZ and ALEJANDRO ZARAGOZA

GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County):
1803 Margaret Lane
Kinggville, Texas 78363
County: Kleberg County, Texas

CONSIDERATION: TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable
consideration,

PROPERTY:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION IS CONTAINED ON EXHIBIT “A”
ATTACHED HERETO, MADE A PART HEREOF AND
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN,

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY:

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to all presently valid restrictions,
reservations, covenants, conditions, rights-of-way, easements, mineral leases and royalty and mineral convey-
ances now outstanding and of record, if any, in Klcberg County, Texas, affecting the above described
PROPERTY,



JUN-27-2013 12:51 FROM:CASTILLD 36153526744 o ._11:151:5958@65. P.374

TAX PRORATION AGREEMENT

To: Kleberg County Title Co,
RE: GF No. 20131779
Date; May 15,2013

Property:  The East One-Half (E %) of a 4,00+/- acre tract of land out of Farm Lot 10, Scction 2, The Kieberg Town &
Improvement Co., Kieberg County, Texas as described in the attached Exhibit A,

NOTE: The Company is prohibited from insuring the area or quantity of the land described herein. Therefore, the Comparly does riot
represent that the acreage or square footage calculations are corroct. Weferences to quantity are for informational purposes only.

This indicates our understanding of the handting of the property taxes in the referenced transaction. Since the property
taxes for the current year cannot be determined at this time, tho purchasers will be given eredit for their share of the
current year’s taxes, in consideration of which purchaser will pay the full tax for the year when taxes are due. This
amount is based on an estimate only, since current figures are not yet available. The purchasers have also been made

aware that they must take a copy of their recorded deed when received to the Central Appraisal District in order to have
the taxes changed into their names and file for any exemptions which apply.

If the actual tax assessment exceeds the estimated amount prorated at closing, seller agrees to immediately reimburse the
purchaser the additional sum owed for the period from January | up to the closing date. Should the actual tax

assessments be less than the estimated amount prorated at closing, purchaser agrees to immediately reimburse the seller
the excess amount prorated/credited at closing,

All parties understand that Kleberg County Tltle Co. will not be responsible for, nor will they be involved in, this tax
proration setilement, It is agreed that Seller and Purchaser will contact each other directly, and the refund will be paid
immediately upon written notification (with supporting documontation) from the other party that same is due,

Sﬁldzf)7
Q‘r.

Jinhtiy Rous I'4

Leticia Rouse

PURCHASER(S):

[
kkdimu\,duﬁ__k&m (L
Maria Guadalupe Malquez

Qﬁ?lzzm’:@_lzfgﬂaz?"
Alcjandro Zaragoza



JUN-27-2013 12:51

e

FROM: CRSTILLD 3615326744 TO: 595BU65

. :
Pleld notes for & 4%0 & acre tract of tand out of Farm Lot 10, Section 2, The
Kieberg Town & Improvemnent Co., Kleberg County, Taxas,

e w0 X vl e

Being ail that certain tract or parcel of land situated in Kieberg County, Texas, and
being a parl of Farm Lot 10, Sectien 2, The Kieberg Town, & improvement Co., a
subdivision to the sald Kieberg County doscribed by map or plat recorded in Envelope
18, Plat Cablnet 1, Map and Plat Records, Kleberg County, Texas, end being a part of
that tract of land conveyed by deed to R, H. Chrictian rocorded In Volume 236,
Pages 312.315; Official Records, Kleberg County, Texas, more particularly described
by metes and bounds as follows to wit:

BEGINNING at an iron rod found in the ground and taken for tho Southeast corner
of Farm Lot 9 of the aforementioned Sectlon 2, said comer belng in the intersaction of
the North line of the 60 faot Right.of-Way of Kleberg County Road 2010 W (Sage Road)
with the West line of the 60 faot Right-of-Way of Kleberg County Read 2038 N:

THENCE, with the Sauth {ine of the aforemantioned Farm Lot 9 and wlith the
aforementioned North Right-of-Way Hne of Kleberg County Road 2010 W, WEST, {ata
distance of 1262.5 fest pass the Southwest comer of the aforementioned Farm Lot 9
sama being the Southeast corner of the sforementioned Farm Lot 10), for a total
distanco 4t 1968,7 fecét to an iron rod, with cap, found in the ground for a corner, said
;Zsﬂ;f bglng THE POINT OF BEGINNING ard the Southeast cormer of the tract hereln

bed;

THENCE, continuing with the aforementioned North Right-of.Way lina of Kleberg
County Road 2010 W and with the South iine of the aforementioned Farm Lot 10,
WEST, a distance of 393.8 facet to an iron rod, with cap, sat In the ground for a corner,
sald corner being the Southwest comner of the tract herein described:

THENCE, NORTH, a distance of 442.55 feet fo an lron rod, with cap, set In the
ground for a carmer, said corner baing In the South line of a tract of land conveyed by
deed to Jose Gus Carrales and John G. Carrales recorded.n Veluma B9,
Pages 659-662, Official Records, Kleberg County, Texas, said corner belng the

Northwest corner of the tract herein described:

THENCE, with the aforementioned South fine of the Carrales tract of fand, EAST,
a distance of 293.8 feet to an Iron rod, with cap, found in the ground for a corner, sald
corner being the Northeast corner of the tract hercin described; :

THENCE, SQUTH, a distance of 442.65 feet to
contalning withln sald bounds 4.00 * acres of land.

e e X e

The above fisld notes ware prepared from data obtained from a survey made, on
the ground, under my supervision in the month of April 2007 for R, H. Christian.

Bﬁ%@‘.é__:
e Boehm, P.E., RP.LS.

.
e e ——
——

P.474




DU *uonewoNY BNl IMOIA Aq WdBLI0P 10 EL0Z1LZ/90 PALA sleq } Aenuer jesiesddy jo ajeq asnoay3 L jo | Bbee
9 fooos s 000a'y v N 20 86 (aNv1HSNYA) saY I
0 oo SEY-OY oN  TOous ¥ 0oL 00’} 000'09 Q0 000'SL DV ) N 1HSMHAE) S9Y
INTPASY DEd NN DY TEVISOY S5V L OV AIddvov WADW  JHS VA FOvSSYN Tdv INTYASSOYS 0N ONA SNOISNIWIG  ALIN SH 3% FEYL &0 NOILJIHOS530 #
0 :SUOM 110 0 7590 MN) 0:feded  0SIOM Y NOLIVINMOSINI ANV ‘OHBN  %00°D0L 00625 ‘@8NS
IWWATOY OV dRUS JNND RNODS SARd 5d30 3mva ONOD HAJ43 TTNE SONNIOEd ONN vady TOans/ssvD OAlA NOLLJIYOS3d IdAL &
STUNLYIL INTWIAOMNJAI NOILYWHOINI LINSWIACHNI ‘OHEN  %00°001 00625 :gens
264 / 6SE / IAAM H Y NYILSIEHD asuns  LO0Z/BO/PC
LLS [ ZEF 1 IAOM XYW v 1Y yHD3 wonne  QBOEMLLISC
04Nl A33G HOLNVYHSD 30ud 13 31vs
WA LINY3d 1S VIHV UAWNId  3dAL LINNAd 10 3NSS)
S1liNGSd HNIgng
= BOOZ HOA M3N - DA LLSHY LLALE Y1 HddY
H3d LDV NO OHO TYA ON LLOZ HOd ~ 9w
CLLZIE TLITLIE Al HddY H3d YIHY NI STIVS
H3d IY/000°S1$ - IN1EVYL ONY1 OHD Zi. 504 SHIVWI
SONVAINOD HILINS NOSYIY X3
3Lva JdSNI IX3IN ONINO:
ZHOZRLED  31vQa dSNIASY] : SS32IV QvOor
Zloz HA Hdd¥ LSV AHAYHOOdO|
A ‘Hdd¥ 1Sv1 S3LLLr
SNOLLIWIX3 TYN3NZO
ooo'09 = IMIVA 03SS3SSY 1900 OOHLIW VA dddV X1 Gd 39vS Shlls
0 - S0 dv2 SH ISAYIVY ‘443 a d 261800012 62
R 9 al deny 200020000
000'09 = INTYA QISIVHDGY 00007 :S3UOV 99LpeY ‘Zaley
0 - §807 AUAILONAOYA 500"
%001 ilSm . %00 00}

00009 = ANTVA LIV %ooL IS Nvmh.mommmmm%mm__»,mm m_ W AIHSHINMO 0'F STHOV 0L 1d 1071°Z >
0 %00 mo ¥ S3HIV 0L 1d TMO018'00 1%
000'09 + LIHHYIN ONY %00t B VIDILITXNLA 98465 vonduaseq |ebe
0 SINIWIACHIW %001 avd HEAWALN 3SN0Y Q1 HSNMO 8002/52/1L0 | 891L¥E ALYIdOMc

senjep Seppuy €10Z NOLYWHOANI TYSIVHdDY ALYI4ONd 1011510 TYSIvEddY ALNNOD OHIEI M

0ol 4

590856501

¢S El €10¢/4c/90

LO0/100°d LECH



PUBLIC HEARING #3



J Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Request to Re-zone 808 $ 13" St. from R2 to C2

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from Linda Franklin to re-zone the Southeast corner lot of 13™ and Doddridge
from a two-family R2 District to a Commercial C2 District at Retama Park, Block 7, Lot 1 located
at 808 § 13™ st.

This request was approved by Planning & Zoning Commission on March 9", 2008 and was not
immediately submitted to Commission for approval. The owner may be selling the property
soon and wishes for the re-zoning to be finalized. The lot is currently a vacant lot next to
Homesmart and Remco (old Hollywood Video). The Planning & Zoning Commission
unanimously approved the rezoning.

The Planning Department has evaluated the request and can find no issues with it. It is within
the Master Plan concept and should continue to promote commercial growth in the area.



ORDINANCE #2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO LOT 1, BLOCK 7 OF RETAMA PARK,
KNOWN AS 808 SOUTH 13™ STREET FROM R2 TWO-FAMILY
DISTRICT TC €2 RETAIL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Linda Franklin, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
March 19, 2008 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by an 5-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best

serve public heaith, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1, Block 7 of Retama Park, known as 808 South 13" Street
from R2 Two-Family District to C2 Retail District, as more specifically described on the
Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION &. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th _ day of August , 2013.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___ " day of , 2013,
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING - MINUTES
MARCH 19, 2008 AT 7:00 P.M.
CITY OF KINGSVILLE COMMISSION CHAMBERS

200 E. KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Planning & Zoning Members Present Planning & Zoning Members Absent
Robert McCreight Leo Alarcon
Steve Zamora Lupe Alvarez
Bill Aldrich Armando Martinez
Ramon Perez .-
John Howe Staff Present )

Jennifer Trevino, Planning Secretary
Citizens Present " Armando Gutierrez, City Engineer
Linda Franklin
Elbert W, Franklin I1I

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda;

There were no public comments at this time,

3. Discuss and take action on minutes of February 20, 2008:

Mr. McCreight made a motion to accept the minutes as presented; it was seconded by Mr.
Aldrich. The motion passed 5/0.

4. Discuss and consider a request to rezone from R2 Two Family District to C4
Commercial District, Retama Park Block 7, Lot 1, property also known as 808 S.
13", Linda Franklin is the applicant;

Mr. Gutierrez stated he wanted to mention that is property is at 13th & Doddridge and it
was a vacant lot and he thought at one time it was a duplex that burned down sometime in
the ladder part of last year. In October of last year and it was cleaned up and the property
is already in commercial zoning. They sent out notices and have not received any



opposition. The block to the east is also C2, so rezoning this property to C2 is consistent
with the overall plans that exist in the area. He had no objections to getting this property

“rezoned to C2. Robert McCreight said, “as opposed to a C4” and he said yes. Mr.
Gutierrez said he though C4 was put in there as a matter of allowing the, commission to
work the discretion of deciding if they want to go C2,3, or 4., but really C2 is what is
appropriated and what the other properties along the area are.

The code recommended we stay with the C2. Steven Zamora then said, “basically the
item then would be to approve it but instead of going C4 we would be approving C2 in
liea of C4”. That is correct. Jennifer Trevino then asked if she could mention something.
Mr. Zamora told her to do a motion, and then she said “they didn’t ask for a C4, they just
asked for a commercial so we advertised it as C4.” Mr. Zamora then said the applicant
doesn’t have a particular need for a C4. Jennifer then said no. Mr. Gutierrez then
cxplained that a C2 was a retail district and that was what they learned about and a C4 is
more of an open area and allows welding shops and mechanics shop, etc. Mr. Zamora
then made a motion to be continued or, then Mr. Aldrich made a motion to change it from
a C4 to a C2. Tt was seconded by Mr. Howe. Motion passed 5/0.

. Miseellaneouns: Items not on the agenda may be discussed but no action may be
taken at this fime;

Mr. Gutierrez mentioned that he received a call on Monday from Land Mark Valley
Homes that had the plans ready and wanted to submit to the counties and he requested
they submit one set so he could have the opportunity to review it before they made all the
copies. He received them yesterday afternoon and didn’t get a chance to review them *
today, but will be looking at them tomorrow. He took a quick glance and it and nothing
caught his attention. He received the cohstruction plans with recommendation to move

on to the construction phase (subdivision infrastructure, not whole construction) if they
met all the requirements.

There was discussion on JLUS meeting that was held on Tuesday night (4/18/08). Mr.
Gutierrez said it wasn’t creating any more restrictions and what already existed was what
was falling info place. It gives a level of comfort for anyone coming from outside to
know the plan and knows what is allowed or not allowed and they can invest more in the
city with more confidence. Once JLUS does the preliminary draft, the final should be
followed shortly. There were additional recommendations that the JLUS will identify



issues and then make recommendations. Once all recommendations have been included
in the plan, then we can ask city commission for approval, and then we can go into the
implementation phase. Furthermore, the master plan is on hold until the JLUS can be
finalized just in case something comes up that might affect the master plan. They are
estimating that the master plan should be finished by April 14, 2008. Once the
commission has adopted the JLUS study then we can go into the implementation phase .

before we start reviewing ordinances and changing the ordinances and coming up with

new requirements or new policies.

. Adjourn

Mr. Howe made a motion to adjourn; it was seconded by Mr. Aldrich. The motion
passed 5/0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE WATER
DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE PRODUCTION GENERATORS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
unding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City df Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Depariment Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 066 C.O. Series 2011 Utility Fund

Capital :
2 Fund Balance Unassigned Fund Bal.  610.00 $375,000
$375.000
Expenses
5-600.2 Water Production Equipment 712.00 $375,000
$375.000

[To budget for Water Department generators to be paid from C.O. Series 2011 Utility
Fund Certificates of Obligation Funds]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRCDUCED on this the 12th day of August, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: August 7, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: C, O. Series 2011 Utility Fund Budget Amendment (Funds 066)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the C.0. Series 2011 Utility funds {066)
for expenditures occurring this fiscal year for the purchase and installation of seven

(7) emergency generators at the city’s water production wells as per requirement of
the Texas Commission of Environmental Quality (TCEQ).

BACKGROUND
In FY 2012, $480,000.00 was budgeted with $36,900.00 expended during that fiscal
year for the project’s mobilization cost. Funds were not carried over during the FY
2013 budget process because it was assumed at budget preparation time that all
remaining generator purchases would be made in FY2012. In FY 2013 $375,000.90
had been expensed for the purchase and installation of six (6) generators at wells
#19, #20, #21, #22, #23 and #24 (each generator cost approximately $69,983.50,
including installation) . The seventh generator is planned for FY 2014 for well #25 at

an estimated cost of $68,100.00. The total for this budget amendment is
$375,000.00

The generators purchased and installed in FY2013 were charged against the prior
year (FY2012) purchase order. Because the generators were not delivered and
made usable until FY2013, the amounts charged to the prior year purchase order
must be reclassified as a FY2013 expenditure, necessitating the need for this
proposed budget amendment of $375,000.

Fund (066) CO 2011 — Utility Fund:
Original Adopted Budget: $480,000.00
Spent until September 2013: $411,900.90)
(=%$36,900.00 in FY 2012, $375,000.90 in FY 2013)
Budget Amend Decrease for CO 2011 Utility Fund: $375,000.90

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed budget amendment is necessary to finish out the purchase of six (6)
generators as designated in the Commission approved 2011 Series C.0. Staff
recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed budget amendment.

1



FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detail of the Budget Amendment is mentioned above.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager

[AV]



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #2



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: August 19, 2013
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

SUBJECT RFP 13-14 Self Funded Group Health

SUMMARY

This item authorizes renewing a contract for the services of a TPA (Third Party Administrator) to
administer a self-insured program for the City of Kingsville.

BACKGROUND
We advertised the proposal on June 24 and July 10, 2013, as well as posting the information on
the City of Kingsville website and the Public Purchase website.  Three (3) potential vendors
submitted proposals. All proposals received by the deadline of July 16, 2013 at 1:30 p.m. were

opened and vendor names read aloud. Proposals were received from ENTRUST, Inc., GPA and
Humana.

The City’s consultants, Carlisle Insurance Agency, Inc. reviewed all proposals submitted in
response to RFP 13-14. Each proposal was broken down for easier review and comparison. A
copy of the document is attached. On August 5, 2013, a recommendation was submitted for the
City of Kingsville to continue with ENTRUST, Inc. as the Third Party Administrator using
Security Standard as the stop-loss carrier. A detailed summary of the renewal submitted by
ENTRUST, Inc. is also atiached,

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This action will incur $436,717.80 in Stop Loss Premiums and $93,513.60 in Administration
Costs (including Plan Administration, Stop-Loss Underwriting Fees and ACA Compliance Fees)
and Annual Fees of $4,000 totaling $534,231.40 in total Anmual Fixed Costs.

Total Expected Plan Costs is $2,680,746.60 which includes the above Fixed Costs of
$534,231.40, Pre-paid Claims Expenses totaling $258,150.60, Variable Expected Claims totaling
$1,823,364.60 and $65,000 Aggregating Specific.

Funds for these insurance costs are included in the annual budget under each department’s (116)
line item,

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the contract be awarded to ENTRUST, Inc. of Houston, Texas.



Carlisle )

Insurance - 3
Since 1925

August 5, 2013

City of Kingsville

P O Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: Medical Insurance Renewal Recommendation

Mark Rushing; Diana Gonzales:

The employee benefits department at Carlisle Insurance Agency, Inc., on behalf of the City of
Kingsville, has analyzed the group medical proposals submitted by Enfrust, Humana, and GPA
for the following criteria: benefit plan design, service and reputation of the vendor, overall cost
benefit to the employee and the City of Kingsville.

Our recommendation is that the City of Kingsville renew their group medicai insurance policy with
Entrust using Security Standard as the stop-loss carrier.

This recommendation is based on the following:

Entrust
1. Lower overall cost
2. Unique cost containing policy features (Spohn network per diem, Prepaid drug card)
3. Benefit plan design of $200 monthly family deductible which limits out of pocket expenses

paid by employees

1. Greater overall cost

2. No proposed plan design with the assumption that a mirroring amendment / endorsement
is included

3. Large claimant data has not been analyzed: lasers may be applied

4. Large amount of assumptions, contingencies and additional fees

Humanga

1. Greater overall cost
" 2. Laser applied to large claimant
3. Benefit plan design which would drastically increase the maximum out of pocket
expenses paid by employees

We further recommend that the City of Kingsville meet with the vendor to customize plan benefits
and to maximize cost savings options that may be available.

Sincerely, -

%LE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.
/A._/ , ’// o (’-ﬁ/
< TN e 7

/ Wt

. Jerry Bravenec
elanie Fugate

INSURANCE 3 FINANCIAL SERVICES 8 RISK MANAGEMENT
6118, 14th Street, Suite 100 M Kingsville, TX 78363-5846 W (361) 595-5611 B Fux (361) 595-5815

www,carlisleins.com



Proposed For: Gity of Kingsvilla

Effactiva Dafa: 10/0112033

Cargior Namg: GPA GPA
Plan Name Cusrant Plan Plan A Gption 1 Plan A Cption 1 Plan A Option 2 NPOS 11 CopayF10070
Benafit Datails
| Standard Security | Standard Sacurity | OBE SunLifa Arbor Husmana
Anniralizad Plan Cogts
] $699,737.52 $765,859.20 $773,318.72 $602,715.92 $619,191.36 $BB7,870.16
$2,427,569.08 $2,370,002.88 $2,395,068.52 $2,600963.28 $2,791,728.84 $2,426,591.52
$3,089,880,20 $3,160,952.08 $3,172,408.24 $3,217,380.20 $3,324,624.20 §3,328,165_68
$69.59 577.05 37256 $84.60 $65.92 $128.06
Employea s.s,:;,;sa $166.32 $183.76 $179.84 $192.64 $164.58 $320.54
T Employes & CHld(ren) $166.32 $133.75 3179.81 $192.64 $154.50 $320.54
Emgployes & Fa|:nE] v 1 $166.32 518375 $179.84 $192.64 $164.58 $320.54

EC | ES EC EF EQ | E3 | EC | EF { EO | ES | EC EF EO | ES EC EF EO | ES EC | EF EO | ES EC EF

Adminlstration Fee

522.75 $23.00 | $23.00 | $23.26 | 52275 |$23.00 | $2300 | $23.26 | $22.75 | S23.00 |$23.00 §$23.25 | $28.70 |$28.70 {sz2a70 |s2a70 |s28.92 |524.22 |$26.82 {52887 |S205e |$209n [$2058 |Semas

Claims Expanse Raserve Funding f 512,85 [ 54246 | $42.85 {31285 | $0.00 | 30.00 | 0.0 | 50.00 § 50.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 | Sa.ce | So.ce | Sa.on { $0.00 | $0.00 | S0.00 | so.00 | 300

3000 | $0.00 | $0.00 | S0.00 { $0.00

PPO Natwark Fea 33.25 §3.25 | $3.25 | $2.25 | 5350 | 53.50 | 63.60 | %a.50 | §3.50 | $3.50 | $3.50 { $1.60 | 5460 | $4.50 | 3450 | s450 | s4.50 | s4s0 | sa50 | 3450 | S050 | s0.00 ] %0.00 | S000

$2|.ﬂl'l $85.00 | $65.00 [SES.00 | $40.15 |%42.00 | $03.00 | $3300 | $40.15 | Sv300 |$92.00 135300 | $0.00 | 50.60 | $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 | $000 | Sano

5000 | So.0n | $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00

3000 | $0.00 { $0.00 | $0.00 | 3405 | 5495 { $4.05 | $4.95 | $4.95 | 5445 | 5405 | 5405 | $2.35 | $2.26 { $2.25 | S2.25 | g2.28 | $2.26 | 5225 | 52.25 | so.on | s0.6e | Sn.on | sece

$2.50 | $250 | $2.50 | 6250 | $2.60 | $2.50 | 5250 | 52.50 | S2.50 [ 3250 | S50 f $2s0 | saen | 300 | $3.00 | $3.00 | s300 | s3.00 [ S3.00 | s3.00 | S268 | s608 $6.66 | $8.66

Starttlp Fee - First $0 - 15t YaarOpky %8 - 161 Yaar Gnly 50 - 121 Year Only $2,30060 - 16t Yaar £3,200.00 - fat Year $0 - 16t Y mar
Annual !Ha’a‘nmnanca Fes $4,000 - Each Year TharmaNar | 54,000 - Each Year Thareafler [ $4,800 - ExchYaar Thomanar 5500 - Each Yexr Tharaaler $600 - Each Year Tharaaflar $0 -Each Year Tharoafier
$384.99 $379.01 $367.42 $814.84 $436.76 $400.44
Emgloyes &Spousa | $1.41324 $987.13 $1,008.03 $814.81 $1,169.25 $1,002.32
" Employes AChEgan, | $1,01324 $987.13 $1,008.03 $A14,64 $1,160.26 $1,002.32
T Ewployss&Famly $101332 $987.13 $1,008.03 SB14,84 $1,169.25 $1,002.32
BT iiromas $2,370,092,98 52,385,008,52 $2,600,969.28 $2,791,728.64 $2,426,591.52
Suoled Envolingpt
Emptayes Cnly I 107 107 107 107 107 ior
Empleyes & Spouse ’ 29 29 29 29 29 23
34 24 34 34 34 34
:15 a4 a8 98 o6 a8
$130.04 $150.90 $146.21 §123.05 $102.48 $180.71
$273.02 $310.70 . $306.76 t231.09 $201.18 $357.19
$273.02 $310.70 T $m0678 523108 $201.15 $357.19
$213.287 $310.95 $307.04 $231.08 $201.15 $357.19
$098,737.52 A $786,850.20 $773,319.72 $602,715:9% $519,191.36 $887,870.16
AtB+C= Maxtmum Cogt
j [—— _ $524.03 $629.91 $519.60 $937.89 $539.25 $561.15
Employon & Spouse —1 $1,286.26 $1,297.83 $1.314.79 $1,04593 $1,370.4D $1,258.51
T Eoploymsculgon | $1,266.26 $1.297.83 5131478 $1,045.03 $1,37040 $1,358.51
Emplayes & Family $1,286.5¢ $1,298.08 $1,315.04 $1,045.93 $1,37040 $1,350.51
$3,131,326,60 $3,160,952.08 $3,172408.54 $3,203,685.20 $3,310.820.20 $2,314461.58
Stop Loss Promium A& j $406,692.42 $449,527.20 $435,957.72 $476,183.57 $395,66.92 $776,019.36
AAdministmtien Foos B, $73,382.00 $73,383.00 $73,382.00 $01,610.40 $86,600.44 $a5,728.08
Consutting Fuss B. ncludad Included Inciuded $13,704.00 $13,704.00 $12,704.00
" 'FPO Access Fees 8. $10,374.00 $11,172.00 $11,72.00 $14,364.00 $14,354.00 $0.00
RX Garve Cul Foas B, = $158 972,00 $228.906.60 $226,996.60 $0.00 so.00 50.00
" ACA Compiiancs Fess. B, $0.00 $15,800,40 $15,80040 $7.182.00 $7,182.00 $0.00
Uslization Reviow Fees B. $7,980.00 $7,900.00 $7,980.00 $9,575.00 $8,575.00 $16,122.72
fa Fixad Codts AYE ] $662,401,12 $790,850.20 _ $Tr319.72 $616,419.92 $532,595.16 $901,574.16
. ChiyReseryeievs] G- i $2.427,509.08 $2,370,092.88 $2,305,088.52 $2,600969.28 $2,791,728.84 $2.426,591.52
: T Total Maximum Costs ABIG i $3,069890.20 $3,150952.08 $3,172,408.24 $3,217,368.,20 $3,324,524.20 $3,328,165.50
“* Pre-paid Genanc RX carva out not inclelad in other carmer quates.




£ #fey

‘pepIAGLd SBM INPIYIS 93}

U jng S330 Pa|iEIep Ul PAPNIOY)
you @s) Bupiuinasse AjyiUopy

JawnIag ue|d Jo juatualels-ay

safiueuD ueld Jeas piy

sa4dn 19S INO UNY f U uny

: SienDed JURweIug 's19He0q - Bunuud

aflano ausg Jo Aleuwwng

255 Ueld EmEE:M

234 UC[IESURI}

UCSIEdWSD] [1E350 1590 U Pepn|ou] J0U 5354 [SUGIIPRY

Lo paseq aBuEYD 0) 16EYNS

se papiaaid pue paaduion
8q ||Im sisApeue meras) LIen

|RUORIPPY "pajEN|eAd uaay

g swele efle) payepdn

ot 00°000°1$ a0'000'Ls Tauy ‘o
BPINCIT 9jnpayads .
_uo_“. a8y wum_h %na—_m 00°005% 00°005% Toul Toul
“oul 00°005% 00'005% “[auk Taul
ouy Bupuud jo 3seg Bunuud jo 3505 “Jauf T1oul
paptaosd apnpayas . E
" *Jouy ou)
QU uoReAID IO} 334 00°005¢ 00°005% 1o (Bl
“ILoYy
5,53 03 Jlew pue jupd o Ul “jout “Jaul
Jo) ads sad 00°cs o
3D 0} News Yojeq pue
yuud 103 gas 1ed po'ps jout 1aul T2u1 Jaur
‘12t “Jauy “rour 0524 05'1$
|esodaud u papnpul
suojjdwnsse § sapLsbupuos Iss ,
i ‘punog Bupg
aliza)e pasodoud siy Jo sfep o oBerannn o7 soiid teany A paldde ag polad JoeqUos popad 1paRUCes
O o rematiort oy o prape e | /C1 S195% [ETPIARUL JO/pUE || JuGLTo 8Ly Jo RO 1L | 4BMN9 BH) 4O Lo L L
P _oow._ot_wnﬂo Eﬁ_% nuﬁ.v% peysantey 5g Artu uonEwIoN 84 UBnoy) sullels sjeBaibtie | ey yBnowy) swep syefaiibe

B slwieo 86| payepdn

1ealieny sso-doyg

agionpag sso dojg [enuuy anbiun

2|qnanpag sypads Bunebatbby

Aajed Jad 000000 LS

Aofjod Jad 000000 1§

Aollod 1ad 00D'000" 1

Aoijod Ja2d GOOD'C00' LS

81 pUk poplasid upneiiU ol | o5 6| & sauInsse [psadaly 19U sBY BIER SWelD shien uodn JusBuiuco sajent ucdn ebupuos sejonD
Yy padojeAsp Sem [esodoud s)y ),
000'D0ES
D00'G9e% 000'co% 000'69% 0o0'ses 000593
poliad pouad pouad pousd pouad

follod Jad 000'000' LS

njeuag 91efa1 BBy urmnwixely

08'9PE'LEY TS 00°0/6'96.2$ 00'950'809'7$ 680'GEE'TS €60'0/C'TS Julod WBWYIRYY SWIRID WRLIUIR
ajgnonpap axebaibte o s dio s
[ENULE [BMI9E 8L} JO %01 Coele’lers wiefd pled 1o ol 0$ 03 MW} upuny a1eA.68y
XY 8 [EOIpay XY 8 [BAPIN XH 7 rBOIpay ¥ % [eolpaiy X 8 |eopaly _eeRalbby Japun paleaan spausE
ZLISL chigl A% fARrAY chigl wia] yaertan 3ebaubby
X 8 eoIipapn XM 8 [2Olpen X 8 [22ipap Ky B reamaiy XY 9 [edlpon aWizadg J3pun paIRA0Y S
ZMEL GLIZL SHZL STl SLizL uiB ] EJUEY s
000'cL$ 000648 000'GL5 000's48 00058 slanonpag alytoads
BUO[SIADIL AD|ID4 5507 dO)S
Toguy ajung 390 fumaag plepuers swen uejd
Yde <m0 BLIBN JEIIED

€L02110/01 BIBA PARDBND

spisBuly Jo A4 110d pesodald




Proposed For: Clty of Kingsville

Effective Date: 10/012013

Carrier Name ;]
Plan Namg Plan B Option 1 Plan B Option 2 NPOS
Benefit Details
Standard Securlty QBE i Humana
$1,810.90 $1,754.52 $1,328.52
$5,230.32 $5,511.36 $5,998.32
$7,041.12 $7,265.98 $7.956.84
A. Stop Loss Rafles
- Employas Gnly $77.05 $72.36 $128.06
Enmployes & Spouse $183.75 $179.81 $320.54
Employee & Chiicren) $183.75 $179.81 $320.54
Employes & Family - $183.75 $179.81 $320.54
B. Administration ) EQ ES EC EF ED ES EC EF EQ ES EG EF
Administéalion Fea . H $22.75 | $23.00 | $23.00 { $23.25 | $22.75 | $23.00 | $23,00 | $23.25 | $20.00 | $20.00 | $20.90 | $20.98

Broker Fee | s0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 | S0.00 | $0.00 | $0.20 | S0.00 [ $a.co | S0 | $moo | $0.00 | s0.00

PPO Network Fas

$3.50 | $3.50 | $3.50 | $3,50 | $2.50 { $3.50 | 53.50 | $3.50 | Sp.oo | $o.00 | $0.00 | $0.00

RX Carve Qut $40.15 $03.00 | 593,00 [ $93.00 | S40.15 {58300 | $93.00 [ $92.00 | $0.00 | S0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00

" ACA Compliance Fee 54.85 | 54.95 | $4.05 | $4.85 | $4.85 | $4.95 | $495 | §4.95 | $p.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00

Utilization Review Fee 52.50 $2.50 |'$2.50 | 52.50 | S2.50 | $2.50 | $2.50 | $2.50 | 52.88 | $s.66 | $6.66 | $6.68

Start-Up Fer- First Year Only $0 - 1at Year Only $0 - it Year Only $D-1st¥Year

Annual Mainfenance Fee 34,060 - Each Year Themafer $4,000 - Each Yesr Tharasfier $0 - Eachi Yoar Thereafter

A reqate Claim Factors

Employee Only . i $435.36 $459.28 $499.86

Employee & Spouse $1,135.20 $1,260.04 $1,251.17

Employes & Chiid{ren) ) £1,135.20 $1,260.04 $1.251.147

Employea & Family N $1,135.20 $1.260.04 $1,251.17

Annual Teta! i ! $5,230.32 $5,511.36 $5,998.32

Quoted Enroliment

Employea Oniy 1 1 1
Employes & Spouse L1} ] 1}
Emp!nyee&ch?l}:—l(krbe;ﬁ L] 1] 1]
D Employee & Family 0 0 1]
Eixed Cost
Empfoyee Only B $150.30 $146.21 $160.71
Emipioyee & Spouse $310.70 $306.76 $357.19
Employee & Child(ren) ' : $310.70 $306.76 $357.18
Employee & Family '- ! $310.95 $307.1 $357.19
. : $1,610.80 $1,754.52 $1,828.52
$586.76 $606.49 $660.57
i §1,445.90 $1,566.80 $1,808.36
Employee & Ghiid{ren) i $1,445.90 $1,566.00 $1,608.36
Employes & Family _ | $1,446.15 $1,567.05 $1,608.36
A;_;Eqiﬁg_@zm $7.041.42 $7,265.88 $7,928.84
'Stctp Loss Premium A i $024.60 $868.32 $1,536.72
TPA Administration Fees B. i $273.00 $273.00 $359.28
Broker Fees B. ) ’ tncluded Included $30.00
" PPO Access Fees B. $42.10 $42.00 $0.00
RX Carve QutFeesB. % $481.80 $481.80 000
T T ack compliance Fees. B, : $59.40 $59.40 $0.00
Utilization Review Fees B, ! $30.00 $30.00 $31.92
atal Fixed Gosts " A+8 © $1,810.80 $1,754.52 $1,958.52
¢ _ $5,230.32 $5.519.36 $5,998.32
$7,041.12 $7.265.38 $7,956.84

" Pre-paid Generic RX carve out not ncluded in oier Canter quotes

Faga3



vifed

N0 %0L /Ul %001

10N 7 B|qonpep Jaye %001

1565218 [ FA-a0] 60°S¥0' LS POSLE'LS a6 LS
LE'65E'LS orole’ls B0'SP0'LS LI LS £9'462'LS
15'65¢'LS oraze’Ls 0°5F0°LS BLVLELS LAL6T LS
11958 SZ'6£45 €0' L1868 CYELSS L6'625%
ey wiy ajey w4 ajey uid ey g ey Ul
%08T / 55/ 58S/ 01% Puelg %gT / Jusual g pueig %6z auaush 5§
fedos Jee palaAao] patdno)
052§ J84e %001 10N / BIQNORPaR JELE %001 | 10N/ PIGRSNPED JIUE %00}
paleac palsAen
Aedoo Joye
0016 /248 %001 JON / SIGNONPSE I3YE %00L | ION/ SIanonpep Jaye %001
sjgnonpap Jeye palsAoD PeIaAD)

10N / B|GNONPSP JSYE %001

S|quonpen Jeye
no %0/ / Ul %001

DAJBACD
10N / SIQHONPSP JeYe %O0L

paleacH
10N / &|qRonpep Jeye %001

10U SBOP BIqAdNPSP %001

sHongaU LeRSAY Q SWI - SHOMIIN Odd AUO URIDISAYL YD

10U s60R eIquonpsp %001

000'00G'Z8 00C'000'ZS
paywhvn payuIun REILIUN
|igAoNpap Jaye palanog SEIER ]
NQ %602 7 U] %001 ‘SBRJE JBUI0([B 10) PESh &q |IM Odd AUQ URalshly 1oN 7 Aedoo gL saue 95001 | JON £ AvdeD 514 ARy %001
SOHd bUE eaie M4T 243 0} pSN gl 1M Odd Auo
(romiBN ) Aidde Adde Alclcde

10U S80p BIGNANPSP %00}

ejquanpep o} yoaking 1 U) 523

Squonpep o} Joelang / U 5z$

NG 000LTS /U103

O 000BS /Ui 0%

N0 %0L/ U %001

O DOOSYS / Ul 000518

N 000G S / Ul 000SS

{s)omel snd
1507 euy ybnouyy ubisep veyd
Welna ayy asn [ Jedojdws
BU} eyl SowWnsse JeieD

‘afed axmeulis
pajnoaxa Spn(au SN
pue aiep aArsays Asjod sy
0 sdep 0B ulyuM pERILLGhS aq
1SN 1usWnoop ved Jafojduis
3YL ‘sejes pajanb ewy
wedw) Aew pue sumung Aq
|eacidde pue melazs o} Joslgns
gl Jusuinacp ved sJefodws
ay1 o Buteliy pepniaul
51 IWUFWYsIOPUS fJUSIpUSLUR
Buloliu 8y} souinsse
lesodosd sy L ‘syeuay
4o umid juUBLINg LD paseq
Sjonty Pepiaold Aleliwng oN

PRIBADT 10N f U 518

PRISADSION/ Ul SLE

PRIBADD JON f U1 GLE

peleAacoloN f Ui SLE

Alwed Jod 0F

Allwed 15d 0%

IENRIAPU| J8d 0%

IBNDIAIDU| 18 0F

PRISACD ION / %001

PeIBASD 10N %00}

Ao Aweg 00z

Auow Aiwed 00zs

Ao Anues 00z

Awuon Mwed oozs

{95) Ajnuey g sskojdwa

i) (ual)piys g 9ako|dws
{pZ) asnodg g aafoduy
{201) Ao 2afordwz

s|eag ey

Xd

wooy Asuabilawg

Ajjiae g areg juabin
sammag |epdsoH Juaneding
SA2ALOS |epdsol Juaedy]
WAL XEYy JEMULY

wnuixep) swgay

(L0 *13d " ‘)
sansoubely Jolep

$83[ALaG ADEIVANIIY

U0 Jo3oog] Aye1dadg

JIUBINSUIOD

a|quanpag Anued

3|gyznpag en

"POplAGIL AlBWlIng ON
E e FTEN LT
02004/4AedoD LLSOAN | soqsyZuopdov ued | epjung ) uondow uelg 360 Z usydo v URlg Ainoag ey uelg
SN vdo vdo swiey 191IEY

£1.02/10/0) 2380 ABOSNT

eljlashugy jo Aun oy pasodolg



§abed

9£'208°4$ S0'296°LE sl ot L {96) Anued g safojdwgy
9£°209'L$ 08°995°LS 0E'5HP'ES (¥2) (uanipiyn 2 afopdwy
9e'209'L$ 08995t $ 0B'sPY' LS {62} asnodg ¢ safojdwz
15'099% 6#'509% 9179854 {200} Aug 23k0)cg
ey way ey wig ey wg wny wy siieag arey
sowep sallen
HGZ/ ST/ GES/ OIS DUBIG %CZ [ MSWO GE | PUBIE 3G J USO8 x
siqgonpap ||qpenp=p
fedoo 0gz$ Jeye %001 JE}JR %00/ 3\qIANDEP 1BYR %08 | JENE 9409/ SIIONPEP JayR %02 wooy Asuabiaug
uaL 00EE 0} Avdod G2 Jale %00 |UBL) 0OES 01 Aedod GS IRYR %001
usiAJod QO 1g 10 WMupEW | 1SIA Jed §OLE 4O WINLIXELW .
fedas 0015 42ye %001 e o1 dn Aedoo )4 9L %001 | B ©1dn Aedoo 0ig Sy %4004 fraed a1ep Juabin ]
aienpep Jaye sjomonDep JayE sigonpeD Jeye
10 %08 / Ul %08 %03 / GIGHONEBP JEUE %08 | %0 / SIGINPEP 1L %08 S29UIIS [ SOH JuAEdING
alquanpep JeyE a|qionpap Jaye slqronpep Jeye
d
00 %08 7 Ul %09 %08 / SIGNONPOR SR %08 | %08 IGHANPEP JaYe %08 52241195 Jeyd soH 3uanedu)
payun 00000024 000'000'2$ WX [enuy
paytuyun peywiun pepwun wintugxepy awnay
alanonpap Jeye s|quonpep Jeye ———rr 0 1Ed v )
N0 %06 / Ul %08 %09 / AedoD Oz$ Jeye 94001 | woe t AedoD gzg JeUR %001 salysouberq sofem
(omeN ui) Adde s|qRonpEp Jeye eionpep Jeye T
30U SBOP BIQRONDSP %00k %08 7 AedoD oL S JoUE %001 | %09/ Aedos 51§ JaLe %00k  BOONSS anpEuSAaL
squonpap o) 1efang / | GES SIqONPap JBLE 5409 / Ul 0ZS | SIARANDaP Jeye %09/ Ul 0TS usip 230 fopoed Meraads
Siquenpsp o 308l / Ul 0Z8 SIqEONPEp ISYE %06 £ Ul 02§ | SIAONBER J8YE %08 £ U] 028 . sIA 23140
N0 D00ZLS/ Ul 000SS N0 000'Z4E / U1 000°88 IO BO0'ZHE / Ul 000'9S AR WINWIXRIY 1949043 0rN0
O GOCYS / Ul 000ES N0 000'88 / Ul 000’88 NC 000'98 / Ul U0G'ES [ENPIAINY] WNEKEY 19720g-40-ING
M0 %08 / Ul %08 N0 %08 / 4l 908 100 %09 £ U %08 asupnsuag
O 000LE / v1 0088 MO 0OSLE / U1 WiIN N0 00546 / 91 vIN olananpag Aured
IO 0088 / Ut 0378 PepiAR.d AlRLLING Oy “papIACIA AlRLLNg o WO 0528 1 Ul WIN MO 0S48 1 U1 WIN alayanpag fenpintpug
e E TR e
0S08i3AEdoD L) SOdN | Joqnyzuopdogued | oyung L uondo @ ueld 350 z vopdo A ued Aunsag swey uejg
piepuess | uopdo § U
vdo vdo T By awep JajEy

£102/1-0/0) 1|3eQ anpaoyy

a|pasBuy jo A0 104 pesodoug




TYILNITIINGD

0528 @34 uojIESURL| _ 658907 5 = TERI0'L ¢ __ ¥EFI0'T s __ 09Tl ¢ __ S50 poaadny o Fuipuny]
0u'os 384 dn 196 fuonezauaws)duy
00°000'v3 84 aaueudUlely [BNuNY —ma.mmﬂx g = €3°462'T % = €9 L6T'T § = 16'6ZS [m_— saangodxg wnwxen ol m::..::u_
QOIS LITHINCD INFHHND THL 30 HINGIW HLTT IHL HONOHHL, | se780z s || s9807 $ || seoz s || ss 1ot [ = 31567 paxfd 01 ujpuni}
SIITYTD 2DYYT F FLVDINDOY MLUM DNOTY INFNFLVLS FHNSOTISIT HIIHLYD
JIAQYLdY § GINDIS ¥ NOIA INTFONLINOD Y SIL0AD SUDpesapisuoy) [epads) 9% It (53 1l 62 || £0T __ suawjosu3 pasedoid)
Ajwes g uSpIY3 Y asnods g Aug
aafojdug ashopduwy ako)dwry azkodwy
| eves0t 5 __ ST680'T 3 = BY'680'T $ __ o6izy 3 | ‘ropesony asuadxy swiep
- s - 3 n [3 - 3 1Buipuny aasasay asuadxz sugep
00'EG $ 00te ¢ 00'E6 §  STov $ G-ansel Xy 000°59% AT HSIY [BUONIPPY
0T ¢ 05% $ 05T $ 057 3 AADNIY UOBEH NN BSANN-Y-YEY viN 13]q/330paq duPRds |enpAIPY J3Y31H
sL0 $ 050 s 050 3 sZo $ ugISIA Yoo Ing 05 1 qENpag 2yads [enpapul 13YdH
SS'E s S%L $ S5 $ s5'% $ dv3 e YN appads 3ugeds gy pawen
0s€ $ O5€E $ OS'E $ OSE 1) JI0MmIZN Odd 000594 Y2945 Jupeaudy|
ET(B6 § ETLB6 5 TR % TOBLE  § iSaoprey $5o'l-dmg aledosdRy SUoNLIIPISUO] YEH [eveRIppY|
wmopyeasg asuadyg swies EBD'0LE'ZY 10 JUALLYIBNY STUIL|D WAIULLA
fil5 3w uj-uny ANedasidy
X 3 TYIaAA 31232138y Japun paseno) sigavag)
ON uapepowwayy edasily Aygiuow
[osve  s][osve  sffossr  $][osvz 5] SUOHEIONY UONENSIUIWPY /et wIa} 1enuo) o1edsisy
X4 B v HaIn aypads Japun paJaA0g 513U
5k $ St $ SE'P $ S6% H a5y Frueydwod v SI/ZT una} e sypads
- 4 - [ - 5 - 3 uolesuadiua) adesdyoig 000°54$ ayprpaqa Jypads
(13 $ SEE $ SG'E 4 SB'E 5 vdiH / Q03w / vHe0d) Auymaag prepuels Japae) sso1-dols
o099t § ooot $ 0091 $ DO9E $ TUOHENSIUIWIPY UeE] suosnold 41104 mna..-n_nﬁ_
JUMOPHEIIE UOReASIUJWPY
SIWEN puelg %57 RIEIC S s1yauag Inag vopdunsarg
pa13A0) 10N pasano) 10N , S%00T U IqNINE3a A31U) 218 UM
PAIVADD ION PIIAACD 10N = Aed-oy 5/% wooy Arusfiaws|
_ SLEBT S ___ SLEBT % —_ SLERL 8 __ S0'LL $ _ SWO[EICIIY WAL PUIACI IGN  pAIAAG JON] | %001 USY JqNINpag wapeding
PAIBADD JON  PRIBADD 10N | %O0T W3yl I[qRINpaa Joagedu|
[oss $|[oss $|joss $ __ 05T [ _ :@34 Jupmiapun ssov-doig PIADIION  PIIIA0J 0N Aed-0y cT Funsal msoude|g
PN JON  PEISAOT ION Aed-03 ST§ SINAIBS 0 uepPIsAyd
[seBexr s |[szuer s][seecr g )[sswL § ] aunwisLg ss97-¢015 e1ey, AWUB] 134 paseac)ioN H Afwed 18d 09 (P3G S2pmNG] GO [enuuy
WL § WAL § el §  eL's9 % I nwasd pads PRIAAOD JON 00T DIURINSUIOT
- ¢ . ¢ - $ - § Favenpy Redadiy $I0MI3N-UON i WHoman 1aDjatag 40 adA L
E8'S $ E8'§ $ £8§ €S g EUIUIETRE LELTEE YN pRasR0d 10N awd 00Z§ [Apweg) 2qgponpag
UMopNEaIg WNjWaid Y/N paisnod 10N awd 00Z$ {1enpiaipin} ajqnanpaal
Ajpwey g uINYD R asnods g Ao 000°000°TS IWIMHUIXELY J2B) URld
apAojduwg saiodwy azhodwz sohoidwy’ EUEATETTRITEITET ] tuopdo vepy|

ANindas paopunls -- ¥ NYTd TYMINITY

£10Z 'T 4240330

1210Q ani13ff3 ubd

SISNIdX3 NV1d 10 NMOANVIHE

JTHASONIN 40 ALLD



LT ETOZ/TT/L 505 39Y3
053 1334 UONIBSURLY,
00°0% 1994 dn 395/ /uceiuswa]dus)
00°000'rS 334 SUBLDUIRIA [eNUUY|

GOIYId LOVHLNGD INTHEND 3HL 40 HINOW HLTT IHL HONOYHL
SAHYTID 3DHYT 8 FLYDIYODY HLIM BNOTY INFINILVLS YNSOT0SIC BIFHYD
JINQYAdY § GINDIS ¥ NOdR INFONIINGD F¥V §310N0D suolesspisucy [enads

fosizszt s {{szeces ¢ =|m~.hm~.ﬂ $ = Evey ¢ |
- $ - S - $ - ¢
ooge  $§ ooge ¢ 0086 ¢ sTOF §
0s'z $  05¢ $ 08T LR+ 104 B
540 5 050 $ 050 3§ £Z0 ¢
852 L1 4 $ o5z $  6o7 $
0s'E $  0Sg $ oS5t § 0O%f 8
OT'SETT §  O0TSET'T §  OTSETT §  9@ssy  §
[osve_si[oewe s Jfoewe S ]foswz_ 5]
SE'Y §  S6% $ SEP $ SEF 3
- $ - $ - $ - 3
S6E $  S6E $§ SBE $ S6E $
00'9T s Q09T $  00°9% $ 0091 g
[scest_sfscesrsifscemr_siiooe s}
[oss $ |Joss $ ]| oss $ : asz 3]
_ ST8LT § : seRl §|[szaar g |[sswe ¢
PTLT § TTLT § ErTLT § 2L89 &
- $ - $ . $ . 5
31 LI -3 §  eme $ £8% $
Anuey g uIPIYD asnods @ Ao
anhojdwy a9koidw3 ashodity sakojdwz

uonedo||y asuadxy swied

:SU(puUNd 3AI953Y 3suadx3 swED
1ING-BAIED Xy

MILADY UORRZININ/ISIHN-Y-HSY
UOISIA HOO[RD

dw3 2o

SUOMIBN Odd

15103084 5507-0d015 ayedai8iy
wmepyessg asuadxg swrepd

IUCLIEIO0)Y UOIIBNSIUILIPY

@34 soue|dwod vy
ucgesuadwo) s8eiazjolg
WYSIH /O I [ vHa0D

JUONBIISILILUPY UB|d

UMORYESIE LOII2Ns|ItIpY

oRRIGHY wnilg

1934 Bulnimaapun ssoj-doig

LnEag 5507-4035 jRiC L
LRI Jgloads
:ueApY 23eBeafly
etnjutalg syeSelSiy
UMOPNEDIT WINBLG

TWLLNITIINGD

[ zosirt 8 m_ £E'6LT'T & = LE'SLT'T $ _wl.u.m.an 3 _m 11507 paioadx3 o1 m:_._u:_._u__
m ST'9wbT $ : 06'S%t°T g WM [\ER= o 3 wmnmh.mmm 3 h— 1UNSOENZ WINLAXRIA CF mc_v::u_m
[ses0z s J[ss80z s |[sesoz 3 [ <5100 P4 __ 350 pavid 01 Bupun]
ﬂ h— 0 |= 0 I T —_ JuBWjcaug uumonoi_
Allwed g ualpliydy e asnods @ AjuQ
sakojduwg sako|dg azho|dwiz sadopdw

000'59% :Aupgen ysty [euotippy

Y¥/N BqRINPag JyRads jenplApul Y3

os :aqranpag ayads [enpiaipul JaydiH

v/N nads Junedasidy pawey

o00°'s9s y1aeds Suneds gty

ISUOIIEIAPISLOT STY |RUOIIPPY]

[+orad=y W0 JUBLIYDEIY SLe|?) nwiugy

os 3w u|-uny 33edaiSdy

X B TvIIaaw @1eda.38y Japu pasann) siyauag

oN UO|IEpOLLILIOIDY aledaiBBy Ajtiuo

/2T w3y, esuoy ajedasly|

Xd 2 19Ia3aw agads J3pun palanol spjsulY

s1/eT wu3| JpeRnay njoads

000°c¢% I npag s

ALIYNDAS QUVONYIS J31e) s501-doig

:SUDISIADLG Adl[od sso1-dois)

SOWEN puRlg %ST Mg gf Shyausg Snig :o_un_._umw&_

%09 uaLy ajqEINpag %08 UaY}apgnonpag 12jua) a1e) wadin|
%09 uaylaqaanpag Aed-o) 528 ooy Ecwu_wEm_
%00 UBLL IqgrInpad 508 UaW3 I|quInpag uca_um&_..o_
%09 UBL] A|qEINpag %08 UaY3lIqranpag wanedu|
%09 U3yl Iqranpan hed-0y ps Sunysal u_umocma_n_
%08 U3yl sqinpeg hed-oo pzs SIAITS DY :m_u_m..fa__
ulled  000°9S [eNPIMPU) J3d  0DO°ES {pag sapntaxa) 40O _m_.:._:<—
%09 %08 saueinsuod]

HIOMITN-UON ETLYSETY] 1301AJ85 JO BdAL

ax ons'ts ao vN {Apwey) aqnonpag

ary 058 ard wiN {[enpapul) A)qRenpag

000'000°ES ILLIMLEINRLY Jea), Ue|d

SIYTY Y Jyausa

:uoRdo ueld

8 NV'id - TVMINTH

£10Z ‘T 4290320

1330 Il ubld

SISNIdXF MY1d 40 NMOQANVIYE
= ..._\..N.GZ_E J0ALD



City of Kingsville
Summary of Proposed Medical Insurance Plan Changes
2013-2014

Overview: Over the past twelve years, the City of Kingsville has maintained a very competitive benefit
offering for employees and their eligible dependents. The current plan, as well as, the slight changes
being recommended will continue to provide employees significantly better benefits and costs for
coverage than what appears will be offered through health plan exchanges in the near future. Last year
in 2012, slight benefit changes were presented in an attempt to control rising costs of out-of-area
medical claims, generic and brand prescription expense, and stop-loss insurance premium costs. The
approved changes in prescription drugs resulted in claims savings of approximately $202,449 this year
and should continue to offer annual savings of around $88,079. All other changes that were presented
were delayed for consideration at a later date.

The main reason we continue to be able to offer an attractive benefit program is the stability of medical
expenses when utilizing Christus Spohn Health Network providers. Over the past four years, the plan
has experienced a trend increase in costs when utilizing providers outside the Christus Spohn Health
Network service area. QOut-of-area claims were a savings consideration last year; but, would have
resulted in benefit changes that could adversely affect plan participants. in an attempt to manage
future plan expenses, Entrust and Carlisle Insurance Agency are suggesting that the City of Kingsville
consider slight changes to our current program.

Financial Highlights: 2011/2012 Actual 2012/2013 Actual 2013/2104
Projected

Premium Costs S 313,881 S 341,036 S 436,717
Administrative Costs S 61,217 S 56,491 S 64,998
Compliance Services 5 11,933 S 11,291 S 28,516
Medical Claims $1,794,300 $1,404,102 51,626,766
Prescription Claims S 539,216 S 336,767 S 451,137

;0

$2,221,838

' $2,992,886 $2,680,746

Plan Options for Out-of-Area Providers Only;

130% of Medicare Plan Allowable — Outside of local EPO networks, many employers are starting to
define what their benefit plans aflow as a reimbursement to providers far services received. Since local
providers represent approximately 97% of the services rendered and approximately 78% of medical
costs, limiting the amount that the plan will pay only impacts a small number of plan participants. Pro —
Greater cost controls over outrageous charges. Con - Providers are not required to accept
reimbursement of payment in full resulting in balance billing to patient. The projected savings 't_p:trhé
plan-by-implementing this change totals $137,532 annually assuming the current increased usage of
out:of-area providers.




Cash-Pay Incentive — This option is intended to encourage plan participants to inquire about the cost of
services received in or out of the area in an attempt to determine if the provider being utilized offers a
better price for “Cash Payment” over the PPO. The City of Kingsville would offer a savings on the
deductible in the event the “Cash Price” achieved a savings over a pre-determined benchmark price.
Important Note! Since a PPQ is utilized, individuals and providers do not have to agree to a lower price
option even if available. Pro — Plan Participants could save on deductibles. Con — Providers may not
agree to the price. The pro;ected isavings ‘to-the plan by implementing this change totdls. 546,886
annuaﬂy assuming the-current increased- ustige of out-of-area providers.

Change to a $10 Copay for Generic Prescriptions: Due to the fact the City of Kingsville has been able to

maximize steerage to Generic Prescriptions, the plan has seen an increase in prescription utilization over
the years. Changmg the copay could result in lower utilization in excess prescription patterns. The
pra,-ected capitation s‘“avmgs totals 523, 900 based on the renewal offered.

Elimination of Plan B: Currently, the City of Kingsville has one individual on Plan B. Plan B has been
offered since inception to allow employees to purchase a benefit option that is traditional in design and
similar to what was offered twelve years ago. Since inception, Plan A has been the preferred plan with
very little participation, if any, on Plan B. To simplify administration and communication to staff, as well
as, obtain slight savings the City may want to consider eliminating this plan option. .Tiﬁe-:projéé'ted
annual savings totals $457 based orrthe reriewdl. offered.

Premium Savings: In addition to the claims savings offered with the 130% of Medicare Plan Allowable
Option, the stOp -loss premlum expense would reduce by approximately 10% if this option was selected.
The: pro;ected premrum savmgs totals ,543,67 ‘based-on-renewal:premiums: oﬁered

Patient Support Services: In order to assist plan participants with the medical claims cost-savings option
being presented, the use of a Patient Support Program is recommended. Patient Support Ser\nces
would vary in cost based on whether the program was voluntary or mandatory.

Submitted By:
David L. Jacobson
Vice President of Sales & Marketing



AGENDA ITEM #3



RESOLUTION #2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE SUPPORTING THE KINGSVILLE
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT'S PROPOSED TAX RATIFICATION ELECTION ON
AUGUST 29, 2013.

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Independent School District (KISD) is an integral part of the
success of the City of Kingsville; and,

WHEREAS, the State of Texas cut approximately $1.6 million from the KISD 2012-2013
biennium budget, which resulted in a loss of $433,840 in funding for special programs like
pre-kindergarten, technology, and student access intitiatives; and,

WHEREAS, additional cuts in the KISD budget included library allocations, curtailed
maintenance repairs, eliminating 30 positions, and reduced elementary special area
teachers in music, art and physical education; and,

WHEREAS, the KISD Board of Trustees have found a way to restore $1.2 million in funding
WITHOUT increasing the current tax rate; and

WHEREAS, voters in the Kingsville Independent School District are being asked to approve
an ad valorem tax rate for Maintenance & Operations in the amount of $1.17 per $100
valuation for the tax year 2013-2014 without raising the current total tax rate; and

WHEREAS, the KISD Board of Trustees, with voter approval of the Proposed Tax
Ratification Election (TRE) proposal, has committed to reduce the Interest and Sinking (1&S)

rate from 47-cents to 34-cents which will bring the total effective tax rate to the current
$1.51; and

WHEREAS, the extra revenue will be used for employee salary increases, campus capital
improvements, curriculum enhancements, dual credit-college/career readiness, and
technology upgrades; and

WHEREAS, on August 29th, 2013, KISD voters will vote on the Tax Ratification Election;
and

WHEREAS, voting “yes" for the Proposed Tax Ratification Election on August 29th will
improve the quality of education available to students in the Kingsville Independent School
District without increasing the tax rate;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:

l.
Section 1: The City of Kingsville supports KISD’s Proposed Tax Ratification Election.

Section 2: This Resolution shall be in effect immediately upon its adoption.
Il

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 26th day of
August , 2013,




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

‘Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: August 16, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT RFP 13-11 GIS Hosting Services

SUMMARY

This item will approve the negotiated contract for GIS hosting services with Timmons
Group.

BACKGROUND
Authorization to proceed with contract negotiations was approved at the July 8,
2013 meeting. Previously, we advertised the proposal on April 24, 2013 and May 1,
2013, as well as posting the information on the City of Kingsville website.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Funds are budgeted through Professional Services in the Technology budget, 001-5-
190.2-314.00, made available through a budget amendment with readings on July 8,
2013 and July 22, 2013.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



RESOLUTION # 2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND TIMMONS GROUP RELATING TO GIS HOSTING
SERVICES; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City") advertised for proposals for GIS
Hosting Services (RFP #13-11) on April 24, 2013 and May 1, 2013, as well as on
the City's website; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission at a meeting on July 8, 2013 authorized staff to
negotiate a contract for such services with Timmons Group; and

WHEREAS, the City and Timmons Group desire to work together to create a
better, more functional website for the City for the benefit of our citizenry and
others wanting to use GIS maps off of the City’s website; and

WHEREAS, Timmons Group has the skills to create an improved section of the
website regarding mapping access that will allow for greater efficiencies by staff
and will enhance online services and information for the public, who may want to
develop here; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial
for the parties to this agreement to work together in accordance with these terms;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to execute the Software And Maintenance Support Agreement
Between the City of Kingsville and Timmons Group Relating to GIS Hosting
Services in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Il

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a maijority vote of the City Commission on the
26th day of _August , 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Software Maintenance and Support Agreement Master Agreement No.

—

This is an Software Maintenance and Support Agreement (the "Software Support Agreement”) dated <DATE> by and
between Timmons Group, a Virginia corporation having its principal place of business at 1001 Boulders Parkway, Suite
300, Richmond, Virginia 23225 ("CONSULTANT"} and City of Kingsville, TX (“CUSTOMER") with an address of 200 E.
Kleberg Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363

This software maintenance and suppott agreement is for the following software, (the “Software”) in this agreement:

Web LoGiStics

The following are the terms and conditions under which CONSULTANT provides Maintenance and Support (the “Support’) for
the Software indicated above.

1. Mainfenance

A

Hours of Support Avallability. Payment of the standard Support Charges {as defined in Section 5) entifles
CUSTOMER to Support during the Principal Peticd of Maintenance ("PPM"), The PPM is an eight hour continous
daily time period between the hours of 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM, Eastern Standard Time, Monday through Friday,
excluding holidays or such holidays as observed locally by CONSULTANT. All Support subsequently added shall
have the same PPM.

Scope of Support. Support includes the response to and resolution of CUSTOMER-encountered problems with the
Software as reported to CONSULTANT by CUSTOMER. Resolution of CUSTOMER-encountered problems shall, at
CONSULTANTS's option, consist of (1) maintenance provided through telephone or electronic support as described
on the Order Form; (2) corraction of any defect in the Software program that materially and adversely affects the use
of the Software as described in CONSULTANT' documentation; or (3) delivery of bug fixes or workarounds limited to
the current or immediate prior Sofiware release. CONSULTANT will only support licensed copies of Software.
CONSULTANT will use commercially reasonable efforts to respond to CUSTOMER calls according to the priority
level of the call described in the Order Form. CONSULTANT will resolve the CUSTOMER's call typically in 10
business days. Support may include the use of upgraded underlying technologies releases, as deemed appropriate
by CONSULTANT. Any rendering of supplemental maintenance Support by CONSULTANT that is not provided for in
the Order Form, including extended coverage, upgrade of underlying or dependent Software releases and consulting
will be performed at CONSULTANT's discretion upon receipt of a Work Order or appropriate payment, and, if
performed, will be charged to CUSTOMER at current prices and terms then in effact

Future Product Releases. The CONSULTANT will be responsible for installing future product updates within the
CONSULTANT's hosting environment as they become available. These updates will include both modifications fo
support compatibility with underlying technologies as well as feature changes. These updates will be covered as
part of the hosting fee being paid to the CONSULTANT.

Support Limitations. Any Support is dependent upon the use by CUSTOMER of unmodified Sofiware (except as
authorized by CONSULTANT pursuant to a Professional Services Agreement) operated in accordance with
CONSULTANT's documentation. Software Support specifically excludes the following: (1) Support to a version of
Software other than the current or immediate prior release; (2) sfforis to restore a release of the Software beyond the
current or immediate prior release; and (3} efforts to restore CUSTOMER data beyond the most recent back-up.

End of Support Life. CONSULTANT periodically announces the End of Support Life (EOSL) for Softwars.
CONSULTANT will notify the CUSTOMER signatory or designee in writing or by electronic mail a minimum of
Sixty(60) days prior to the Support discontinuance. After the EOSL announcement, support renewal will no longer be
possible. Fully paid support confracts will be honored for current contract term. After contract term has expired
telephone and or web-based support limited to current available fixes will be available on a commercially reasonable
efforts, on a time and materials basis at prevailing rates.

2. CUSTOMER’s Responsibilities. CUSTOMER is responsible for maintenance and installation of any common carrier
equipment or communication Support related to the operation of the Software and not furnished by CONSULTANT,

CUSTOMER is also responsible for charges incurred for communication faciliies at CUSTOMER's facilities, whether
incurred by CUSTOMER or by CONSULTANT Support representatives while performing Support on the Software.

Suppori_Agreement.doc



CUSTOMER will contact CONSULTANT using the Timmons GIS Support Portal,
timmons.helpserve.com/WebLogistics via email at gissupport@timmons.com or via phone at (804) 433-2080.

Limit of Liability. CONSULTANT will not be responsible to CUSTOMER for loss of use of the Software or data or for any
other liabilities arising from the use, alterations, additions, adjustments or repairs which are made to the Software by third
parties other than authorized representatives of CONSULTANT, or at the direction of CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT
reserves the right to terminate this Software Support Agreement upon written notice to CUSTOMER if any such alteration,
addition, adjustment or repair adversely affects CONSULTANT's ability to render maintenance Support to the Software.

Term and Applicability to Other Agreements

The initial term of this Agreement shall commence <DATE> and shall continue for 1 years. Thereafter, uniess
CUSTOMER notifles CONSULTANT in writing at least Thirty (30} days in advance of sach scheduled expiration date that
CUSTOMER elects not to rensw, this Agreementi shall automatically renew for a period of twelve months.
Notwithstanding the preceding, CONSULTANT may terminate by giving at least thirty (30) days written notice that
CONSULTANT cannot meet the Maintenance and Support requiremestns described herein. Notwithstanding anything fo
the contrary in this Section, this Agreement shal! terminate immediately upon termination of the Software
License Agreement.

Mainteance and Support Fees

Definition. "Maintenance and Support Fees” are the total annual charges for the Support Program set forth on the Order
Form. After the initial term and upon forty-five (45) days written notice, CONSULTANT may change its Support Charges
then in effect. If the Support Charges are increased, CUSTOMER may terminate Support as of the effective date of such
increase, upon fifteen (15) days written notice to CONSULTANT. 1f CUSTOMER dees not terminate Support as provided
for herein, the new Support Charge shall become effective on the date specified in the notice.

Fees. CUSTOMER agrees to pay those fees specified herein.
Annual Maintenance: $7,200 (600/Month)

Invoices. Support Charges will be invoiced annually in advance, and any one-time charge will be invoiced as incurred.
Partial invoicing will be prorated on the basis of a thirty-day {30-day) month. CUSTOMER shall pay all inveoices in full
within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice regardless of whether or not CUSTOMER utilizes Support every month
during the term. All amounts payable under this Software Support Agreement shall be paid in United States dollars.

Default. CUSTOMER will be in default if amounts due within forty-five (45) days after receipt of invoice have not been
paid or CUSTOMER fails to perform any of ifs obligations hereunder. CUSTOMER's default will constitute sufficient
cause for CONSULTANT to suspend or terminate Support under this Software Support Agreement.

Limited Warranty. The support obligations set forth in this software support agreement are in lieu of all warranties,
express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a paricular purpose.
Support provided under this software support agreement does not assure the uninterrupted operation of the software.

Sole and Exclusive Remedy. In the event that consultant is unable after reasonable efforts to provide a correction or
workaround, customer may terminate this agreement.

Support_Agreement.doc



By executing this agreement, customer acknowledges that it has reviewed the terms and conditions listed above
agrees to be legally bound by each such agreement.

Customer, by its signature, acknowledges that this agreement contains certain limitations of liability and cerfain
warranty disclaimers.

Timmons Group <CUSTOMER NAME>
By By
(Type or print name) (Type or print name)
{Signature) (Signature)
Title Title
Date Date




CUSTOMER Support Subscription Order Form

CUSTOMER:

CUSTOMER

CUSTOMER Phone:

CUSTOMER Fax:

CUSTOMER E-mail Address:

Address:

City, State or Province, Zip Code or Postal Code:

Description

Support

Level 1: Severe problems rendering software application
substantially inoperable

Level 2; Problems significantly affecting operability, but
which do not render application inoperable

Level 3: Problems preveniing application from functioning as
designed, but which do not significantly affect operability or
render application substantially inoperable

Level 4: Less critical problems for which an acceptable work
around is developed

Response Time

Response™ within 4 hours, without
regard to PPM

Response™* within 8 hours

Response** within 24 hours

Will be considered and addressed
as part of normal product
enhancement cycle

**Response means begin actively
working on solution

Means of Gontact

Telephone, e-mail,
pager/mobile phone

Telephone, e-mail

Telephone, e-mail

Telephone, e-mail,
letter




CUSTOMER Authorized Contact Information Form

General Information
CUSTOMER: E-mail Address:
Primary Technical Contact: Phone: Fax:
Address: City, State or Province:
Zin Code or Postal Code: Couniry:

Authorized Contacts must be CONSULTANT trained for your installed product configuration. Validation of training
may be required by CONSULTANT. Only the Trained Contacts listed below or as modified in writing by the

CUSTOMER will be eligible for telephone or web support. YOUR COMPLETE E-MAIL ADDRESS IS
NECESSARY FOR THIS SUPPORT.

Trained Contact

Name: Title:
Phone Number: Fax Number:
E-mail or Internet Addr: Pager Number:

Trained Contact

Name: Title:
Phone Number: Fax Number:
E-mail or Internet Addr: Pager Number:

Trained Contact

Name: Title:
Phone Number: Fax Number:
E-mail or internet Addr: Pager Number:




a2a®®
s ® 3

’ @ %
TIMMONS GROUP

YOUR VISION ACHIEVED THROUGH OURS.

LETTER OF AGREEMENT
Client: City of Kingsville Date: July 17, 2013
Address: 200 E Kleberg Ave/P.O. Box 1458 Project Name: Web Logistics Implementation
Contact: Antonio Verdin PIC: Chris Gerecke
Phone: (361) 595-8014 PM: Chad Phillips
Fax: (361) 846-0689 Phone: (804) 200-6968
Email: averdin@cityofkingsville.com Email: Chad Phillips@timmons.com

Thank you for allowing Timmons Group to provide professional services for your project. Timmons
Group will provide the requested services in compliance with established industry standards, while
being mindful of the costs o the client.

SCOPE OF WORK & SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

Timmons Group will provide the services outlined in the Scope of Services, Attachment A. The
services will be performed for the fee shown in Project Fee, Attachment B,

Services will be provided in a timely and efficient manner. Timmons Group will keep you informed
of the job status and any necessary modifications/addendums. Acknowledgement and acceptance of
this Letter of Agreement within seven (7) working days of the above date constitutes SOW and fee
schedule acceptance by the (City of Kingsville) and Timmons Group.

The attached SOW generally defines the work to be performed in support of the defined Project. It
is understood by Timmons Group and the (City of Kingsville) that a variety of modifications /
addendums / revisions to the defined SOW may be required, at various times during the
performance of the SOW, to achieve desired Project results. Such modifications / addendums /
revisions will be agreed to by both Timmons Group and the (City of Kingsville) and incorporated
into the SOW. Significant alterations / deviations from the SOW will be incorporated by written
addendum.

Timmons Group shall submit invoices monthly for products and services provided during the
previous month in order for those invoices to be processed within the thirty-day period. Timmons
Group reserves the right to stop work on any client account that becomes sixty (60) days past due.

In the event of non-payment by Client, Timmons Group shall be entitled to recover all attorneys’
fees related to the collection of all amounts due, whether at the trial or appellate level, if a court of
competent jurisdiction renders a ruling for Timmons Group. Client also agrees that it shall be liable
for the costs of litigation, including court costs, court reporter expenses, and expert witness fees if a
court of competent jurisdiction renders a ruling adverse to the client.

Timmons Group will proceed upon receipt of this signed agreement.

Acknowledged & Accepted:

CLIENT DATE TIMMONS GROUP DATE

Site Development | Raesidantial | Infrastructure | Technelogy

L
[ ]
o
o™
[<8
=y
o
fad
OL‘D
£ 2
v 29
2 =
e o |
~m 0
2 T
"8
8
a3 2
g
5 =
vy .
a
¥ Q
v 3
~
1
-k
£
9
o
o
[
aQ
£
£
o
3




Attachment A

Scope of Work

As a basis for the City’s new geospatial application, Timmons Group proposes developing a new
application for the City based on our Web LoGIStics product framework. Web LoGIStics is a web-
based geospatial application specificaily developed for local government entities fo provide
mapping of real estate data and attributes.

Standard functionality included in Web LoGlIStics is provided below, and customization and
additional services are also included. Further customization can be determined with the City at the
time of a formal functional requirement definition session.

When initially trying to access the site, the user will first
encounter a splash page with a parcel boundary disclaimer,
search options, and customized Title. The client will provide
the text for the disclaimer. User will have the option to

Splash Page :
' perform a search or go directly to the map.

Disclaimer

Map displays will include a scale bar. The client will provide

Map Graphic Scale scale bar specifications based on candidate styles available

Display o b through ESRI technologies.

Map Graphic Map displays will include a north arrow. The client will
North Arrow provide north arrow specifications based on candidate styles
Display available through ESRI technologies.

Users will be provided a button on the user interface -
to allow for zooming in on the map. Users will be
able to zoom in using one of two methods. The user
can either perform a single left-mouse click operation
on the map which will re-center the map at the
location of the user's click and zoom in by a factor of
2 or lefi-drag a box to define a new map extent.
Upoen releasing the mouse, the map will refresh to the
defined box extent. 7

The wser can either perform a single left-mouse click
operation on the map which will re-centér the map at
the location of the user's click and zoom out by a
factor of 2 or left-drag a box to define the new map
extent. The new map extent will be calculated as a
proportion of the user-defined box and the current
map extent. The larger the rectangle drawn, the less
zoomed out the new map will be.

Zoom In

Zoom Out

Users will be provided a button on the user interface
to allow zoom to the full extent of the map. The full
extent of the map is defined by the data confained in
the map.

Zoom Full Extent



Pan

Tool Tips

Navigation -

Zoom to Lat/Long

Selection - Select
by Polygon

Selection - Select
by Rectangle

Sketch - Sketch
Point on Map

Sketch. - Sketch
Line on Map

Eriter the coordingtes

Attachment A

Longitude {4 &|-77.03655
Latituda {Y} nuPs,HQ?é? I

Graphical 3earch:

Graphical Search:

Deaw and Measare

{ 1]

Harker Colar @

sie |16 D3 Aphe

Dutine Color @ Yidth

g, Draw and Measure

" Users will be proﬁided a button on the user interface

to allow for panning the map. The pan button, once
selected, will allow the user to either single left click
on the map to re-center the map to that point or left
mouse drag to move the entire map a certain
direction. The map will be refreshed to the new
extent once the left mouse button is released.

User will be provided with ool tips. Tool tips are
explanations that appear for tool buttons when the
user "hovers' over the tool.

Users will be provided an area to enter Lat and Long
coordinates. Once valid coordinates are entered,
users will be able to zoom directly to the coordinate
on the map. -
Users will be presented with a button on the user
interface that allows polygon-based selections. As a
user creates inflection points, the map will display
the polygon dynamically, The map will not be
regenerated for each inflection point created. The
users will complete the polygon by double-clicking
the map. This tool will operate only against the
Active Layers defined.

Users will be presented with a button on the user
interface that allows for the drawing of a "box" or
"rectangle" that "touches" the features they want to
select. This tool will allow for feature selection by
either clicking a single point or left-dragging the
mouse to create a rectangle/box. Selected features
will be highlighted on the map. If the user chooses to
drag a box, this tool will dynamically show a preview
of the selection area as the user drags/moves the
mouse.

Users will be provided a tool that allows adding
point graphics to the map. Once the tool has been
selected, single left mouse clicks will overlay new
point graphics as defined by the user.

Users will be provided a tool that allows adding line
graphics to the map. Once the tool has been selected,
a series of single left mouse clicks will draw a line as
defined by the user. A double click will complete the
line sketch,



Sketch - Sketch
Polygon on Map

Sketch - Add Text
io Map

Sketch -
Sketches/Text

Analysis -
Calculates Line
Distance

-Analysis -

Calculates

Table of Content
Control

Clear

o

LY

b T

i

e

el L

RSN L

Attachment A

DBraw and Measura

NEZE

FAl Coor Style

Outline Coior idis

[¥ Show Heasurements

It

Ltk G Wt AR
b

Cales Q Size |

;Lw Draw ang Heasure

S

e

-4

X

R R g

Lina Color Byie
Wiste |5 __Lfi Zlpha

[+] Show Measursments

Bislatice Unlls

Draw and Measure

i,

Outtine Color iﬂ widl

o

¥

5

1B
[ show Measuraments
e - —
O Euifdings ol
© eldgrdaPaints il
t HonRzes *
Res
L
q =
Unacslgnza
SFamiet - BE
Tormholise E-)
Canis "
Fipiait Hulifas L)
Guglex i1
E B8 3 ]
i 4 steots
s ¥ sshat
i§ O e

Users will be provided a tool that allows adding
polygon graphics to the map. Once the tool has been
selected, a series of single left mouse clicks will draw
the boundaries of the polygon as defined by the user.

- A double click will complete the polygon sketch,

Users will be provided a tool that allows adding text
label graphics to the map. Once the tool has been
selected, a single left mouse click will open a white
text box for the user to type into. The text will be
centered where the user makes the initial left mouse
click.

Users will be provided a tocl that allows clearing
added sketches from the map.

Users will be provided a button on the map that will
allow for linear measurements. As the user creates
inflection points, the map display will reflect the last
segment length and total line length dynamically. A
double click will complete the measurement.

Users will be provided a button on the map that will
allow for area measurements, As the user creates
inflection points, the map display will reflect the last
segment length, total perimeter and area
dynamically. A double click will complete the area
measurermnent.,

The map will have a table of content which displays
all of the layers on the map. From this table, layers
may be turned on and off and active layers chosen.



Overview Map

Identify

Transparency

Bookmarks

Report

Gnoole Strest View

Attachment A

- BCUHDARY
AZSHEOUNDARY
’ u3 Fa‘slﬁce
- HonRes
5T
) ﬁzdv&m

Kap Fransparency =

& Bulldings. e

i

Willismsburg, VA
Tax Assessment Infoemation
Fazraary 31 3542

S

G

Foudad

SFrom gy oy o AL Sairyets 1
L0y sy Ooericon o R P B0y 35

oot

VAT

WAt
P GETRAAE

The map will contain a smaller, overview map that -
displays a smaller scale view of the area surrounding
the main map.

" Users will be provided a button on the map that will

allow for identifiying a point on the map to return afl
information for features at that underlying point.
This is a standard feature that returns all information.

~ This can be customized at an additional cost.

Users will have the ability to set transparency for the
entire map service using a slider bar in the Layer
Conirol. Client will also be able to determine
transparencies on individual layers within the mxd
map service. ]

User will have the ability to create bookmarks while

. inferacting with the site. Client can have up to 3

predefined bookmarks set during configuration of
the site

A customized report will be created based on mock-
ups provided by the client. The reports will be tied to
a parcel id, and must contain data that can be
digitally joined to the existing parcel data set.

Users will have access to Google Maps through the
application. For the given extent of the map,
selecting the Google Maps hyperlink will open a

nerw window  dienlavine the svtent in CGonole



Attachment A

Maps.

Users will have access to ArcGIS online services
including Streetmap view and satellite imagery -
this will require data to be displayed in WGS Web

ArcGIS Online Services Mercator. , , L
A Link page will be provided for users to link to
external websites. Website url’s will be provided
Links

by the client.

Print map

Users will be presented with a print widget that
will ailow the user to print the map directly to the
Printing _ printer or saving the map to pdf format.

" Users will be provided a tool to search for parcels
by address. The field(s) available to search by the

Search By Address user will be defined by the client.
Users will be provided a tool to search for parcels
Search By  Owner by the owner name. The field(s) available to search
(lname / fname) by the user will be defined by the client.
Users will be provided a tool to search for parcels
by the parcel identifier. The field(s) available to
Search By Parcel ID search by the user will be defined by the client.
et saie Gamaas
‘Beginning Date:  Endlag Dale:
Salz fumound:
EeRIght sraw Koy nedins valves
A ———
iz 50 Mg SRR 00
LSt syt e s Users will be provided a tool to search for parcels
s 060 Aok 2000.00 by sale date range and/or sale price. The field(s)
available to search by the user will be defined by
Advanced Sales Search the client.




Attachment A

Users will be provided a tool to search for parcels

Search By by neighborhood/subdivision. The field(s)
Neighborhood /Subdivi available to search by the user will be defined by
sion the client.

-, ) Export 1o excel

Users will be provided with an export tool. This
tool will provide the option to export attribution
from selected parcel or parcels to an Excel format.

. The user will be notitied of the path to retrieve the
data.

Export to Excel {Parcel
data only)

BOLE IO

Users will be provided with an export tool. This
tool will provide the option to export attribution

. from selected parcel or parcels to an Excel format.

- The user will be notified of the path to retrieve the
data. The mailing label data can then be imported

LA PEL.L 0 ©A44 nO0 AN to word.

zsment Land
Export Mailing Labels :

to Excel (Parcel data
only)

Users will be provided with a tool to enable

Adjacent/Buffered S : selection of adjoining parcels and selection of
E parcels buffered from a user-chosen distance.

Parcels

1 Cached Service One data layer will be cached to provide better map drawing speed.

Help icon on toolbar will take users to a selection
of narrated help videos displaying how-to .
directions on how to pan a map, use the query
Adjacent/Buffered tools, use map layers, how to navigate the map,
Parcels and how to use the drawing tools.




Attachment A

Project Timeline

The following represents a high-level project timeline that Timmons Group proposes in order to
meet the City’s desired schedule and deliverables for documentation, development, deployment,
and project management.

PROJECT WORK PLAN | MONTH FROM AWARD

Kickoff Meeting(s) Via Webex (no travel included)
Weekly Reports, Regular meetings, Daily scrums, and Communication
Delivery of detailed Project Plan {Microsoft Project format)

Architecture Requirements
Data Requirements

- High L_evel F_un_ctmnal Requirements / User Stories
ional i ts )

_ Detailed Fun finem

Application Development
Bi-weekly version release reviews
Test Plan Development

Deployment to Test environment
Manual test plan execution

Resolution of defects produced from sysiem testing

Deployment to UAT environment _ _
Manual test plan execution and verification by client and Timmons Group
Resolution of defects produced from UAT

Phase 1 Deployment to Production envircnment



Attachment A

Validation of all functional tests in Production environment
: = ,

- User manual delivered

Geospatial application released to all users



AGENDA ITEM #5



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: August 16, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: 16" Emergency Waterline for NAS Kingsville

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a contract amendment between the City of Kingsville and the
Federal Government for Naval Air Station Kingsville regarding the Emergency 16”
Waterline Extension along General Cavazos Blvd. The amendment includes a 16”
bypass to allow for emergency services during meter testing or repairs.

BACKGROUND
On January 14, 2013 City Commission approved the original contract to extend a 16”
emergency waterline 1275" along General Cavazos to NAS Kingsville not to exceed
$256,363.00.

Fund (051) — Utility Fund:
Original Contract not to exceed: $256,363.00

Contract Amendment reduction: ($21,276.00)
Amended Contract Amount: $235,087.00

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed contract amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This action will expend $235,087.00 from fund 051-5-600.1-717.00 Cavazos Water
Line Extension and be reimbursed from 051-4-000-940.00.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



RESOLUTION # 2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
THIRD REVISED WATER UTILITY SUPPLY CONTRACT (GOV. CONTRACT
#N69450-12-C-0011) BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AND
THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR NAVAL AIR STATION-KINGSVILLE FOR
EMERGENCY WATER LINE CONNECTION; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville recognizes that the
continued operation of Naval Air Station Kingsville (NAS Kingsville) is important
to the economy of the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, and the region and that
its future operational capacity should be protected because it fulfills an essential
community purpose; and

WHEREAS, the NAS Kingsville desires to continue purchasing water from the
City of Kingsville and the parties recently approved a new ten (10) year water
utility supply contract in 2012; and

WHEREAS, in January 2013, the parties approved an amendment to the
agreement to install an emergency water line connection from the City’'s main
water line to the new base wide water distribution system on Naval Air Station
Kingsville; and

WHEREAS, the parties now desire to amend the agreement to include a 16"
bypass to allow for emergency services during meter testing or repairs; and

WHEREAS, the parties believe the contract amendment to be in the best interest
of both parties;

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

[.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Third Revised Water Utility Supply Contract with
the federal government to supply water to Naval Air Station-Kingsville in
accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26th day of _ August , 2013,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



1.CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT ] ; 5
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICA TION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECTNO .(If applicable)
13-Aug-2013
6.ISSUED BY CODE  |NG9450 7. ADMINISTERED BY (Ifother than item6) CODE
NAVFAC SOUTHEAST
ACQCORE UTILITIES See ltem 6
BLDG 903, PO BOX 20
JACKSONVILLE FL 32212-0030
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
KINGSVILLE, CITY OF
1700 E KING ST
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-5008 9B. DATED (SEEITEM 11)
x | 19A. MOD, OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
No9450-12-C-0011
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE_ 5VBD8 [FACILITY CODE X | 01-Jun-2012
11. THISITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENT S QF SOLICIT ATIONS
|:|Thc above numbered solicitation is amended as sct forth in [tem 14, The hour and date specified Hrreceipt of OfRr D iz extended, D is not extended.

Offer must acknowledpe receipt ofihis amendiment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by onc ofthe bllowing nethods:

() By compleiing Iiens 8 and 15, and retuming capies ofthe amendment; {b) By acknowledging receipt ofthis amendment on each copy ofthe ofRr submitted;
or (¢) By separate leiter or telegram which includcs a reforence to the solicitation and amendment numhers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIP T OF OFFERS PRIOR TQ THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULTIN

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. iby virtuc ofthis amendment you desire to chanpe an oftér already submitted, such change may be made by telegramor letter,
provided cach telcgram or letter makces reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12, ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA _(If required)
See Schedule

13. THISITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACT ¥ORDERS.
I'T MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. ASDESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER 1S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying
office, appropriation date, eic.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

x |C. THISSUPPLEMENT AL AGREEMENT IS ENT ERED INT O PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:
FAR 52.243-1 Alt 1 Changes - Fixed Frice

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E.IMPORTANT: Contractor |:| is nof, is required fo sign this document and return 1 copies fo the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

where feasible.)
Madification Control Number: jacadab5132787

Prepared by: Garske, Robert B.

This Modification w ill accomplish the follow ing:

- Finalize price and scope to finish emergency w ater line connection to on hase water system

- Undate Cage Code as requested by Contractor

- Change funding document {for Government puposes only)

~ Change address w here monthly invoices are fo be sent

- Provide guidance for submission of connection invoices

Acceptance of this modification by the contractor constitutes an accord and satisfaction and represents payment in full for both {ime and
money and for any and all costs, impact effect, and for delays and disruptions arising out of, or incidental to, the w o7k as herein revised.

Except as provided herein, all tenns and conditions ofthe docunent referenced in Trem 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains nnchanged and in fall free and afct.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTTING OFFICER (Type or print)
TEL: EMAIL:
15B. CONTRACT OR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED  |16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C, DATE SIGNED
BY
(Signature of person avthorized Lo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
EXCEPTION TO SF 30 30-105-04 ST ANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84 Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR} 53.243



N69450-12-C-0011
(jacada55132787)
Page 2 of 5
SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
P000G3
Statement of Work

This modification will add a 16” bypass line around the City installed water meter located in the vicinity of the new
gonnection location for NAS Kingsville and to change the terminal point of the extension to be located on Navy

property.
Ttem 1: Bypass line

The off base portion of the 16" water main to be constructed on Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) right
of way along General Cavazos Blvd shall include a 16" bypass line and 16" gate valve routed around the 8'x6' South
Master Meter Vault as shown on sheet 01C1047 of the construction plan sheets for the Potable Water System
Replacement Project.

Ttem 2: relocate connection point

The City of Kingsville will relocate the 16" gate valve currently serving as the termination from the TxDOT right of
way to a location on Navy property on the south side of the NAS Kingsville perimeter fence to serve as the
connecticn point for the NavyUconstructed continnation of the water line onto NAS Kingsville,

Invoice Submission for Connection ONLY
Submit invoice(s) to the following email inbox for timely processing;

NAVFACSEUTINVOICES@NAVY.MIL

SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM

The total cost of this contract was decreased by $21,276.00 from $1,756,363.00 (EST) to $1,735,087.00
(EST).
The contractor organization has changed from
KINGSVILLE, CITY OF
200 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-4573
to
KINGSVILLE, CITY OF
1700 E KING ST
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-5928

SECTION B - SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES



CLIN 0001

N69450-12-C-0011

{(jacada55132787)
Page 3 of 5

The unit price amount has decreased by $21,276.00 from $1,756,363.00 to $1,735,087.00.
The total cost of this line item has decreased by $21,276.00 from $1,756,363.00 (EST) to $1,735,087.60

(EST).
SUBCLIN 0001902 is added as follows:
ITEMNO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE
000102
FUND ACRN AB
FFP

Funding Doc. No.: N6945013RCK3328 Customer ACRN:AA
FOB: Destination
MILSTRIP: N6945013RCK 3328

NET AMT

ACRN AB
CIN: 0660000000000000000000000000000

SECTION E - INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE
The following Acceptance/Inspection Schedule was added for SUBCLIN 000102;

INSPECT AT INSPECT BY ACCEPT AT
Destination Government Destination

SECTION F - DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 0001 has been changed from:

DELIVERY DATE QUANTITY SHIP TO ADDRESS

POP 01-JUN-2012 TG N/A N/A

31-MAY-2022 FOB: Destination
To:

DELIVERY DATE QUANTITY SHIP TO ADDRESS

POP 01-JUN-2012 TO N/A N/A

01-MAR-2022 FOB: Desiination

AMOUNT
$0.00

$0.00

$235,087.00

ACCEPTBY
Government

UIC

uIC



N69450-12-C-0011

(jacada55132787)
Page 4 of 5
The following Delivery Schedule item has been added to SUBCLIN 000102:
DELIVERY DATE QUANTITY SHIP TO ADDRESS UIC
POP 02-TUL-2013 TO N/A NAVFAC SOUTHEAST N69450
15-0CT-2013 JACK R KOPATZ
PWD KINGSVILLE
201 NIMITZ AVE, BLDG 4711

KINGSVILLE TX 78363-5103
361-516-6044
FOB: Destination

SECTION G - CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION DATA
Accounting and Appropriation
Summary for the Payment Office

As a result of this modification, the total funded amount for this document was decreased by $21,276.00 from
$256,363.00 to $235,087.00.

SUBCLIN 000101:

AA: 97X4930 NEI1X 000 77777 0 069450 2F 000000 69450RCK2400 (CIN
000000000000000000000000000000) was decreased by $256,363.00 from $256,363.00 to $0.00

SUBCLIN 000102:
Funding on SUBCLIN 000102 is initiated as follows:

ACRN: AB

CIN: 000000000000000000000000000000

Acctng Data: 97X4930 NE1K 000 77777 0 069450 2F 000000
Increase: $235,087.00

Total: $235,087.00

Cost Code: 69450RCK 3328

The following have been modified:
PAYMENT AND BILLING

G.2. Payment

The contractor shall be paid by the designated disbursing office for service furnished hereunder at the rates
specified. The Government shall be liable for the minimum monthly charge, if any, commencing with the billing
period in which service is initially furnished and continuing until this contract is terminated, except that the
minimum monthly charge shall be equitably prorated for the billing period in which commencement and termination
of this contract shall become effective.



N69450-12-C-0011
(jacada55132787)
Page 5 of 5

Payments shall not be made in advance of the service rendered.

The Government shall be entitled to any discounts customarily applicable to payment of bills by all customers of the
Contractor.

Invoices for service rendered hereunder shall contain statements of the meter readings at the beginning of the billing
period, meter constants, consumption during the billing period, and such other pertinent data as shall be required by
the Government.

The contractor hereby declares that rates are not in excess of the lowest rates now available to any existing or

prospective customer under like conditions of service, or of the same classification, and agrees that during the life of
this contract the Government shall continue to be billed at the lowest available rate for similar conditions of service.

G.3. Billing Tnformation

Navy bills are to be mailed directly from the vendor/utility provider to the Navy’s vendor (SourceNet) for processing
at the address shown below, Therefore, the “Bill To” and/or “Mail To™ Should be addressed as follows:

For account #04400151000:

Utility Invoice Processing Center
Box 159 SE_16_FW_00001
9226 Third Avenue

Norfolk, VA 23511-2313

Submission of invoices to another location/address will result in a rejection of the invoice.

(End of Summary of Changes)



AGENDA ITEM #6



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: August 16, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Bid 13-04 16" Emergency Water Line Extension, (Change Order)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a Change Order between the City of Kingsville and E-Tech
Construction for the addition of the 16” bypass Emergency 16” Waterline Extension
along General Cavazos Blvd. The amendment includes an extension to NAS Kingsville
property and a 16" bypass to allow for emergency services during meter testing or
repairs.

BACKGROUND
On January 14, 2013 City Commission approved Bid 13-04 to extend a 16"
emergency waterline 1275 along General Cavazos to E-Tech Construction for the
installation of the waterline in the amount of $188,686.25; this phase of the project
is complete. The Navy has requested additional work consisting of 120" of 16”
waterline to include a meter vault bypass and extension of the project to NAS

property.

Fund (051) — Utility Fund:
Original Contract E-Tech $188,686.25

Change Order $46,400
Total Contract $235,086.25

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed Change Order.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Budget neutral. This action will expend $235,086.25 from fund 051-5-600.1-717.00
Cavazos Water Line Extension and be reimbursed from 051-4-000-940.00.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #7



Date: August 21,2013

To: City Commission via City Manager

From: Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Re: Request for City Support for Downtown Events

We have attended meetings with the Kleberg County Centennial Celebration Committee
and conveyed our support for the centennial celebration. The Committee has applied for
sponsorship of this event from the City of Kingsville in terms of waiver of fees and
support from City departments for this event. The event will be held Friday, August 30,
2013, 5 — 10 PM and Saturday, August 31,2013 9 AM — 10 PM with a Friday evening
concert at the JK Northway on the 30™; on Saturday, a parade and ceremony downtown
in the morning; activitics Saturday afternoon at the JK Northway and a Saturday evening
concert at the JK Northway on August 31%,

The Committee is requesting City support in the form of street closing, parade permit,
speaker permit, vendor fecs, the participation of staff and vehicles from the Police, Health
and Public Works departments, barricades, frash cans and a waiver of fees. Estimated
cost is $4,672. We request that these waivers and services be considered an in-kind
sponsorship.



Cost for City support for the Kleberg County Centennial Celebration

Aug. 30-31, 2013

Police '
KPD asked to provide security for the event Aug 30-31

Public Works — Set up and remove barricades for the parade

and ceremony at the Courthouse; provide out trash cans and
trash pick up services for the events at JK Northway

Health Department
Waiver of health permit fees

Other — waiver of fees for street closing and vendor fees

Total

$3,395

612

350

$4,672



Juan M. Escobar
County Judge

Kleberg County
P.O.Box 72
Kingsville, TX 78364
Phone (361)595-8526
Fax (361)595-8536

COUNTY of KL EBERG

KINGSVIKLE, TEXAS

Let’s Celebrate Like It’s 1913

In August of this year, Kleberg County will become 100 years old, This is a special opportunity for us to come
together as a community to celebrate our heritage and honor its legacy.

A Centennial Event Committee has been formed by the Kleberg County Commissioner’s Court and members will be
working directly with the community, its organizations, and schools in planning events that will commemorate
Kleberg County’s 100" birthday. This celebration is scheduled for August 30 & 31, 2013.

The main function during this celebration will be the Pinto Bean & BBQ Cook-Off. We would be honored if you
would help us celebrate this historic event by making a monetary contribution. We are in the preliminary stages of
planning and your donations will help fund this event. All net proceeds will benefit the Kleberg County Scholarship
Fund. Also, keep in mind that Kleberg Bank has graciously volunteered to match up to $25,000 in donations for the
Kleberg County Scholarship Fund, so every dollar counts! Special recognition will be given to all who contribute
toward the success of this function,

Sponsorship Levels: (VIP area will serve food and adult beverages for VIP guest only during the event.)

Diamond Sponsorship:
$5,000 includes being the Event Sponsor, a Booth, 16 VIP Passes, 2 eniries to The Pinto Bean BBQ Cook-
off, a Banner and Stage Recognition.

Platinum Sponsorship;
$2,000 includes a Booth, 8 VIP Passes, | entry to The Pinto Bean BBQ Cook-off, a Banner and Stage
Recognition.

Gold Sponsorship:
$1,000 includes 1 entry to The Pinto Bean BBQ Cook-off, 4 VIP Passes, a Banner and Stage Recognition

Silver Sponsorship:
$500 includes 4 VIP Passes Stage Banner Recognition and Stage Recognition.

Bronze Sponsorship:
$250 includes 2 VIP passes and Stage Recognition.

We greatly appreciate your consideration of our request. Donations should be made out to Kleberg County
Centennial. Please mail this donation to P.O. Box 1327, Kingsville, Texas 78364. If you have any questions, please
feel free fo contact committee members Daniel Morales (361)219-0410 or Noe Ortiz (210)381-7175.

We look forward to a successful day, and we look forward to seeing you there. Let’s make this day an unforgettable
one!



oyl

 RETOND &

LI

iy Ak e St Ryt g

ot leberg County Gourouser ~~ REVIRINDAUGHTER

&t $81-219-0410 Q) @ 210-881-r178
fodinfeimaten BB® Cook@ifog€entennialfevents

.




AGENDA ITEM #8



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: Monday August 19, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement between Kleberg County and City of Kingsville for Road
Improvement

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Kleberg
County to accept assistance from Kleberg County to repair Franklin Adams Road,
from County Road 1030 to Trant Road within the Kingsville city limits.

BACKGROUND

One of the roadways scheduled on the City of Kingsville’s 2013 Street Reconstruction
program is Franklin Adams Road, from General Cavazos to Trant Road. Franklin
Adams Road is a direct route out of the City of Kingsvilles city limits. The majority of
the end users of this portion of the roadway are county residents (Escondido
Estates, Ricardo, etc.). Therefore, the Kleberg County Commissioner of Precinct #3
approached the City of Kingsville offering equipment and manpower assisting in this
portion of the roadway. The County’s assistance will consist of prepping the roadway
for the new pavement, saving the City over a week of production time.

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed agreement would be beneficial in completing the 2013 Street
reconstruction program in a timely manner. Staff recommends proceeding with
approval of the proposed Interiocal Agreement.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
There is no financial impact to accepting this interlocal Agreement.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



RESOLUTION # 2013-____

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN KLEBERG COUNTY AND THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE FOR ROAD IMPROVEMENT; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Transportation Code,
Section 253.012 and the Texas Local Government Code Chapter 791 (Interlocal
Cooperation Act), a local governmental body may contract or agree with one or
more local government bodies for the performance of governmental functions in
which the contracting parties are mutually interested; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into an Agreement for improving a road
(Franklin Adams from General Cavazos Blvd. to Trant Road) pursuant to an
order or resolution approved by each of the governing bodies;

WHEREAS, the County approved an order or resolution authorizing the Interlocal
Agreement whereby the County will assist in improving Franklin Adams Road as
it is in need of repair and serves a county purpose;

WHEREAS, the improvement of this stretch of Franklin Adams Road is on the
City’s 2013 Street Reconstruction Program and the County’s assistance with
prepping the roadway will save the City over a week of production time;

WHEREAS, the County and the City desire to use their resources to improve the
health, safety, and quality of life of the residents of their jurisdictions.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement Between
Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville for Road Improvement in accordance
with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26th day of August , 2013,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN KLEBERG COUNTY AND
CITY OF KINGSVILLE FOR ROAD IMPROVEMENT

This Interlocal agreement is made, entered into and executed by and between the County of
Kieberg, a body corporate and poiitic under the laws of the State of Texas, referred to as
“Kleberg County” and City of Kingsville a municipal corporation under the laws of the State of
Texas, hereinafter referred to as “City”", pursuant to the Texas Transportation Code, Section
253.012, and the Texas Government Cade Chapter 791 (Interlocal Cooperation Act). .

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Transportation Code, Section 2563.012, and
the Texas Government Code Chapter 791 (Interlocal Cooperation Act), a county and a

municipafity may, pursuant to order or resolution of its governing body, enter into an Agreement
for improving a road located in the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the City desires that the County assist in improving Franklin Adams Road located in
the City;

WHEREAS, Franklin Adams Road located between County Road 1030 and County Road 2070
is in need of repair, and the County desires to assist the City In improving said road;

WHEREAS, the governing body of the County find that the improvement of the road serves a
counfy purpese and,

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises,

covenants and agreements set forth in this agreement, the parties enter into this agreement
under the following terms and conditions: )

1. RESPONSIBILITIES.

a. The County will provide equipment and manpower for the improvement of Franklin
Adams Road.

b. Commissicner, Precinct #3 will be responsible for coordinating with the City, the
date and time of assistance;

b. City will be responsible for furnishing all materials for the improvement of the said
road.

1[Page



2. APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BODIES. Each party represents that this Agreement has

been duly passed and approved by the governing body of the party as required by the Texas
Transportation Code, Section 253.012.

3. TERM.

a. This Agreement shall terminate upon completion of the improvements to Franklin Adams
Rd.

b. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by any party with or without cause upon
advance written notice.

¢. Any notice of termination shall be sent to the other party tc this agreement at the address
listed in paragraph 6 of this agreement,

4. SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this agreement, or its application to any person or
circumstance, is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction,

the remainder of this agreement shail not be affected and shail continue to be enforceable
under the terms of this agreement.

5. NOTICES. Notices under this Agreement shall be addressed to the parties as indicated
below, uniess changed by written notice o such effect, and shali be effected when delivered
or when deposited in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested.

City of Kingsville Kleberg County

Attn: City Manager Attn: County Judge

P.O. Box 1458 P.O. Box 752

Kingsville, Texas 78364 Kingsville, TX 78363
Telephone: (361) 585-8002 Telephone: 361-595-8585
Facsimile: (361) 595-8035 Facsimile: 361-595-8035

6. PERFORMAMCE/GOVERNING LAWS. This agreement shall be performed in Kleberg
County, Texas, and shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7. VENUE. Venue for an action arising under this Agreement is in Kleberg County, Texas.

8. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties to
this Agreement and their respective successors and permitted assigns. This Agreement
may not be assigned by any party without the written consent of all of the parties.

2{Page



9. NOT FOR THE BENEFIT OF THIRD PARTIES. This Agreement and all activities under this
Agreement are solely for the benefit of the parties and not the benefit of any third party.

10. WARRANTY. The individuals executing this agreement on behalf of each party represent
and warrant that they are each the duly authorized representatives of such party on whose
behalf the individuals are signing, each with full power and authority to bind said party to
each term and condition set forth in this agreement.

11. IMMUNITIES NOT WAIVED. Nothing in this Agreement waives any governmental, official,
or other immunity or defense of any of the parties or their officers, empioyees,
representatives, and agents as a result of the execution of this Agreement and the
performance of the covenants contained in this Agreement.

12. MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent allowed by the Constitution and Laws of the
State of Texas, County and City agree that each party assumes any and all risks of liability,
loss, damages, claims, or causes of action and related expenses, including attorney fees,
caused or asserted {o have been caused directly or indirectly by or as the result of the
negligent acts or omissions of that party and the officers, employees, and agents thereof.

13. INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT APPLIES. The parties enter into this Interlocal
Agreement under the Texas Government Code Chapter 791 (Interlocal Cooperation Act).
The parties agree that activities under this Agreement are "govermmmental functions and
services” and that the parties are a "local government" as that term is defined in this
Agreement and in the Interlocal Cooperation Act.

14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
' parties and supersedes any and all agreements previously entered into by these same
parties pertaining to the improvement of Franklin Adams Rd. Any amendments must be
made in writing and signed by all parties, as provided in paragraph 5 of this agreement.

15. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement is effective on the date when the last party executes
this agreement.

16. MULTIPLE ORIGINALS. Two (2) copies of this Agreement are executed; each shall be
deemed an original.

EXECUTED by the County of Kieberg on the day of August, 2013.

3|fage



AMM ﬁvw&n

JuardM. Escobar
County Judge

ATIEST:

oo R

Lec Alarcon
Kleberg County Clerk

o -

. APPROVED AS.TO FORM:

-__,,\,-'

N VS
! E)gfma Rios Salazar——

i
\\\—/

EXECUTED by the City of Kingsville on the day of , 2013,

City Manager
ATTEST:

City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



ORDINANCE 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.43 ACRES OUT OF LOT 1-10, BLOCK 1,
ESCONDIDO PARK 4 SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS 800 ESCONDIDO
ROAD FROM R-3 MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT TO R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY
DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT
FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Robert Garza, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsviile;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 17, 2013 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission by a 5-0 vote approved the requested
rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best

serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 1.43 acres out of Escondido Park 4, Block 1, Lot 1-10, Lot PT
common ground with lots 11-17, known as 800 Escondido Road from R-3 Multi-Family

District to R-1 Single Family District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change
Map, attached as Exhibit A,

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th _ day of August , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___ " day of __ September . 2013,

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



~Bi

EaﬂSLl l-I——A —

-
——Cech = ]
LS
.,jﬂ—y_vee'i___i —
]

Reidda

3

icendido

\_ suBTECT
PROPERTY




=z

SOUTH CREEK ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
. KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
.\\_\
VACANT LAND : [
AGRICULTURAL’ USE .
ZONED: R1 = I (e
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT o wlg e
e - =
ol P all 4 | [DEOT 49 -
gliLoT4 | i ) e
1T N L *ﬂ\ g EXISTING
: [ orss | i i TOYNHOMES
KLEBERG TOWN T 5 ZONED: R2
AND :f’f.(fiJT &“ ) LOT 3; TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT
| i ] <+ '
IMPROVEMENT COMPANY (11 7+l g L2 @
S I g = =+
SECTION 21 O ,% . Nzl
LOT 13 el 61.75° : —~Bl7E AN & < -
~f e Lok Ss19 o =
o g S IS .
e gtk o0 @ Z o x
; X | B o M =
\:LOTf’"ER L VR LOT 1) a A D
Loy |11 |1 er7s = >,
e IR I 1R .
» a4 | |z T8 -
‘Lot 3] ||gLoT L i
. ,-"f = 1 o ) .
< 6L75 20" U-E. 5175 .
] ty 23'N4" W K

ESCONDIDO ROAD

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ZONING REQUEST

PREPARED 3Y: APEX SURVEYING AND MAPRL
LAND SURVEYORS

CURRENT ZONING: R3- MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGi-{: Vincent Capell, (Eity Manager ‘

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBIJECT: Request to Re-zone 800 Escondido Rd. from R3 to R1

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from Robert A. Garza to re-zone the 1.43 acres of Lot 1, Block 10 of the
Escondido Park 4 Subdivision from a Multi-family R3 District to a Single-Family R1 District.

This request was unanimously approved by Planning & Zoning Commission at the latest
meeting on July 17", 2013. The petitioner is requesting the zoning change to construct nine {9)
single-family garden homes with a gated entrance and privately-maintained cul-de-sac road.
The developer will be working with the City on the construction and layout of these homes to
meet City Ordinances once the subdivision is re-zoned. "

Staff recommends approval of this request based on its conformance with the goals & policies
contained in all of the elements of the current Master Plan, the proposal is not detrimental to
the public health, safety, and welfare, it will not generate inappropriate or hazardous traffic
levels in the area, nor is it detrimental to existing or potential adjacent fand uses.



Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

By the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
for the City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF REZONING A 1.43 ACRE TRACT OF LOT 1,
BLOCK 10 OF ESCONDIDO PARK 4 SUBDIVISION LOCATED
AT 800 ESCONDIDO ROAD; FROM R-3, MULTI-FAMILY
DISTRICT TO AN R-1, SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT.

Petitioner & Agent: Robert A. Garza
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 17", 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Private / Housing
Existing Zoning Classification: R-3, Multi-Family District
Adjacent Zoning: North: Santa Gertrudis Creek

South: R-1: City / County Dick Kleberg Park
East: R-2: Two-Family Disirict & R-3: Multi-Family Dist.
West: R-1: Single-Family District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE

Transportation: Escondido Rd. — Local
Community Facilities: Services provided
Capital Improvements: Services provided
Fire Station Proximity: 2.4 driving miles
100 Year Floodplain: The property is not within a floodplain.
EXHIBITS PRESENTED
o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
e City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at the meeting)
s Site Plan
o Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a zoning district change in order to facilitate the construction of a 2
block, 9 lot, single-family residential district subdivision with a private, gated road. The
historical use of this property has been brush and open field with no development history. Lots
in the surrounding area have been developing single-family homes to the west and townhouse
apartments to the east. The surveyor has stated that the gated road will be privately owned and
maintained after construction.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA
Existing condition of the land is as parking lot with minor brush land. A minor strip of land
deeded to Tom & Ann Gordon serves at the west side parking for the townhome apartments,




STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION

In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on Zoning District Changes:

1.

SRS

Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
elements of the 2008 Master Plan. '

Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.

Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

L.

o o

The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all elements of
the 2008 Master Plan.

The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare.

The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

The proposal will not generate inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental traffic levels in
the existing or nearby area.

Prepared by: ?M/% Qén»{,-/ PE

Robert G. Isasé_i, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Pro;ectAddresquOD %SCOV\C{! AD RD Nearest Intersection Z50NdRO + T AmLIE

{Proposed) Subdivision Name fﬁg]& 15&5{ ésﬁf&i.ot l" Block
Legal Description;_£3 oxb1do fARE PHACE 4

Existing Zoning Designation _&.J3 (zdﬂ‘ﬂ £AM/4Y ) Future Land Use Plan Designation R] [SW8.E f&wj

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent RoBEET A- GA £2Z4 Phone 36/-4522- 48468 Fax3G/ -594-303]
Email Address (for project correspondence only):_ 08 CARZHA (B FEVPLE PC, Com

Mailing Address _3 45 DAHNA City XIS UILL E  state 7% 7ip "75 e
ROBERT A. Cakea
Property Owner _ R6EL HMUME Z Phone 3@.{-5‘22:&3@5 FAX Jpl-594— 3831
Ernail Address (for project correspondence only): _E08 Gl Z4 @ PEOPLE PC. Gon
Mailing Address __345 P2 AMA City_KjMBsV/Ll E  State .'ﬂ'-____ Zip_w Kf
Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.
__Annexation Request No Fee ___Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Finai Plat, Fee Varies
___Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
XRe-zoning Request $250.00 _ Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Reguest/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) 5250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 . __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the roposed project:
. SINGLE FMI.LVP 3 Q:Bb/l/!!/h{/ "(q AL 7’5)
small _ GARVEMN STYLE HOMES

1 hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. |further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signhature QM A” %“1\/ Date: é/ 27-{ %
Property Owners Signature Zw h, S Date: (o771 3
Accepted by: ( jﬁgs d ()\ . Date:




Application Check List for a Re-Zoning

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

Site 7nd landscape plans: 1 full size and 15 - 11"x17” reductions (copies from PMT reduction)
) A written description of the requested zoning district and the proposed use.{ﬁﬁ/ﬂi’“f%«, 7144

1
-« 2. Asite plan showing the location, dimension, material and configuration of all existing
buildings, structures and other improvements.
3. The lot size in square feet and the dimensions thereof.
4. The iand uses surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.
5.
Ve

The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is
being sought. ]

Such additional information as the city planner may deem pertinent and essential to the
apptication.

Please note that this process can take up to 100 days.

08/11



SOQUTH CREEK ESTATES
SUBDIVISION
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

¥
VACANT LAND p [
AGRICULTURAL USE : N S
ZONED: Rl 5 §—8L750 N 1~
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT 5 . : S I R
e a4 |LOT 489 - -
= . 1
a1 Lot 4§ : g\ EXISTING
& 114 ; TOWNHOMES
. & 61.75" .
= |- BL7s o : ZONED: R2
KLEBESSD TOWN . g : TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT
"LOT %l | & |zLOT 3:
IMPROVEMENT COMPANY  [}: ARG @ .
SECTION 21 < BN RS LE (D¢ 3l | -
LOT 13 @l 6Les T W] Rl 9 ~
=1 H ol a T
: AR Gls 2
o St oo #1n 0
:LOT 21| 1 | [gLOT 2: a = -
: i H I B
5175 ; e &
- ! M o =
: 18 e i g -
B ] H . @
. -+ ' i . ) ]
: S 4| |= LOT 1
N :LGT 1,!: CllE :
8195 12 VB g1 75t -
s ag/ =a” ¥ i

ESCONDIDO ROAD

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ZONING REQUEST

CURRENT ZONING: R3- MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT
PROPOSED ZONING: Rl1- SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT

PROPOSED PROJECT 13 THE CREATION OF A 2 BLOCK, 9 LOT SIBDIVISION
OF GARDEN HOMES FOR THOSE DESIRING SMALL YARDS IN A GARDEN
STYLE HOME SETTING. THERE WILl BE A PRIVATE GATED ROAD FROM
THE EXISTING ESCONDIDO ROAD.

BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-4: 5059.80 5.F.

BLOCK 2. LOTS 1-5: 4780.69 S.F.

HOMES WILL BE CONSTRUCTED OF WOOD FRAME WITH MASONRY EXTERIOR.
THEY WILL RANGE I[N SIZE FROM 1400 S.F. T0 2200 S.F. AND WILL BE
PRICED FROM THE LOW 3100.000.00 TO THE 3%200,00.00 RANGE

PREPARED BY: APHX SURVEYING AND MAFDING
LAND SURVEYORS

4737 KOSAREK DRIVE
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 7B415

DRAWN BY:  J,A.W. DATE:G/18/13

NOTE: ALL BEARINGS ARE NaD-83 GRID

SCALE: 1* -8@°




ALygdadd
Lz rens

Hup-21m

for-uasin

—

——iaa

UGS

I

jo0- M R
000°G 00S'C 0SZ'L 0

U [INEnanBy - 9y

1015 8otAres pooyicqyBle - 1O

12tnE1q Ke9 - 20

JoUIsIG SsaUISNg [BAUED - £

JOUISIG BI23BWWe - £

191181 [eSnpu| BT - ||

ousia |ewsnpul Anea - Zj

121510 BLUoH B(Iqo - HIN

1omsIq Aued-o/5ug - Ly

wsq Anwed-om] - 2y
]t

e 3N-UD]3,
8
u 34-Aor—

1233

Jo1810 Ajjure J-IniN - €4

101450 |ENUSPISEY [BI3UBD) - by

Bl elsBuny - Atsianiun Wey sexal - JNNvL !

auoz

puabar




AGENDA ITEM #10



ORDINANCE 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 2.0 ACRES OUT OF LOT 10, BLOCK 2,
KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT CO. SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS
102 W. SAGE ROAD FROM AG- AGRICULTURE DISTRICT TO R-1
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Robert Garza, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 17, 2013 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission by a 5-0 vote approved the requested
rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best

serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 2.0 acres out of Kieberg Town & Improvement Co., Block 2, Lot
10, known as 102 W. Sage Road from AG-Agricuiture District to R-1 Single Family
District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of August , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ "™ day of _ September , 2013.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



RE-ZONING REQUEST
FROM ZONE “AG” TO ZONE “R1”

Proposed Tract for Re-Zoning:

A 2.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, PART OF
FARM LOT 10, BLOCK 2, KLEBERG TOWN
& IMPROVEMENT CO. SUBDIVISION OF
KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

102 West Sage Road
Kingsville, TX

0 150

102 WEST SAGE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX

| P—_— ﬁ Q&.ES

119 NORTH Q.Hu.m.mu.ﬁ.mmﬂ
TEXAS. 78363
R R i o




%, A, Zaragoza ._..J
R. H. Christian J. Rouse, Jr. L 2.0Ac N, A, Alecsls
4.7 Ac. 2.0 Ac. Jaﬂ. [28 =) 5.0 Ac.
wl ™ .
Anmv Aumv W ?ﬁﬁfﬂmmmu .y ,.W Anmv
Vacant Vacant » Vacant Vacant
Brush Brush LN Brush f Brush
A
.
,f J f
/ 1963 ;fv
West Sage Road
Lot @ Lot 10 Lot 11 Lot 12
J. R. L. T.
DelaFaz Dominguez Garcia Nolan Farms
1.2 Ac. 1.2 Ac. .2 Ac. 0.0 Ac.
Resid. Resid, Vacant Resid. Active
House House , House Cropland
ROW

eQ'
TS SERENITY ESTATES ——

M. Schoech
31.5 Ac.

Vo mind




¥ Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBIECT: Request to Re-zone 102 W Sage Rd. from AG to R1

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from agent Hoss Castillo to re-zone a 2.0 acre tract of Farm Lot 10, Block 2 of
the Kleberg Town & Improvement Co. Subdivision located at 102 W Sage Rd. from Agricultural,
AG, to a Single-Family R1 District.

This request was unanimously approved by Planning & Zoning Commission at the latest
meeting on July 17, 2013. The petitioner is requesting the zoning change so that the owner,
Alejandro Zaragoza, can construct his single-family home on the lot. The proposed re-zone is on
the North side of Sage Rd. and will be the second R1 home on the North side of Sage, between
Armstrong St. and Young Dr.

Staff recommends approval of this request based on its conformance with the goals & policies
contained in all of the elements of the current Master Plan, the proposal is not detrimental to
the public health, safety, and welfare, it will not generate inappropriate or hazardous traffic
levels in the area, nor is it detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses. -



Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

By the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
' for the City of Kingsville, Texas

»

Request: APPROVAL OF REZONING A 2.0 ACRE TRACT OF FARM LOT
10, BLOCK 2 OF KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT (KT&I)
CO. SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 102 WEST SAGE ROAD;
FROM AG, AGRICULTURE, TO R-1, SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL.

Petitioner & Agent: Hoss Castillo
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 17™, 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Private / Housing
Existing Zoning Classification: AG: Agriculture
Adjacent Zoning: North, East & West: AG: Agriculture
South: R-1: Single Family Residential District
FEXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
Transportation: West Sage Road — Local
Community Facilities: Services provided
Capital Improvements: Services provided with the exception of wastewater .
Fire Station Proximity. 1.7 driving miles
100 Year Floodplain: The property is not within a floodplain
EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meetmg)
City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at the meeting)

Site Plan

Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a zoning district change in order to facilitate the construction of a
single-family residential home for Mr. Alejandro Zaragoza. The historical use of this property
has been for ranching. Lots in the surrounding area, most notably on the south side of Sage
Road, have been developing single-family homes. There is one other single-family residential

home on the north side of Sage Rd. which is located on the Sage Rd. / North Armstrong
intersection.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA
Existing condition of the land is as brush land. On the north side of Sage Rd., neighboring

property is aiso brush land. On the south side of Sage Rd., there are newly constructed (3-4
years old) single family homes.




STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION '
In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on Zoning District Changes:

1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all

elements of the 2008 Master Plan.

2. Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

3. Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.

4 Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

5. Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:
1. The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all elements of
the 2008 Master Plan.
The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.
The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare.
The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

The proposal will not generate inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental traffic levels in
the existing or nearby area.

{ % i
Prepared by: 7 /ﬂ 4@"’-— PE. ‘

Robert . Isassi, P.E.

Director of Planning & Development Services

O W




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
2o ' wesi st

Project Address |PZ W. 655?\‘.{ K@dﬁ) Nearest Intersection ﬁég_@ﬁai' Sr%uﬂﬁ Drlvt,
! E{VM 4

(Proposed) Subdivision Name !C.Z,g:}._. (e ot |© Block__ 2.

Legal Description:_ 2.0 Bz . tract out of Favm Lot )D.rBlor/;l’- 2, KT Go.

Existing Zoning Designation A £1 Future Land Use Plan Designation E{

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent ‘H’D% C\A‘ﬁn() ]0 Phone 25|. A2-6 Zl-fﬁAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): as o b s A—L.

Mailing Address - J {9 N, 7%5'}" City z}‘?’)?ﬁ\/’\}/ﬁ—- State ‘T_?( 2ip_753%3

Praperty Owner ALeiaﬂd Yo Z'é\ré\gl?m Phone géj'slla‘ 1655 Fax

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address _&30 W. San}?\ éwrf'rwl 1$City Kf:q@é y! ”L. State T:')( zip 78363

Select appropriate process far which approval is sought, Attach comoleted checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
X Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Regquest/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat 550.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed roLe;t

Re-7one a 2.0 Aeve Tract nd on W. Sace Road From
Zone "AGN 4p Zone "RI“\ 1o ronstyruet” rrew resgential
heme for the Qraper'!’y OWhZY,

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approvai may be revoked, .

Applicant’s Slgnatufm Date; 626 —/3
Property Owner’s Signature£s ﬁ//—’ 2 J0=0) fou 40 Zm-fo_@ D32, Date;_€ =2z —2o/5
Accepted by: Date:




Application Check List for Re-Zoning

Applicant: Alejandro Zaragoza

Property Address: 102 West Sage Road
Kingsville, TX 78363

Application Check List for a Re-Zoning

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

Site and |
S
o

S s

o

andscape plans: 1 full size and 15 - 11"x17" reductions (copies fram PMT red’uction)
A written description of the requested zoning district and the proposed use.
A site plan showing the location, dimension, material and configuration of all existing

buildings, structures and other improvements.
The lot size in square feet and the dimensions thereof.

The land uses surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.
The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is

being sought.

Such additional information as the city planner may deem pertinent and essential to the

application.

Please note that this process can take up to 100 days.

08711




Application Check List for Re-Zoning

Applicant: Alejandro Zaragoza

Property Address: 102 West Sage Road
Kingsville, TX 78363

{. Written Description of the requested zoning district and proposed use.
Re-Zone a 2.0 acre tract of land located at 102 W. Sage Road, Kingsville, TX,
from Zone “AG” to Zone “R1,” in order to construct a new residential home
for the property owner. This 2.0 Acre tract of land is located out of Farm Lot
10, Block 2, Kleberg Town & Improvement Co. Subdivision, City of
Kingsville, Kieberg County, Texas.

2. Site Plan showing location, dimension, material and configuration of all
existing buildings, structures and other improvements.
A site plan for the tract of land is attached. Currently, the tract of land has no
existing buildings, structures, not any other improvements. The site consists
of only scattered Mesquite brush and native grasses.

3. Lot Size in square feet and dimensions thereof.
The lot size is 87,128 square feet with dimensions of 196.9 feet wide (East
and West) and 442.5 feet long (North and South).

4. Land Uses surrounding the lot for which site plan approval is being sought.
The tracts of land surrounding the lot on the North, East, and West boundaries
are all vacant, idle brush land. The tracts of land on the South boundary of the
lot, directly across Sage Road, are either residential homes (Lots 9, 10, & 12,
Serenity Estates) or vacant brush land (Lot 11). The large tract of land located
Southeast of the lot is currently an active cropland.

5. Zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot for which site plan approval
is being sought.
The tracts of land surrounding the lot on the North, East, and West boundaries
are all Zone “AG,” Agriculture. The tracts of land along the South boundary
of the lot, across Sage Road, are all Zone “R1,” Residential.

6. Such Additional Information as the City Planner may deem pertinent and
essential to the application.
There is no additional information requested by the City.



JUN-27-20813 12:58 FROM:CASTILLO 3613926744 TO: 5958965 P.174

TaxNetUSA - TX : Kleberg : 2013 Preliminary @ Detail Report ,....—./ 2 é / Page 1 of 1
TaxNetUSA fres — 4
Source for Preparty Tax information a—
TaxNetUSA » Texas i Kleherg County > Datall Report PIDN: 34166 GEO: 250000210006192
Owmartfamn RGUSE JIMMY JR Valuo Information 2012 Pratiminary
Waling  EYUXLATICIA Lana Venre $40,000.00
9 naLewonwosd Improv

AV INGBVILLE, TX 783437542 it Valun seoa
. AG Morkai Valys 1000

{scation  SAGERD
Timdes Menot Valus 10,00

Legil KT &1CO, BLOCK 2, LOT 2T 16, AGRES 4.0

Total Marcel Varus 180,000.00
AG Praguctisity Vahia 50,00
" Viow 2012 Gemitiag Vaiue ° Turn Pradtivity Value 0,00
Appiaiaea Valye §60,000.00
Tan Fasant Cap Losw Vaium 0.5
Avtded Value 180,090.40
Pravious Aparalssd Vafus $a0.000.00
Parant Changa 9 000%

by

Date up to uate as of May 22, 2013 inctading 2013 Profiminary values.

A Property Detzll report sppears to be avellably, You must have an scoount with TixNstUSA io view Property Detadl reports.

$lap in or algn up for free 1o acceas:
Praperty Dotalls

Taxing Jurisdiclions
Egtimated Proparty Taxas .

. - Improvemaent Dotalls

Yisw Sampls Report*

b Jessrin —
/ /A'N?/“ﬂ?

7‘{:-' Eﬁﬁ/’ ’/a- 514/ 'ﬁ /f %Am?a‘lﬁ )7 m4y 2o (3

7%;; -

httpi/www. taxnetusa.com/texas/kleberg/detail.ohp?i themeFile=prelim theme phod&theK... 6/21/2013



JUN-27-2913 12:58 FROM: CASTILLO 3615926744 TO: 5358065 P.274

GIr# 20131779

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

WARRANTY DEED

DATE.: MAY , 2013

GRANTOR: JIMMY ROUSE, JR, and wife, LETICIA ROUSE

GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County):
413 Lemonwood
Kingsville, Texas 78363
County: Kleberg County, Texas

GRANTEE: MARIA GUADALUPE MARQUEZ and ALEJANDRQ ZARAGOZA

GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County):
1803 Margaret Lane
Kingsville, Texas 78363
County: Kleberg County, Texas

CONSIDERATION: TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable
consideration.

PROPERTY:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION IS CONTAINED ON EXHIBIT “A”
ATTACHED HERETO, MADE A PART HEREOF AND
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN,

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY:

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to all presently valid restrictions,
reservations, covenants, conditions, rights-of-way, easements, mineral leases and royalty and mineral convey-
ances now outstanding and of record, if any, in Kicberg County, Texas, affecting the above described
PROPERTY,



JUN-27-2813 12:51 FROM:CASTILLO 3615926744 —— IQ:SBSB@GS’ P.374

TAXPRORATION AGREEMENT

To: Kleberg Counry Title Co.
RE: GF No. 20131779
Date: May 15,2013

Property:  The East One-Half (E %) of a 4.00+/- acre tract of land out of Farm Lot 10, Soction 2, The Kleberg Town &
Improvement Ca., Kieberg County, Toxas as described in the attached Exhibit A,
NOTE: The Company is prohibited from insuring the arsa or quantity of the land described herein. Thercforc, the Compary does riot
represent that the acreage or square footage calculations arc correct. References ta quantity are for informational purposes only.

This indicates our understanding of the handling of the property taxes in the referenced transaction. Since the property
taxes for the current year cannot be determined at this time, the purchasers will be given credit for their share of the
current year’s taxes, in consideration of which purchaser will pay the full tax for the year when taxes are due, This
amount is based on an estimate only, since current figures are not yet available, The purchasers have also been made

aware that they must tike a copy of their recorded deed when received to the Central Appraisal District in order to have
the taxes clianged into theiv names and file for any exemptions which apply.

If the actual tax asscssment exceeds the estimated amount prorated at closing, solier agrees to immedintely reimburse the
purchaser the additional sum owed for the period from January 1 up to the closing date. Should the actual tax

assessments be less than the estimated amount prorated at closing, purchaser agrees to immediately reimburse the seller
the excess amount prorated/credited at closing.

All parties understand tha¢ Kleberg County Tltle Co. will not be responsible for, nor will they be involved in, this tax
proration seftlement. It is agrecd that Seller and Purchaser will contact cach other directly, and the refund will be paid
immediately upon written notification (with supporting documentation) from the other party that same is due.

SELLBR(S);
(e lpace

JimTy Rous /

Leticia Rouge

PURCHASER(S):

!
L\MMFL_\ Aoty L
Maria Guadalupe Malquez
QUencA0 22139025
lejandro Zaragoza



JUN-27-2013 12:51

oy

FROM: CASTILLO 3615926744 T0O:5558655

R ;
Fleld notes for & 400 % acre tract of land out of Farm Lot 10, Section 2, Tha
Kleberg Town & improvernent Co., Kizberg County, Taxas,

rvom 3 X vl s w

Being ail that certain tract or parcel of land situated in Kleberg County, Texas, and
boing a part of Farm Lot 10, Sectien 2, The Kieberg Town & improvement Co., a
subdivision o the sald Klsberg County described by map or plat recorded in Envelope
18, Plat Cablnet 1, Map and Plat Records, Kieherg County, Texas, and being a part of
that tract of land conveyed by deed o R. H. Christian rocerded In Volums 2385,
Peges 312.315; Officlal Recards, Kioberg County, Texas, more particularly described
by metes and bounds as follows to wit:

BEGINNING at 2n iron rod found in the ground and taken for the Southeast corner
of Farm Lot 9 of the aforementioned Sectlon 2, sald comer belng in the Intersaction of
the North line of the 60 faot Right.of-Way of Kleberg County Road 2010 W (Sage Road)
with the West fine of the 60 faot Right-of-Way of Kleberg Caunty Road 1038 N:

THENCE, with the South line of the aforernantioned Farm Lot 8 and with the
aforementioned Nerth Right-of-Way tine of Kleberg County Road 2010 W, WEST, {(ata
distance of 1262.5 faet pass the Southwest comer of the aforsmentloned Farm Lot 9
3ame being the Southeast corner of the sforementioned Farm Lot 10), for a total
distanco 0t 1968.7 foet to an lron rod, with cap, found in the ground for a corner, said
:oer:u;ig bglng IHE POINT OF BEGINNING and the Southeast corer of the tract hereln

ad;

THENCE, continuing with the aforementloned North Right-of.-Way lina of Kleberg
County Road 2010 W and with the South ilae of the aforementioned Farm Lot 10,
WEST, a distance of 393.8 foet 20 an Iron rod, with cap, sat In the ground for a corner,
sald cormer being the Southwest comer of the tract herein described:

THENCE, NORTH, a distance of 442.55 feet to an lron rod, with cap, set In the
ground for a carmey, said comer balng in the South line of a tract of land conveyed by
deed to Jose Gus Carrales and John' G, Carrales recorded-in Volume B0,
Pagea 659.562, Official Records, Kleberg County, Texas, sald corner belng the
Northwest corner of the tract herein described: .

THENCE, with the aforementioned South iine of the Carrales tract of land, EAST,
a distance of 393.8 feet to an iron rod, with <ap, found In the ground for a corner, said
corner being the Northeast corner of the tract hercin described; g

THENCE, SOUTH, a distancs of 442.55 fect to
contalning withln said bounds. 4,00 £ acres of land.

-u'-x...

The above field notes wace prepared from data obtalned from a survey made, an
the ground, under my supervision in the montl of April 2007 for R. H. Christian.

e Boshmn, P.E, RP.LS,

P.474

AR N "




L jo | oBe,

*3U) ‘UONBLOINY BnJy MOIAAG WdBL:0VILO £1L0Z/L2/90 Paluld wieq } Atenuer jesiesddy jo sjeq aanvays
0 000’09 ¥ N 2Q g6 (ONYIHSNYE) S8 1
0 oo SEY-OY N Q0008 ¥ ool 004 00009 00.000°Sy DV 0oOOY N . a
ml:ﬂﬂ@ﬂ wmmqw_.u.ﬂqﬂ@d %—ﬁmm S50 OV H..,_mmﬂdd WALIN  DAS TYA FTOVSSYIN QY a0 YA 95090 JJMd NN SNOISNZWID HISW SH 35 Favl 510 NOULJHTSH0 #
0:509M IO 0 :seuy Wl 0peden  0sIeMYY  NOLIYWMOSNI ANV :QHAN  %D0°00L 00825 :qaNns
INTWATOY Fav JNGT SNNE NODT SARd HdTA IiTwA GNOD ¥A d43 LIN8 SLNNZOdd INN vagy TOana/asv 1D anii NOILJ®JS3aq 30T A
SAUNLYI INSWIAONIWI NOLYINNOANI INIWIAONWI HAN  %00°001 0p8ezs (gans
864 / 6SE / INOM H d NYILSIHHD wenen  L00Z/G0/PC
LIG [ ZEY [ INQM XY VILMYHOT wuny  QMOTILLISC
O4NI g330 HOLNYHD 04 LQTTVS
WA LIWHId 1S VINY UNYId  3dALLINMIH 1O 3NSS
S1INY3d ONIgiNg
= 800Z HOQd MIN — DA LLSLY L1/BLE U HddY
HId LIOY NO HHD TvA ON LLOZ YO ~ O
CLLZIE ZLIZHE 3 MddY H3d VIUY NI STTvS
Y3d OV/000'61$ - 31GV.L GNVT ODHD ZE HO4d SMUYVYWSL
SAONVINWOD HALIIS NOSYIH 1X3r
34¥Q dSNI LX3N ONING:
ZLOZ/ZL/E0  3iva 'dSNi LSy S$3DDV Qv
ZLOZ  HA "WddY 18V AHdYHO0J0!
a ‘Hdd¥ 181 SIS
SNOLLdW=IX3 TWHINID
000’09 = INVYA 03ISSISSY 1500 IOHJIAW TYA Uddv X1 0" 39vs Snlis
0 - SS01 dv0 SH ‘SAYIY 443 d 1900012000062
v 9 gl depy 26190001200
000'09 = ANTYA J3SIVHADY 00007 iS3UIV 991PEY ‘201 12y
0 - SS07 ALAILONADNA ° 00"
00008 = INTEA L3RI kooL  sm ZTYELE9ERL XL TTIASONDY  aifionaaino
e %00F ™MD QOOMNOWI EL¥ 0y SIUOV'0L Ld LOTZ2HMD0TE ‘0D 1T LD
o000+ LIMHYIN ONYY T VIDILT XNL3 20155 uonduaseq [efeT
0 SININIAOHEWI %00l  avd HE AWWIC 3SN0N al ¥aNMO BOUZISZ/NO o 99LPE ALYIAJOYHC
senjep soppua €H0Z NOLLYWHOANI TYSVNdJY ALMIJdONd LIMELSIO IVSIvYHdEY ALNNOD 9HIaI

el

CANRGAGC: O

fINZirzian

1e7# PR o

naiinn-Ad



AGENDA ITEM #11



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commissicn

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Request to Re-zone 808 S 13" St. from R2 to €2

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from Linda Franklin to re-zone the Southeast corner lot of 13" and Doddridge
from a two-family R2 District to a Commercial C2 District at Retama Park, Block 7, Lot 1 located
at 808 S 13" st.

This request was approved by Planning & Zoning Commission on March 9th, 2008 and was not
immediately submitted to Commission for approval. The owner may be selling the property
soon and wishes for the re-zoning to be finalized. The lot is currently a vacant lot next to
Homesmart and Remco (old Hollywood Video). The Planning & Zoning Commission
unanimously approved the rezoning.

The Planning Department has evaluated the request and can find no issues with it. It is within
the Master Plan concept and should continue to promote commercial growth in the area.



ORDINANCE #2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO LOT 1, BLOCK 7 OF RETAMA PARK,
KNOWN AS 808 SOUTH 13™ STREET FROM R2 TWO-FAMILY
DISTRICT TO C2 RETAIL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Linda Franklin, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
March 19, 2008 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by an 5-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1, Block 7 of Retama Park, known as 808 South 13" Street
from R2 Two-Family District to C2 Retail District, as more specifically described on the
Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ardinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of August , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ " day of , 2013.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING - MINUTES
MARCH 19, 2008 AT 7:00 P.M.
CITY OF KINGSVILLE COMMISSION CHAMBERS

200 E. KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Planning & Zoning Members Present Planning & Zoning Members Absent
Robert McCreight Leo Alarcon
Steve Zamora  Lupe Alvarez
Bill Aldrich Armando Martinez
Ramon Perez
John Howe Staff Present )

Jennifer Trevino, Planning Secretary
Citizens Present " Armando Gutierrez, City Engineer

- Linda Franklin

Elbert W, Franklin 1

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda;

There were no public comments at this time.

3. Discuss and take action on minutes of February 20, 2008;

Mr. McCreight made a motion to accept the minutes as presented; it was seconded by Mr.
Aldrich. The motion passed 5/0.

4. Discuss and consider a request to rezone from R2 Two Family District to C4

Commereial District, Retama Park Bloek 7, Lot 1, property also known as 808 S.
13" Linda Franklin is the applicant:

Mr. Gutierrez stated he wanted to mention that is property is at 13th & Doddridge and it
was a vacant lot and he thought at one time it was a duplex that burned down sometime in
the ladder part of last year. In October of last year and it was cleaned up and the property
is already in commercial zoning. They sent out notices and have not received any



opposition. The block to the east is also C2, so rezoning this property to C2 is consistent
with the overall plans that exist in the area. He had no objections to getting this property

" rezoned to C2. Robert McCreight said, “as opposed to a C4” and he said yes. M.
Gutietrez said he though C4 was put in there as a matter of allowing the commission to
work the discretion of deciding if they want to go C2,3, or 4., but really C2 is what is
appropriated and what the other properties along the area are.

The code recommended we stay with the C2. Steven Zamora then said, “basically the
item then would be to approve it but instead of going C4 we would be approving C2 in
liea of C4”. That is correct. Jennifer Trevino then asked if she could mention something,
Mr. Zamora told her to do a motion, and then she said “they didn’t ask for a C4, they just
asked for a commercial so we advertised it as C4.” Mr. Zamora then said the applicant
doesn’t have a particular need for a C4, Jennifer then said no. Mr. Gutierrez then
explained that a C2 was a retail district and that was what they learned about and a C4 is
more of an open area and allows welding shops and mechanics shop, etc. Mr. Zamora

. then made a motion to be continued or, then Mr. Aldrich made a motion to change it from
a C4 toa C2. It was seconded by Mr. Howe. Motion passed 5/0.

5. Miscellaneous: Items not on the agsenda may be discussed buf no action may be

taken at this time;

Mr. Gutierrez mentioned that he received a call on Monday from Land Mark Valley
Homes that had the plans ready and wanted to submit to the counties and he requested
they submit one set so he could have the opportunity to review it before they made all the
copies. He received them yesterday afternoon and didn’t get a chance to review them
today, but will be looking at them tomorrow. He took a quick glance and it and nothing
caught his attention. He received the cohstruction plans with recommendation to move
on to the construction phase (subdivision infrastructure, not whole construction) if they
met all the requirements.

There was discussion on JLUS meeting that was held on Tuesday night (4/18/08). Mr.
Gutierrez said it wasn’t creating any more restrictions and what already existed was what
was falling into place. It gives a level of comfort for anyone coming from outside to
know the plan and knows what is allowed or not allowed and they can invest more in the
city with more confidence. Once JLUS does the preliminary draft, the final should be
followed shortly. There were additional recommendations that the JLUS will identify



issues and then make recommendations. Once all recommendations have been included
in the plan, then we can ask city commission for approval, and then we can go into the
implementation phase. Furthermore, the master plan is on hold until the JLUS can be
finalized just in case something comes up that might affect the master plan. They are
estimating that the master plan should be finished by April 14, 2008. Once the
commission has adopted the JLUS study then we can go into the implementation phase .
before we start reviewing ordinances and changing the ordinances and coming up with

new requirements or new policies.

. Adjourn

Mr. Howe made a motion to adjourn; it was seconded by Mr. Aldrich. The motion
passed 5/0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM #12



I CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

_ August 16, 2013
Vincent Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Budget Amendment - CO 2013 Debt Issuance (net of issuance cost refund)

Mr. Capell,

The attached budget amendment will provide for the CO 2013 debt issue in J anuaty / February 2013
net of the $15,343.29 refund by First Southwest our Financial Advisors. The initial issuance cost fees
paid to First Southwest was $76,194.55. The refund pulls the net issuance down to $60,851.26 which
is a very reasonable issuance cost amount considering the issue dollar amounts. The CO 2013 issue
consisted of new debt in the amount of $4,265,000 for drainage projects and $965,000 for street
projects (stated at par amounts) totaling $5,230,000. In addition, the CO 2013 refunding of the CO
2002A existing debt in the amount of $1,260,000 was issued at the same time reducing our overall
issuance cost.

This Budget Amendment, given you approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda August
26, 2013 for first reading.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Rushing

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR FUND 067
CO SERIES 2013 GF STREETS AND FUND 068 CO SERIES 2013 DRAINAGE FOR THE
CO 2013 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS NET OF REFUND.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 067 CO Series 2013 GF Street Projects

Revenues

4-000.0 Bond Proceeds 995.00 $994 391

4-000.0 Bond Insurance Premium 996.00 $39,554

Expenses

5-000.0 PrfSrv Bond Issue Costs  314.04 $22,905
$1,056,850

Fund 068 CO Series 2013 Drainage

Revenues

4-000.0 Bond Proceeds 995.00 $4,325,000

4-000.0 Bond Insurance Premium 996.00 $174,818

Expenses

5-000.0 PrfSrv Bond Issue Costs  314.04 $121,233

$4,621,051

[This budget amendment will provide for the CO 2013 debt issue in January/February
2013 net of the $15,343.29 refund by First Southwest. The CO 2013 issue consisted of new
debt in the amount of $4,265,000 for drainage projects and $965,000 for street projects.]

Il.
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of August, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458  KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364,

August 16, 2013
Vincent Capell

City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Budget Amendment - Budget Transfer from General Fund 001 to Fund 087 Additional
Sanitation / Soild Waste Fees.

Mr. Capell,

The City completed a study in FY 2007-2008 and found that the City of Kingsville sanitation fee
needed to be increased to stay comparable to fees charged in surrounding cities. These fees were
subsequently implemented starting April 2008, but only half of the overall consultant recommended
increase was implemented in the 1% year. In FY 2008-2009, the second year of implementation, the
full amount of the consultant recommended increase was implemented. At that time Fund 087 Solid
Waste Capital Projects was created for the purpose of financing related sanitation debt service and any
residual revenue collected amount above the debt service payments could be used to purchase capital
items in the sanitation department. As a result, the 1% half year of collected revenues in the amount of
$114,247still resides in reserves in the Fund 001 General Fund - “Committed” Fund Balance. This
budget amendment would move the money to Fund 087 Solid Waste Capital Projects - “Committed”
Fund Balance to be used for this intended purpose.

This Budget Amendment, given you approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda August
26, 2013 for first reading,

Sincerely,

Mocke. - Russhinef
Mark A. Rushing

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE
TRANSFER OF FUND BALANCE FROM FUND 001 GENERAL FUND TO THE SOLID
WASTE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 087.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number:; Increase Decrease
Fund 01 General Fund
Capital
2 000.00 Fund Balance  Reserved For Cap. Proj 684.00 $114,248
$114,248
Expenses
5-690.00 Transfer To Fund Exp/Trsfrs Out 394.87 $114,248
$114.248
Fund 087 Solid Waste Capital Projects
Revenues
4-000.00 Transfer from Fund 01 Transfer In 750.01 $114,248
, $114,248
Capital
2 000.00 Fund Balance Reserved for Cap. Proj 610.00 $114.248
$114,248

[To transfer Solid Waste revenues that exceed what is needed for debt service
payments to Capital Projects Fund 087 for the purchase of capital items for the sanitation
department]

Il
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Il
THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision

of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of August, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. Q. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 783164

August 16, 2013
Vincent Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Budget Amendment - CO 2002 & CO 2002A

Mr. Capell,

Attached are wotk papers on the analysis of the CO 2002 and CO 2002A. As a result of the arbitrage
review by 1% Southwest and resolution with the IRS the following transfer of $203,646 from Fund 061
CO 2002 Utility Fund to Fund 039 CO 2002 General Fund is needed. The CO 2002 debt issue was
initially stated as General Fund (GF) 70.202% and Utility Fund (UF) 29.798% split. This held
constant on the CAFR ‘s from the initial issuance through FY 2004-2005. Then in FY 2005-2006 the
% split went to GF 84.80% and UF 15.20% which is the correct percentage split. Other factors
contributing to the misstatement of the ending FD 039 GF portion and FD 061 UF portion Fund
Balances at 09/30/12 was the fact that pooled cash in the FD 061 was not reimbursing the General
Fund in a timely manner over the years and resulted in an overstatement of interest earned in the
MBIA (which is now Cutwater) investments accounts.

This Budget Amendment, given you approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda August
26, 2013 for first reading.

Sincerely,
Made A Rus L"""k?/
Mark A. Rushing

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



FISCAL YEAR NOTES

FUND 039

EXPENDITURES

FUND 039
Interest Earned

FY 2002-2003
FY 2003-2004
FY 2004-2005
FY 2005-2006
FY 2006-2007
FY 2007-2008
£Y 2008-2009
FY 2009-2010
FY 2010-2011
FY 2011-2012
FY 2012-2013

Arbitrage refund to the IRS
In addition, this was paid from Contingent Liability

s0 as a resuit we shouldn't be charged to spend interest
we didn't residually keep.

($2,183,493.52)
($1,402,629.26)
($438,169.88)
($646,597.48)
($531,015.28)
($102,188.53)
($291,599.43)
($91,464.05)
($922.25)
($196,454.03)
$0.00

$35,902.00
$16,036.50
$13,075.69
$22,272.28
$26,882.95
$18,102.82
$4,321.77
$679.31
$479.72
$316.50
$0.00

{55,884,933.71) =

$138,065.54

{little more than 1/2 is interest)

($17,667.13)

{55,902,600.84) =

L

{$34,960.01)

FY12 CAFR - FD 039 Balance 09/30/12
FY12 CAFR - FD 061 Balance 09/30/12
Combined - FD 039 & FD 061

General Fund
Utility Fund

{$125,096.97)
$203,645.67

85

T

CO 2002 GF 84.8%
Note: Initially split was GF 70.202% UF 29.798 ; FYQ5 CAFR pg 51
Split changed to GF 70.202% UF 29.798 ; FY06 CAFR pg 52

CO2002A GF 100.0%
Interest Earned through FY12
Total

Balance after transfer FD 039 after Transfer Budget Amendment

FD 039 Deficit Balance 9/30/12

Amount of transfer needed from FD 061 to FD 039 - Budget Amend 8/26/13

CO 2002 & CO 20024 Pagel of 1

FUND 039

$3,358,080.00

<<<< reference Page

$2,485,000.00
$138,065.54

$5,981,149.54

$125,096.97

2L $203,645,67 =

€0 2002 & CO 2002A Budget Amendment Adjusting Transfer 08/16/2013 9:19 AM



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE
TRANSFER OF FUND BALANCE FROM FUND 065 CO SERIES 2011 TO FUND 039 CO
SERIES 2002-2002A.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 65 CO Series 2011
Capital :
2 000.00 Fund Balance = Committed Fund Balance 740.00 $203,646
$203,646
Expenses
5-690.0 Transfer To Fund Exp/Trsfrs Fund 394.39 $203,646
$203,646
Fund 039 CO Series 2002-2002A
Revenues
4-000.00 Transfer from Fund 061 Transfers  750.61 $203.646
$203,646
Capital
2-000.00 Fund Balance = Committed Fund Balance 610.00 $203.646
$203,646

[As a result of the arbitrage review by First Southwest and resolution with the IRS the
following transfer is needed.]

IL.
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such condlict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, - word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
fuli force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of August, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #15



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: August 16, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: FY2013 Utility Fund Budget Amendment (Fund 051)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the FY2013 Utility Fund (051) for
expenditures occurring this fiscal year for the installation of an 8” waterline along
Seale Street from Corral Ave to Ave “B”.

BACKGROUND

In FY 2013, $70,000.00 was budgeted in CO Series 2011 General Fund (065) to be
expensed in partnership with TAMUK to improve drainage for the north side of Santa
Gertrudis Estates Subdivision and the intersection of Ave "B” & Seale Street. When
city staff was performing a cost benefit analysis of a water connection along Seale
Street with the University and of drainage improvements needed in the area of the
University, TAMUK requested the City reallocate the drainage funds (065-5-305.0-
531.00 $70,000) for the installation of a waterline and service connection along
Seale Street between Corral Ave & Ave “B” and that TAMUK would pay the drainage
improvement expenses for the north side of Santa Gertrudis Estates Subdivision and
Ave "B” & Seale Street intersection.

Fund (051) — Utility Fund:
Requested Budget Amend: $70,000.00 from Utility Fund Balance
Add to Water Line Extension Budget FY13: (600.1-541.00) $70,000.00

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed budget amendment is very important to complete the waterline
project this fiscal year. Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed
budget amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detail of the Utility Fund Budget Amendment request is mentioned above and noted
in the budget amendment ordinance.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE
REALLOCATION OF FUNDS INITIALLY BUDGETED FOR A DRAINAGE PROJECT TO
BE USED FOR A WATER LINE PROJECT ALONG SEALE STREET.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 051 Utility Fund

Capital

2-000.00 Fund Balance  Unreserved Fund Balance 610.00 $70.000
$70,000

Expenses

5-601.10 Water Water Line Ext. 541.00 $70,000

$70,000

[Texas A&M University-Kingsville requested that the $70,000 initially budgeted for a
drainage project on the North Side of Santa Gertrudis Estates Suddivision be used for a
water line along Seale Street from Corral to Ave B.]

IL.
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

(1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of August, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #16



DATE: August 20, 2013

TO: City Commission, via Vince Capell, City Manger
FROM: RR Trescott, Tourism Director

SUBJECT: Petra Vela Kenedy House

On August 12, 2013 the City Manger provided a memo to the City Commission
presenting the proposal, dated July 18, 2013, from the Ed Rachal Foundation in which
they offered to donate the Petra Vela Kenedy House structure along with the sum of
$75,000 for the transport and placement of the structure.

A Value Estimate by Flato Realty Advisors LLC dated August 5, 2013 put a value of
$10,000 on the structure, as is, where is.

In the City Manager’s memo, it was estimated that it would cost $75,000 - $150,000
additional dollars to put the building into service.

The Commission voted to turn down that proposal and questions were raised about
availability of additional funds from the foundation as well as other issues.

Communications with the Ed Rachal Foundation suggests that we present their board
with a counter-offer as a continuation of negotiations.

I recommend the reconsideration of the resolution and agreement presented at the August
12, 2013 City Commission Meeting with the substitution of $150,000 for $75,000 as their
dollar donation and that the City Manager be authorized to pursue and enter into the
specified agreement at the modified funding level.

The Ed Rachal Foundation would present the amendment to their Board for ifs approval.

Staff has presented several options for suitable location:
¢ Downtown Park
o New City Hall Grounds
e City Property on King Avenue near US 77

Commissioners had made other suggestions for permanent location. All can be
considered.



RESOLUTION #2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND THE ED RACHAL
FOUNDATION RELATING TO THE PETRA VELA KENEDY HOUSE;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) tries to work with others for their mutual
benefit whenever able to do so and has been approached by the Ed Rachal
Foundation (“Foundation”) to take the Petra Vela Kenedy house; and

WHEREAS, the Foundation believes the City may be a suitable location for the
structure based on its history and its significance with the history, heritage and
plans of the City of Kingsville, which would benefit the lives of those who live,
work, and visit here; and

WHEREAS, the Petra Kenedy was married to Captain Mifflin Kenedy, longtime
partner to Captian Richard King, founder of the King Ranch and namesake for
the City; and

WHEREAS, the Kings and Kenedys were neighbors and both couples lived on
what is now the King Ranch, with the Kenedys living in this structure on the
Laureles Ranch (now Division); and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville was founded from within the King Ranch and
along a railroad that was financed by King, Kenedy and others; and

WHEREAS, the Foundation is willing to grant and donate title to the Petra Vela
Kenedy house to the City, along with a sum of $150,000 to prepare, transport,
secure the structure, and assist with rehab subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City plans for the Petra Vela Kenedy house, once relocated, to
be re-used for public purposes, interpreting the history and heritage of South
Texas as it was lived in that house; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial
for the parties to this agreement to render assistance to one ancther whenever
practical in accordance with the terms of the agreement attached hereto.

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Agreement Between the City of Kingsville and



the Ed Rachal Foundation relating to the Petra Vela Kenedy House in
accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26" day of August . 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
AND THE ED RACHAL FOUNDATION

RELATING TO
THE PETRA VELA KENEDY HOUSE

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) tries fo work with others for their mutual
benefit whenever able to do so and has been approached by the Ed Rachal Foundation
("Foundation”) to take the Petra Vela Kenedy house; and

WHEREAS, the Foundation believes the City may be a suitable location for the
structure based on its history and its significance with the history, heritage and plans of
the City of Kingsville, which would benefit the lives of those who live, work, and visit
here; and

WHEREAS, the Petra Kenedy was married to Captain Mifflin Kenedy, longtime partner
to Captian Richard King, founder of the King Ranch and namesake for the City; and

WHEREAS, the Kings and Kenedys were neighbors and both couples lived on what is
now the King Ranch, with the Kenedys living in this structure on the Laureles Ranch
(now Division); and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville was founded from within the King Ranch and along a
railroad that was financed by King, Kenedy and others; and

WHEREAS, the Foundation is willing to grant and donate title to the Petra Vela Kenedy
house to the City, along with a sum of $150,000 to prepare, transport, secure the
structure, and assist with rehab subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City plans for the Petra Vela Kenedy house, once relocated, to be re-
used for public purposes, interpreting the history and heritage of South Texas as it was
fived in that house; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial for the
parties to this agreement to render assistance to one another whenever practical in
accordance with these terms; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Kingsvile and the Ed Rachal Foundation, in
consideration of these mutual covenants and agreements, agree as follows:

1. PARTIES. The parties to this Agreement (“Agreement”) are the City of Kingsville
("City"), a Texas home rule municipality, and the Ed Rachal Foundation (‘the

Ed Rachal Feundation Agreement 08/26/13

Page 1 0of 5



Foundation”), a corporation for the benefit of charitable, scientific, literary and
educational purposes within the State of Texas.

2. PURPOSE.

A. The Foundation will grant and donate to the City title to the Petra Vela Kenedy
house.

B. The Foundation will grant and donate a sum of $150,000 to prepare, transport,
secure on suitable foundations, and assist with rehab the Petra Vela Kenedy
house subject to the following:

a. An agreed-upon schedule for removing the structure from Foundation
property;

b. A plan that describes how the building will be used in a way that satisfies
the mission statement of the Foundation;

¢. An acknowledgment of the receipt of the fair market value of the house
when the appraisal that the Ed Rachal Foundation has commissioned is
completed; and

d. The opportunity to apply for further assistance from the Foundation when
architectural and programming plans are developed.

C. The City will accept the grant and donation of the structure and money subject to
the foregoing conditions.

3. TERM.

A. This Agreement shall be for a term of one year, August 26, 2013 through August
25, 2014.

B. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by any party with or without cause
upon thirty (30} days advance written notice.

C. Any notice of termination shall be sent to the other party to this agreement at the
address listed in paragraph 4 of this agreement.

4. MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS.

A. Notice. Notice required by this Agreement may be given or served by
depositing the notice in the United States Mail, in certified or registered form,
postage prepaid, addressed to the other party, or by delivering the notice in
person to the other party. Notice deposited in the United States Mail in the
manner prescribed in this subsection is effective upon deposit. The addresses of
the parties are:

Ed Rachal Foundation Agreement 08/26/13

Page 2 of 5



City of Kingsville, Texas
Attention: City Manager
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364
Telephone: (361) 595-8002
Facsimile: (361) 595-8035

The Ed Rachal Foundation
Attention: CEO, Paul D. Altheide
500 N. Shoreline Blvd., Suite 606
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401
Telephone: (361) 881-8040
Facsimile: (361) 881-9885

B. Effect of Waivers. No waiver by either party of any default, violation, or
breach of the terms, provisions, and covenants contained in this Agreement
may be deemed or construed fo constitute a waiver of any other violation or
breach of any of the terms, provisions, and covenants of this Agreement.

C. Amendment of Agreement. This Agreement may be amended af any time.
Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and agreed to by the
governing bodies of the parties. No officer or employee of any of the parties has
authority fo waive or otherwise modify the limitations in this Agreement, without
the express action of the governing body of the party.

D. Not For Benefit of Third Parties. This Agreement and all activities under this
Agreement are solely for the benefit of the parties and not the benefit of any
third parties.

E. Exercise of Police Powers. This Agreement and all activities under this
Agreement are undertaken solely as an exercise of the police power of the
parties, exercised for the health, safety, and welfare of the public generally, and
not for the benefit of any particular person or persons. The parties do not have
and may not be deemed to have any duty to any particular person or persons.

F. Immunities Not Waived. Nothing in this Agreement waives any governmental,
official, or other immunity or defense of any of the parties or their officers,
employees, representatives, and agents as a result of the execution of this
Agreement and the performance of the covenants contained in this Agreement.

G. Mutual Indemnification: To the extent allowed by the Constitution and Laws
of the State of Texas, the Foundation and City agree that each party assumes
any and all risks of liability, loss, damages, claims, or causes of action and
related expenses, including attorney fees, caused or asserted to have been
caused directly or indirectly by or as the result of the negligent acts or
omissions of that party and the officers, employees, and agents thereof.

Ed Rachal Foundation Agreement 08/26/13

Page 3 of 5



H. Captions. Captions to provisions of this Agreement are for convenience and
shall not be considered in the interpretation of the provisions.

I. Eiscal Obligations. Each party which performs services or furnishes aid under
this Agreement must do so with funds available from current revenues of the
party, which are subject to annual appropriations.

J. Approval by Governing Bodies. Each party represents that this Agreement
has been duly passed and approved by the governing body of the party e or that
proper power and authority has been delegated by the governing body.

K. Entirety of Agreement. No other oral or written commitments of the parties
with respect to the usage of facilities or signage may have any force or effect if
not contained in this Agreement or any amendments thereto.

L. Severability. If any provision contained in this Agreement is held invalid for any
reason, the invalidity does not affect other provisions of the Agreement that can
be given effect without the invalid provision, and to this end the provisions of this
Agreement are severable.

M. Validity and Enforceability. If any current or future legal limitations affect the
validity or enforceability of a provision of this Agreement, then the legal
limitations are made a part of this Agreement and operate to amend this
Agreement to the minimum extent necessary to bring this Agreement into
conformity with the requirements of the limitations, and so modified, this
Agreement continues in full force and effect.

N. Warranty. The individuals executing this agreement on behalf of each party
represent and warrant that they are each the duly authorized representatives of
such party on whose behalf the individuals are signing, each with full power and
authority to bind said party to each term and condition set forth in this agreement.

O. Governing Laws. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State
of Texas.

P. Venue. Venue for an action arising under this Agreement is in Kieberg
County, Texas.

Q. Effective Date. This Agreement is effective on the date when the last party
executes this agreement.

R._Multiple Originals. Two (2) copies of this Agreement are executed; each shall
be deemed an original.

EXECUTED by the Ed Rachal Foundation on the day of , 2013.

Ed Rachal Foundation Agreement 08/26/13

Page 4 of 5



Paul D. Altheide
CEO
Ed Rachal Foundation

ATTEST:

(Name)
(Title)

EXECUTED by the City of Kingsville on the day of

Vincent J. Capell
City Manager

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney

Ed Rachal Foundation Agreement 08/26/13

Page 5 of 5

, 2013.




AGENDA ITEM #17



